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.91 v, 4. giersi @ ary SoTd §u aryTiial &1 e
A PHOTO FEATURE REAPING THE BENEFITS OF NBCFDC SCHEMES

TTHIT BT FISTT
General Loan Scheme

BUIIG b AR fored H el 1 gobH | THSRIUB ST A FH B0
TISHT F AT STRITG o0 HATITS YgbR] fad Td [ e &
T1eEw § Al &1 B0 ueH
Fruit shop at Raipur District, Chhattisgarh. NBCFDC has provided loan
under General Loan Scheme to the beneficiary through Chhattisgarh
State Antyavasai Sahkari Vitta Evam Vikas Nigam.

g&u foama e

Micro Finance Scheme

&

e |

g HRAR & IYAGR foret & TTe 1§99 Bt SHTS |
@aﬁ?ﬁ@a%ﬁﬂ?r & fo AT & Svid oY Ud HRER di-g fasr
A1egd @ ArHT 1 U UeH B gl
Prasad Bags Making Unit at Udhampur district, Jammu & Kashmir.
NBCFDC has provided loan under Micro Finance Scheme to the
beneficiary through J&K Women's Development Corporation.

EERS VBRI

New Swarnima Scheme

JR U & 515 foret H ¢ 5139 Bl g | THaRNuma It 3 =8
AT Ao & ST TR U HgbR1 I fadr o fafies &
e § anrelf &) B veE A g |
Tent House shop at Bahraich district, Uttar Pradesh. NBCFDC has
provided loan under 'New Swarnima Scheme’ to the beneficiary through

Uttar Pradesh Sahkari Gram Vikas Bank Ltd.

& e deren & et wiften wwfe dter

Mahila Samriddhi Yojana under Micro Finance Scheme

m%@gmﬁmﬁaﬂwl Wﬁqﬁ?ﬂﬁﬁ%ﬁﬂg <
TISHT & Sfild draTg ISl ol $M1fiep e A & mrery
T BT BT Yar
Grocery Store at Erode District, Tamil Nadu. NBCFDC has provided

loan under Mahila Samriddhi Yojana to the beneficiary through Tamil
Nadu Backward Classes Economic Development Corporation.

g&u faxa g1 & St @y %o

Small Loan under Micro Finance Scheme

TORTT & TR ford & o &t | TS TUw St = g B0
TS & STl ORI 3R TS Pici fdbr i fafties & Arem 4§
a1 BT e far 31
Kirana Shop at Gandhinagar district, Gujarat. NBCFDC has provided
loan under Small Loan Scheme to the beneficiary through Gujarat
Thakor & Koli Vikas Nigam Ltd.

QAfere Hor g

Education Loan Scheme

P P UYTARET H U UTsde 3RYdTd 7 | TTeIium e 3 At
U IS & S R Iod et ot faera i & Arenw & el
&1 01 T b g |
Nurse in a Pvt. Hospital at Pathanamthitta, Kerala. NBCFDC has
provided loan under Education Loan Scheme to the beneficiary through
Kerala State Backward Classes Development Corporation
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MARKETING LINKAGES

10 IR FHR, AT [T =R 3R SfAHTRar T, ot TSR S3Taa, o9 Wit URd TSR Ud 37 0T Aol
ERT 160 THMTH-2022 T Igure- foar AT ud fR1eq ganm-2022, fawdt g1e § aryifiat & weral &1 of SR1 fosan mar ok it
UfaHTRE! & Gl &1 WR1e 11
Hon'ble Minister Dr. Virendra Kumar, MoSJE, State Minister Shri Ramdas Athawale has inaugurated the Shilp Samagam-2022
along with the other dignitaries of the Ministry and also visited the stalls of beneficiaries at Shilp Samagam-2022, Dilli Haat
and appreciated the efforts of all participants

S, dRg PR, AR A <74 1R SHIBTRAT HAl, HRd SRBR, HRUT SRIPII TUR el (IS SATSCTH) -2022, W
TeH H gy SifIeIRET & a1 ATl & werelt SR fosan SiR vt ufriil 3 vl &t wRTe &1
Dr. Virendra Kumar ji, Hon'ble MoSJE and other senior officials visited the stalls of beneficiaries at India International Trade Fair
(IITF) -2022, Pragati Maidan and appreciated the efforts of all participants.
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fagu= IS
MARKETING LINKAGES

Sl dR% PR, memﬁvarfﬂmﬂmmﬁ URA IRBR 36 d YRola fR1eg T zozaﬁmaﬁg
W%mnwﬁﬁ%wﬁhaﬂm@?mﬂuﬁ;ﬁﬁ% B TRIEAT Bl
Dr. Virendra Kumar ji, Hon'ble MoSJE and other senior officials visited the stalls of beneficiaries at 36th SuraJkund International
Craft Mela-2023 and appreciated the efforts of all participants.

TATICT, 3 qqa%ﬂwz—eﬁ?ﬂwmaﬁmﬁﬁ%ww sﬁvnwuﬁﬁmﬁqﬁwmﬁwwzozzﬁ

e GUaAUm) | 30 gXfRIey IdTe! &1 Uefid/ fat 3T AT IcTS] Bl U fRid/ faet Hvd gu
gl NBCFDC beneficiaries displaying/selling their handicraft
NBCFDC beneficiaries displaying/selling their handicraft products at Malwa Utsav 2022 at Indore, Madhya Pradesh

products at 12th Edition of East Himalayan Trade Fair (EHTF)
at Guwahati, Assam
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afera @it gq 0. TH. & TS & Siila BIvTe fawTa uikieror sriwa

SKILL DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMMES FOR TARGET GROUP UNDER PM DAKSH SCHEME

@w@s‘ ﬁ@ﬁﬁéﬁmﬂwm WW éﬁuﬁaﬁwsﬁﬁn&nmﬁ@ﬁﬁww

T TRIAT PTG BT ARG 3RTH GRT @eeh Tagegsi- § UrRIGU BichH BT TS|
Training Programme in Fire Fighter job role conducted by Training programme in Plastic Extrusion conducted by
MSME Technology Centre, Bhiwadi, Rajasthan. Central Institute for Petrochemical Engineering and

Technology at Guwahati, Assam.

ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁ@%mm%ﬁ%@zmﬂaﬁ qﬁwuﬁrm@g%as‘—r Wu@nwm@w-
IR SIEiISS CeR W U1 TighH T RIS |

Training Programme in General Duty Assistant job role Training programme in Self Employed Tailor conducted by

conducted by Apollo Medskills at Delhi. Apparel Training and Design Centre at Hubli, West Bengal.
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TN ST qie=T
TECHNOLOGY UPGRADATION SCHEME

AT, SRS TS H T e &1 9Hg | - FRRS, HRa o

& I BT TG | T THS T
Gﬁ?ﬁ@%ﬁ?ﬁﬁﬂiﬂ? H fquor B I UBST ﬁwﬁﬁmm@ﬁ@
(TR SRUEHE) faffes & mery 9 39 9qg & aruiiial & F Fal & 39 TYE & BRITR] B! I AP HRIHH,
wﬁmﬁwweﬁvﬁ%ﬂ JUHRY/ e UgH WWW/G%EMWWW
I
Bee Keeping Cluster at Changlang, Arunachal Pradesh. Pottery Cluster at District- kasargod, Kerala. NBCFDC has
NBCFDC has provided Entrepreneurship Development provided Entrepreneurship Development Programme,
Programme & Modern Equipment's/ Tools to beneficiaries Modern Machinery / Tools and Dev. of CFC to artisans of
of this cluster through North Eastern Regional Agricultural this pottery cluster through Kerala State Backward Classes
Marketing Corporation (NERAMAC) Limited. Finance Development Corporation.

I'|II|I||||I|

I :,

e T e g e g <

HieH ¥
BT I [IbT U101 BTishH, TH-H/IUBRUT 3R
Gl o1 fasr uerH fbar g1
Rubber Grower Cluster at Sepahijala in Tripura. NBCFDC has Carpet Weaving Cluster at Kupwara in UT J&K. NBCFDC has
provided Entrepreneurship Development Training Programe provided Entrepreneurship Development Training Programe,
and Equipment/Tools to artisans of this cluster through Frame-Looms/Tools and Dev. of CFC to artisans of this cluster

Tripura OBC Cooperative Development Corporation Ltd. through Indian Institute of Carpet Technology, Srinagar.
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SRSl PRISH

AWARENESS PROGRAMME

b, |

A QUS HIHR B SRl BRIHH BT e |
Awareness Programme organized by Jammu & Kashmir
Women Development Corporation at Shopian District,
Jammu & Kashmir.

I s o fa wd fawm e g fora - @erm, axa
& IREadl HRIGH BT e |
Awareness Programme organized by Kerala Backward
Classes Finance & Development Corporation at Kottayam
District of Kerala.

il ilimin & 'El
- o § A1 g
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Bary Mhiativua 4
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T Y= AT § GRT AL U= & Sw ford H SR dhdl
BRIHH BT SIS
Awareness Programme organized by Madhya Pradesh
Gramin Bank at Ujjain District of Madhya Pradesh.

Yore Rset o Y o iR fadt fm @@l gt
UoTe & fRRISTgR foral & S eadl Brisy &1 STaeH |
Awareness Programme organized by Punjab Backward

Classes Land Development And Finance Corporation
(Backfinco) at Firozpur District of Punjab
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INITIATIVES UNDER CSR
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Wy 54 fRIfaR

A free Eye & Health Checkup camp organised at North and
Middle Andaman & Nicobar Island

feATrd U & siepialt forar g1 & M3es Wy 3R A9 oig
ﬁrﬁ?ﬁﬁ@@)mml

A Free Health & Eye Check-up Camp (GMC) organized at
Aspirational District Chamba, Himachal Pradesh

Flﬁ?ﬁ'l(f; %@?ﬁ?ﬁlﬁ% WHRT IAR ATATHD
foemera 7 efacie g;mu) &1 fmfor
Construction of Restrooms (Toilets) in a Government Higher
Secondary Schools of Cuddalore District, Tamil Nadu

et fore, _ Uoe § F1:3]e A7 3R W@y o
B S|
A Free Eye & Health Checkup camp organised at Aspirational

Ferozepur, Punjab
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NATIONAL BACKWARD CLASSES FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

qiaR THd SUUNT T IHd aIall BT S-RTRT

Yearwise Cumulative Utilization Amount and Cumulative Recovery Amount

7000.00

6000.00

5000.00

4000.00

3000.00

2000.00

1000.00

0.00
2018-19 2019-20

2020-21 2021-22 2022-23

ofy F/a08 § &

Amount in Rs. crore —e—Utilization = —®—Recovery

SuuR Ayt
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6621.69

1500.00  1499.40
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y DBenef. Trained @Benef. Assisted

AR T /RIS H YA TR T8 RIERNCTEE:] TAM W A8
Amount in Rs./Cr.) Not to Scale Amount in Rs./Cr.) Not to Scale
31.03.2023 T HfYHd SIRYSH, Te S Yofl, Tt faavor v Ty 2021-2022 TF 2022-23 & SR e, faaRor, ageh, ufifdrd arurf
TgradT ure arHTeff| TR YT ATHTRIE &t Suafedl &1 gaTdd TR |

Authorized Share Capital, Paid-up Share Capital, Cumulative
Amount Disbursed and Beneficiaries Assisted upto 31.03.2023

Comparative presentation achievement of Allocation, Disbursement,
Recovery, Beneficiaries trained & assisted during 2021-2022 & 2022-23
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Iy fe<dt drdwan
RAJBHASHA HINDI ACTIVITIES

A & 1! BT ST TIiTe- REBRI BT faaRur
P U & ey FeRie, St 6 TeTd Td o IRy
ipeant

fe~<! HRI=TaT § T od gU A & SRt Ud HHar |

RTe, fewdt ([UspH-2) & dare™ A a9 2022 § smnfora
TfAaIfTar g TidiTgd TIBR U $HRd ¢ S iad Jaird,
IR ye=e (fam) |

fe<t RaaTeT % SR SmAfTa wferfiar & Hm o gu
& P |




Annual Report 2022-23

fe=r® Ausq

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ot I "ET
ECKS
Shri Rajan Sehgal
Managing Director

oft worg uUs ST. YUY AWR Smard
¥, g Td 4. 9agaR guy, Rrest
Shri Rajnish Kumar Jenaw 1. =T SR 3. TAT, YRd IRBR Dr. Subhransu Sekhar Acharya
CMD, NSFDC Shri Sanjay Pandey CGM, SIDBI

JS & FA, SJ&E, GOI

aY, AEre R- IRENED RIS
Shri R. V. Ramakrishna Shri Sanjay Kumar Singh Smt. Pinki Kumari
GM, NABARD Non-official Director Non-official Director




arffe ufade 2022-23
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LETTER TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

Dear Members,

On behalf of the Board of Directors of National Backward Classes Finance & Development Corporation
(NBCFDC) and on my own behalf, | extend a very warm welcome to all of you to the 315 Annual Report
of the Corporation.

1.

Performance and Achievements

During the financial year 2022-23, with the collective efforts made by the employees of the Corporation
and with the support and guidance of Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment, Government of
India, your Corporation has disbursed Rs.511.85 crores new loans, bringing around one lakh new
beneficiaries under its ambit.

The Corporation registered a total income of Rs.55.52 Crores as against Rs.55.18 Crores during
previous year. The surplus funds generated will be used to enhance the level of disbursement to
the target group. The net worth of your corporation stood at Rs. 2099.28 crores as compared Rs.
2068.65 crores as on 31.03.2022.

As part of its developmental activities, your Corporation facilitated skill development training to
13,375 beneficiaries under PM-DAKASH scheme of Ministry of SJE. All training programmes are
being imparted as per the guidelines of the Common Norms issued by MSDE. The Corporation
has also started implementing the "Scholarship for Higher Education for Young Achievers Scheme
(SHREYAS) — National Fellowship for OBC Students" scheme of the Ministry from this year.

The overall performance of the Corporation for the financial year 2021-22 was rated as 'Very Good'
by Department of Public Enterprises (DPE), GOI in respect of MoU targets. Going by the self-
evaluation, the Corporation expects to maintain 'Very Good' rating for the financial year 2022-23.

Corporate Governance

The Corporation has adopted the Guidelines on Corporate Governance issued by Department of
Public Enterprises, Government of India. Transparency, integrity and accountability in affairs of the
Corporation are vital for effective functioning and we are committed to these principles.

Future Outlook

I am aware of huge mandate and expectations of the stakeholders from the Corporation. Considering
the number of beneficiaries yet to be covered under NBCFDC schemes, the Corporation attempts to
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SYYR®BI DI UA

fora et
ST fUset 9 fad Td faer e (@ s A.ue S1) & Faxie Hed ST o I aur 3u 3R A Fee &t
314t a1ffies RUid uvgd &=d gT oy Guft 1 g1 Wt HRa1 B |

1. SfweT g SuafeEr

fafa af 2022-23 & ERM, R & TAwG HHATRGT gRT fbT T Jgad TarET quT JrTire =g 3R
SHTABINGT HAT, HRA IRBHR & TGN Ud ANTGRMH § 3U% T 3 A F. 511.85 HRIS & T F0ll
T TfIaRur foban B, R T4 T Ra T4 TR o) 59 R & o T B

A Y T I B . 55.18 HRIS B 3T BT Joi-T H P . 55.52 PGS B 3T Goi D1 & | Jiora 3nfiey
3T DT IUHNT Afefd JHE 8q A0l &1 TR FgH & o fdhar SIE| 31.03.2022 & (¥Yfd & 3R
. 2068.65 HRIS DI T | 3P 70 Pt Fae Ty . 2099.28 FS &1 T8 &1

3% [APMIHS HHGAT & 3 & =7 H, 3P e 3 JrHroie =g 3R fwiar darey ot
.09~ &1 ST & T 13375 ATHIRIGY &) HIre fIep T UfRIf0T Suetet, BT & | THE UfRIeiu Hrfehd
DI [IHT SR ITHRITAAr HATT gRT AR} MESTIA & A ! & SR ST fbu ST vg § | F e
1 39 Y Y HATe B I SR (999) I e SrEgi Arer - i S & fow gy e
o1 &1 Hft AN H=A1 & v g

TS & A&l & Hae T fawiia au 2021-22 & forg F1 & T9Y Ue=H & Qrdei-e 399 faunT @),
YR IRBR gRT T8 33T Joft & Geures fovan a1 8 | W9-Jedie & SR WR, F1r &F 3= § &
fo<ita ayf 2022-23 & oW '9gd 33T T I8 @A F IHS 7|

2. PRURC U=TE

o 3 IrdeRe IH fAHMT, YR TWHR gRT HIURE TR R SR} fexnfdw & smamn g1 A
%mﬁw@ﬁuﬁ@mwﬁmm@uwmﬁ$WW%aﬁ?WEmﬁ$
PIRCEA

3. Hfaw &1 ufiew

# A @ RauR®! & fa=ma Sifesr siR sdensif § favd § | THaRium et Aroat & dgd ot oft
HeR BT o arel ArHTRiaT &t e 1 & 8 X@d g¢, A F01 Ugd & faR & fo o a syt
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actively engage with the channel partners for expanding credit outreach. The Corporation regularly
reviews its schemes/guidelines for easy of doing business and to cater the needs of BC beneficiaries.
| am optimistic that with the support and guidance of the Board, the Government and the employees;
it would be possible to effectively address the needs of the target group.

4, CSR

Not restricting on its laurels of being a social sector enterprise, your Corporation has been funding
much needed intervention at grass-root level for the poor & marginalized as a part of its Corporate
Social Responsibility (CSR). It is noteworthy that NBCFDC surpassed the minimum statutory targets
of CSR spending by cumulatively spending Rs. 5.49 crore as at end of the year.

5. Acknowledgments

| take this opportunity to express my appreciation for the valuable support and guidance given
by the members of the Board from time to time. | would also like to place on record my sincere
gratitude for the continued guidance, cooperation and support received from the Department of
Social Justice Empowerment (BC), Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment, Government of
India, State Governments/ UT Administrations, State Channelising Agencies (SCAs). Regional Rural
Banks (RRBs), Public Sector Banks (PSBS), Skill Training Partners, other concerned Government
Agencies, officials of the C&AG of India and Department of Public Enterprises.

I am confident that the Corporation would continue to serve its stakeholders and extend the coverage
in future with the guidance of the Board, valuable inputs of our esteemed stakeholders, commitment
and support of employees of the Corporation.

With best wishes,

Sd/-
(Rajan Sehgal)
Date: 18" September, 2023 Managing Director
Place: New Delhi DIN: 03633935

Note: This does not purport to be a record of the proceedings of the Annual General Meeting.
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4. faofe amfore g @i.ewsm.)

ISR & % STH B & AT 31U BT dcb JT A 8 g, 3muehT e fAmfird wrmnfore e @t
TY3MR,) & HH & ¥ U H TRIF T4 1T W I8 a1 diId fgadl & forg ST TR W sifa sawas
WY PR foxig HR W8 | U8 Iceia-1d § b T T uw S 3t A a8 &) Ity IR . 5.49 FRIS &I
Ihd g IR Fid w1 & Tifafiis gAad =09 ded § dgaR UeRH fear §1

5. 3MHR

# 39 AR W e ded & Jewl gRT I99-90g WR AU U §g9ed Wgdl Ud ANeRH & fae
IR Uebe R g1 H AT < fIGIRAT faumT @i, qrnfire =amg iR siftretidr dare,
YR TRPR, Iod IRBRI/TY Iod &3 & U=, T IS O[T Tl (@8I T), &=t areir st
(MR.IRA), Tdof e &7 & dh! (AT, DI ufRremr TgHfE, o Jafid WeR &R,
e Ud HeTeRa Tierd Hray & UGN T grawi-e die 399 faurT ¥ ure fFReR Anfes,
TEANT 3R Tl & forg t g1 SMUR QR &1 argan § |

T2 fayr g fp e ormm RAuRe! o Ja1 &A1 SRt I/ 3R 3w Avsa & Arfes, gaRr
T fRauR®! & Heaa™ $Ye, A & HHaial &t ufaagdr SR ggant & Y A ufawr o
HANS! BT fARdR HRAT FARY I@

g gyl afgd|
B80/-
REERRIN)
RIT: T fawedt EEIRE RIS
femie: 18 fRyawR, 2023 (&7 4. 03633935)

fewuft- 58 a1 3 o o1 HRiATE! &1 RebTs 9 AT S|
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P fUweT o faw wd faera e
YRA IRPR BT IUhH , IR AT 3R SAfYBTRGT Harera
NATIONAL BACKWARD CLASSES FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

(A Govt. of India Undertaking, Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment)

No. NBCFDC/AGM-31/2023/1109-15 Dated: 5th September, 2023
NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 31st Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of National Backward Classes
Finance & Development Corporation (NBCFDC) will be held on Monday, the 18th Day of September, 2023 at 12:30
PM at New Conference Room No. 627, Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi-110001 to transact the following business:
ORDINARY BUSINESS:

Item No. 1 :To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Corporation for the financial year
ended March 31, 2023, together with reports of the Directors, Auditors’ and comments of Comptroller
of Auditor General of India thereon.

BY THE ORDER OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Sd/-
Place : New Delhi (Ajit Kumar Samal)
Dated : 05.09.2023 SGM (F) & Company Secretary

Notes:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY
TO ATTEND THE MEETING AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF / HERSELF. THE PROXY NEED NOT BE
A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

To:

1. The Secretary, Govt. of India, Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment, Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi (Member
is representing the President of India)

2. The Joint Secretary (BC), Govt. of India, Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment, Shastri Bhawan, New
Delhi (Member).

Copy to:

M/s D C GARG & CO (DE1175), } With the request to make it convenient to
Chartered Accountants, } attend the meeting on scheduled date and
1/4969, Balbir Nagar Ext.,Shahdara, Delhi-110051 } time & place as mentioned above.

Special Invitees

With the request to kindly make it convenient to attend 31st Annual General Meeting (AGM) of NBCFDC scheduled
to be held on Monday, the 18th Day of September, 2023 at 12:30 PM at New Conference Room No0.627, Shastri
Bhawan, New Delhi-110001:

1.Shri Rajan Sehgal Managing Director  5.Shri R V Ramakrishna, GM, NABARD  Director
2.Shri Rajnish Kumar Jenaw Director 6.Smt. Pinki Kumari (NOD) Director
3.Shri Sanjay Pandey, JS&FA, MOSJE Director 7.Sanjay Kumar Singh (NOD) Director
4.Dr. Subranshu Sekhar Acharya, CGM, Director

SIDBI
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NATIONAL BACKWARD CLASSES FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Dear Shareholders,

Your Directors are pleased to present the

31st Annual Report on the business and operations of
your Corporation together with the Audited Financial
Statements and Auditors’ Report thereon for the
financial year ended on 31.03.2023.

1.

>

CORPORATE PROFILE

National Backward Classes Finance and
Development  Corporation (NBCFDC) was
incorporated on 13 January, 1992 under Section
25 of the Companies Act, 1956 (now Section 8 of
Companies Act 2013) as a Company not for profit.

The Corporation promotes economic and
developmental activities for the target population
through concessional loans and skilling activities.

The concessional lending is the major activity of
the Corporation, which is undertaken through
State Channelizing Agencies (SCAs) and Banks
(Channel Partners).

At present, 45 State Channelizing Agencies (SCAs)
nominated by States/UTs and 33 Banks including
05 Public Sector Banks(PSBs) and 28 Regional
Rural Banks(RRBs) can channelize loans under
NBCFDC. List of CPs is available at Annexure-1
(Page No. 21-24).

The CPs are required to identify and formulate
technically feasible and financially viable projects
and submit an Annual Action Plan (AAP) to obtain
loan from NBCFDC. The CPs are also required to
identify potential beneficiaries, their vocational and
training requirements and viable projects as per
the needs of the beneficiaries.

VISION

To play a leading role in upliftment of economic
status of the target group of Backward Classes.

MISSION

To provide concessional financial assistance to the

eligible members of Backward Classes for self-
employment and skill development.

MAIN OBJECTIVES
NBCFDC's main objectives are:

To promote economic and developmental activities
for the benefit of Backward Classes and other such
categories as may be defined from time to time.

To assist in the up-gradation of technical and
entrepreneurial skills of backward classes for
proper and efficient management of production
units.

To assist in the up-gradation of technical, artisanal,
entrepreneurial and managerial skills for products/
services of socially & educationally Backward
Classes including all forms of skill development
& up-gradation and other categories as may be
defined from time to time.

To assist, subject to such income and /or economic
criteria as may be prescribed by the Government
from time to time, individuals or groups of
individuals belonging to Backward Classes by
way of loans and advances for economically and
financially viable schemes and projects.

To promote self-employment and other ventures
for the benefit of backward classes.

To grant concessional finance in selected cases
for persons belonging to backward classes as per
annual family income criteria defined from time to
time (presently it is upto Rs. 3.00 Lakh)

To extend loans to the backward classes for
pursuing general/professional/technical/ vocational
education or training at graduate and higher level.

In pursuance of above objects, your Corporation
is engaged in providing financial assistance at
concessional interest rates under various credit
schemes to beneficiaries belonging to target
group of Backward Classes through the State/




arffe ufade 2022-23

P fUsst ot fo wd faer A
=Tl &1 uftdeA

3 =Tl 1 31.03.2023 &1 AT faxiiag a9

& TRIferd oAt faaRur Ud 39 W aRaT Wigrdh! @t RUiE &
1Y 3P T & TaarT 3R HRiGAdl I Fafdd 31a7
e fdde URd H3d gU Ul 81 38! 3

1.

>

it T aar

ST fUseT v fad STk faer fm (Eeieium i)
DI HUAT SMRATTH, 1956 BT URT 25 (3T HU
STYTIT 2013 BT URT 8) F 3F=id U Y Tad
$HUA b FUH 13 SHART, 1992 B Frfrd fobar |

o fardt o td eiva e sRiedt &
T ¥ Al STEReT 7 '3 iR fasrarers
PHRIBATT! Dl Ued PRAT B |

faradt 01 UeH BT T &1 U B § o I
& [y § fHar a1,

JaA H Io0/Y IeT &5 3 45 IeT IS
RN &I AT fsar §; wd 33 &, fFE 05
o &7 BT S, 28 & arfior §% FfEifera €
T.IATE S F B B AR Hd & | I
U &1 Gl Sgau®-1 (4.9, 21-24) R IGAS
gl

T GeHIMET &) dob-iie! T J aer 3R faxia
Y ¥ Iqgad RIS &I UgaE @A d
ERATE S T B U A & o aftfe
BT TISHT TRgd R B ATIIHT il &1 Id
U & eIl &t Sevdll & SR SHTfad
AT, 3T raafies 3R UfRNefur sazgdsdrait
3R gagd ufEisHret &) Tgd B @ it
3TIgSHdl glat B

€

U3e ol & d&d Wifg &1 e fRUfd & I o
SO YAHT AU

. a&™

U3S ol & U Afaddl & WRISAIR 3q Ramd &R
R faxita Yeraar td SIwe [ Suasy BRI

. goI3Ed

.. W w13 & g seRa:

fUse of vd g9u-g9g R uRYINT 59 UeR &t
3 Al & Ay & faw o ud faswrarets
PG Bl FTal ST

JATG 3P1RAl & A Ud &MUl Usied 8q
Uzs aUf & dopiie! Td ITHIT B BT I HRA
T qgrdl dAT|

Imfoie 3R e wu T s ot afka o=
Ao 1 o 6 THg-THg W uikuifa far sme
It PR & DI b g Iaral / Jareit & fow
THHD!, DGR, STHT 9 TSUBTI B I7T H
Tl BT

WHR gRT JHY-THT R fAfuiRa smg siiry siyar
3% AUGUS &I R - $I & H Uss a7l &
3fcrfd 3 aTdl cafaaa 3ruaT cafaadl & THg! &I
31fies wd foita U & sraerd arersit g Raradt
TS & TR FHUT 3R A & A1y J g e
BT

DS a7l & ATH P T W-ISR 3R 3T 3awR}
DI Ferar S|

Jg-gAg R Ryt aftfe uikae sma @dam
T . 3.00 ARG dP) & AR FA-d Al | USs
U O Yeifda safaaal o Ramdt o uem oAl

TG/ /ddh -1 /ATh R fRIeM a1 \idd
J @ TR R R0 & forg fUree ot & fow o
e AT




UT Channelizing Agencies and other channel
partners.

Your Corporation is operating from its Registered
Office at 5th Floor, NCUI Building, 3, Siri Institutional
Area, August Kranti Marg, New Delhi-110016.

The Authorized Share Capital of the Corporation
is Rs. 1500.00 Crore. The paid up Share Capital as on
31.03.2023 was Rs. 1499.40 Crore. The entire equity
of the Corporation is held by Government of India.
Proposal for augmentation of Share Capital has been
submitted to administrative Ministry.

The applicant should belong to a caste covering
under the Other Backward Classes list as notified by
State/Central Government from time to time. Relevant
Caste Certificate to be issued by relevant authority of
District Administration.

At present persons whose annual family income is
upto Rs.3,00,000/- irrespective of rural or urban sector
are eligible to avail loans under NBCFDC schemes.
SCAs have been advised to provide at least 50% of
total funding to persons with annual family income
upto Rs.1.50 Lakh. The annual family income ceiling
has been fixed in terms of Ministry of SJI&E's letter
No0.14015/01/2010-SCD-IV dated 8th March, 2018.

Following certifications to establish the income criteria
can be used by the applicant:-

i)  Certificate of income issued by Competent
Authority of State Government/Distt. Administration
or Antodaya Ann Yojana (AAY) Card or Below

Poverty Line (BPL) Card.

ii)  Annual family income certificate may be considered
by the SCAs/Banks/SSCs on self-certification of
the beneficiaries with endorsement of the same
by any Gazetted Officer notified by State/Central
Government.

iii) In case of loan being applied at Bank (Channel
Partner), Self-Certification assessed and endorsed
by Branch Manager can be used for providing the

loan.

iv)] For Landless agriculture labour, marginalized
farmers (those with land holding up to One-
hectare) and small farmers (those with land holding
up to Two-hectare), as assessed by the Banks
through their standard processes and belonging
to the Backward Classes will be automatically
treated as part of the target group as per following
considerations: -

a. Landless agriculture labour and marginalized
farmers with land holding less than One
hectare will be deemed as having annual
family income upto Rs.1.50 Lakh.

b. Small farmers i.e. those with land holding
between One and Two hectares will be
deemed as having annual family income upto
Rs.3.00 Lakh.

During the year, the disbursement of loan of the
Corporation stood at Rs. 511.85 Crores as compared to
Rs.471.37 cores in the previous year. The Corporation
has not received any Amount towards equity support
since 2021-22. The Corporation has submitted the
proposal for augmentation of share capital to the Ministry
of Social Justice & Empowerment. Cumulatively, your
Corporation has disbursed loan amounting to Rs.
6621.69 Crores for 31,76,640 beneficiaries.

On Skill Development front, your Corporation
facilitated training of 13375 beneficiaries during
2022-23.

The Corporation’s operating income stood at of
Rs.52.13 Crore as compare to the Rs. 53.22 Crore
registered in 2021-22. The surplus of income over
expenditure before exceptional items and tax was
Rs. 29.93 crores in the current year in comparison to
Rs. 29.15 Crores during the previous year.

Your Company provides loans at concessional
rate of interest to the poorer section of Backward
Classes and assists them in skill development and self-
employment ventures. The Company operates within
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the economic and other criteria fixed by the Govt. of
India from time to time. The financial assistance is
provided to the members of Backward Classes, as
notified by the Central and State Governments living
below double the poverty line broadly in the following
Sectors:

(i) Agriculture & Allied Activities: Organic Farming,
Dairy Farming, Sericulture, Horticulture, Poultry/
Duck/Pig/Goat Rearing, Pisciculture, Tractor
Trolley, Food & Agro Processing Unit etc.

(i) SmallBusiness/Artisan & Traditional Occupation:
Ice cream parlor, Cold Storage, Kiryana Shop,
Packaging Unit, Flour Mill, Vegetable Vending,
Beauty Parlour, Blacksmithy, Carpentry, Hardware,
Tent house, Shuttering unit, Handicrafts & Artisan
Units, Pottery, Ready-made Garments Shops,
Tailoring & Weaving, Candles, Tapers, Wax products,
Stationary Shop, Fish & Marine Products etc.

(iii) Service/Transport Sector: Interior Decorator,
Auto Repair Shop, Consultancy Services, Cycle
Repair Shop, Computer Centre, Electrical &
Electronic Repair Shop, Home Appliances,
Mobile Repair Shop, Photo Copier, Photo Studio,
Plumber, Auto Rickshaw, E-rickshaw, Multi Utility
Vehicle, Pick-up Van, Taxi & Tempo, Audio & visual
equipment rental services etc.

(iv) Technical and Professional Trades/Courses:
Technical, vocational& Professional Courses at
Graduate & Higher Level such as Engineering,
Management, Medical, Nursing & Computers etc.

Beneficiaries can choose any of the viable
occupation of their choice. The above list of
projects is illustrative only.

The Channel Partners (SCAs/Banks) are required
to disburse loans for financially viable and
technically feasible projects as per needs and
choice of beneficiaries under above mentioned
broad sectors.

»  Method of Lending

Allocation

Each year the Corporation notionally allocates
funds to the nominated State Channelizing Agencies

(SCAs) and Banks, who have signed MOU with our
Corporation. The allocation is meant for all the CPs
who are expected to assess the realistic requirement
of funds within the allocation. The disbursement of
funds depends on availability of funds with NBCFDC,
availability of BGG and past performance of CPs.

As per policy of NBCFDC, the CPs are required to
submit an Annual Action Plan (AAP) at the beginning
of the year formulated in terms of providing financial
assistance under various schemes of NBCFDC viz.
Term Loan, New Swarnima, Education Loan Scheme
Under Micro Finance scheme, Mahila Samriddhi Yojana
and Small Loan Scheme.

The basis of notional allocation within available
funds is total population (in the absence of population
figures of BCs) and past performance of CPs, 10% of
the budget allocated to N-E States as per policy of the
Government. It is also ensured that the disbursements
to N.E. States are at least 10% of the equity received
from the Government.

Disbursement of 'advance funds' to CPs made as
per approved Annual Action Plan for the financial year
under Term Loan and Micro Finance Scheme. Term
Loan includes General Loan, New Swarnima Scheme
for women, Education Loan scheme. Micro Finance
includes Mahila Samriddhi Yojana,Micro Finance
Scheme and small loan schemes.

The 'advance funds' are converted to respective
Scheme’s loan accounts on receipt of utilization
certificates from CPs.

NBCFDC provides financial assistance at
concessional rate of interest for various income
generating schemes to the target group through CPs.
Beneficiaries can obtain loans for income generating
activities through respective CPs under the following
schemes:

(i) General Loan Scheme: Under this scheme,
loan assistance is available for various income
generating activities in various sectors such
as (a) Agriculture and Allied Sector, (b) Small
Business/Artisan &(c) Traditional Sector and
Transport & Service Sector. Loans are given



Sita TTU B 9T At B Aie aR W, By &t |
foxhia geTaar Iudsy S Sl &

i) PN ud Yafta srdean:Sids $i, gy Ide,
WY IdTeA, G IdTe, /e, JIR/FHA
e, T UTaH, ¢aex STal, e Ud HiY Tl
EEARRREIC]

ii) YATIR/SIABRI Td TRUNRS TGRS TDHH
TreR, MARTR, foR™ & gbH, BT IHTS, Srer
BIEATR, << B3, XeRTT gfe, TxiiIed U9 qxddb R
e, it & ad9 7, Ria-Riame sust &t g,
Ryers wd g1, HiHafwl, o, HiF Idre, W
1 g1, F Tl Td FHHT STE S|

i) A9r/ufagd Jare &= 3ialke® IS-Tl, 3Me
HYR YR, Fdfdedhd U4 FdaciHeb Al o
TR P GPHM, W FUBU], HERd TR B
S-Raem, 9g3eeia ared, Uw-sg o, TRf ud ey,
3TN ud fagsra SuehRur Yoo YaTy safe |

iv) d@-IP! U G ¢S/UTeUhH: Addh Td
TR TR & dHb-d! U9 GG TETHH S
SwolifrafeT, v, fafdre, 7R uvd iR sanfe |

aveff et wfy & fhdt cagsd Suaar™ &
T IR GHd ¢l SWIad RIS g Haa
RIARRUYICEEER

T JeaaT (T I w/deh) F e g fh 3 SwWied
T &t o faxiia =Y @ Sugad ud deiiat &9
aTerd Uil g ATHIRI @t saRadarsi
Td U8 o IR BUI BT fdaRoT d |

>  BUIUGM
3Tded

T T af I g1 A 9 IarsfenT
TR @R R SHi B, R Frm $ 9
FHSHAT U ganeid e 8, 31 FREl &1 st

3{Teed BT g | 3Mse BT arad gt <=d JeHiai 9 g,
S AT & arafde sraadmarsi o1 geie e
P T H H< | [ @1 famu TS R Tw 3L & ™
Iuas FAfY, Mg TR &1 Iudsar Td 99 G il
& 4d & B fwre )R R wrar g

AR TE S F G & SER, A s
1.3t Bt fafvrm ierrsil S Arafe F01 gierT, 75 @ forr,
Qferep F501 TroT, ATZeh! BIe~-y, Hiedr 99 dior, 7Y
B AT & SfTid faxiia Jerar Suasy HRH B
feiRa 2df & AR 90 Tl gR1 T o T uw S
. B af F RY F a1fep BT Ao UG AT et
gl

RIYD 3Tde BT YR IJudsy Y=RIRAT b1 AT
T Hd sHee (IS Il & S-ee & 3Hidhs 7 8H 0R)
2 U9 S YAl o1 T B FisTe 8 | TRebR B
& TR ITR-YA! Il 5 ToIC BT 10% 3HTee fBar
ST 8| TRBR J U 3 Uit &1 HH J HH 10% IR-
udf 3reat &1 faafea s g fabar Siar 81

o Jeafial o faxiia 99 8 SrgHifed wrd aierT
& SR 3P AR &1 AR W&y o1 Ao Tl
HTSeh! W= Ao & f=id fhar SIrdr g1 Irafdy Bor
o1 B I U1, Afgarsit & forg =2 @i, e
U1 o1 Iffed 81 ged faa e & afgar wmfg,
TIEeh! WIS d TY HUT AT Qiferd g1

AT TS} T IUHNT UHTU-UF U 814 IR 31
MR T FrfIT AT & TIa & uRafdd B fear S ||

R A E . T Al & med § afta
11 &1 fafle 3 IaTed drer1si oq Rardd! sl & IR
faxiia TeTad UeH &1 81 9d JeHIiET & ATeH I
AT 3T goid HRIGA! 8 MY AeHrstl & S
FUT U R Jhd &

(). ATHTT BT GISTT:3T TIoHT $ SId (B)P T 3R
T & () 99 FIR/CHBR (1) TRURS &
3R ufkagd @ Jar &7 o fafdya &sf & faftr oma
ol R aTd HRAGATI! & fed U1 Tgrdl STasy
21 ufer Tt uRasT amTd &1 85% d SifeaH
F. 15 AR B a1 ST 81 3. 5.00 ARG db &b BT
6% AT &ATS &R TR, . 5.00 ARG ¥ SHUR T . 10.00



(i)

(iii)
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upto 85% of the project cost subject to a
maximum of Rs.15.00 Lakh per beneficiary.
Loans upto Rs. 5.00 Lakh are provided at an
interest rate of 6% p.a. Loans above Rs. 5.00
Lakh and upto Rs. 10.00 Lakh are provided
at an interest rate of 7% p.a. Loans above
Rs.10.00 Lakh and upto Rs. 15.00 Lakh are
provided at an interest rate of 8% p.a. The
loan repayment period is 8 years.

New Swarnima Scheme: Under this scheme,
loan assistance is available for women of
Backward Classes to inculcate the spirit of
self-reliance among them. Loans are given
upto 95% of the project cost. The maximum
loan limit per beneficiary is Rs. 2.00 Lakh at
an interest rate of 5% p.a. The loan repayment
period is 8 years.

Under this
scheme, loan assistance is available to the

Education Loan Scheme:

students of Backward Classes. The applicant
should have obtained admission for any
professional/technical/vocational
approved by appropriate agency such as
AICTE, Medical Council of India, and UGC
etc. in a duly accredited/recognized institute

courses

and have minimum 50% marks in qualifying
exam. Loans are given upto 90% of the
course fees for studies in India and upto 85%
of the course fees for studies outside India.
Maximum loan limit per student is Rs.15.00
Lakh for studying in India at an interest rate of
4% p.a. (3.5% p.a. for girl student). Maximum
loan limit per student is Rs.20.00 Lakh for
studying abroad at an interest rate of 4%
p.a. (3.5% p.a. for girl student). Loan is to be
repaid in 15 years with moratorium period of
5 years.

Micro Finance Scheme : Under this scheme,
loan assistance is available to Self Help
Groups (SHGs) to provide credit facilities for
the target group especially for mixed group

(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

beneficiaries. Loans are given upto 90% of the
project cost. Maximum loan limit per Group
is Rs.15.00 Lakh and loan per beneficiary in
SHG is Rs.1.25 Lakh at an interest rate of 5%
p.a. Under this scheme, repayment period is
4 years.

Mahila Samriddhi Yojana Under this
scheme, loan assistance is available to Self
Help Groups (SHGs) to provide credit facilities
for the target group of women beneficiaries.
Loans are given upto 95% of the project cost.
Maximum loan limit per Group is Rs.15.00
Lakh and loan per beneficiary in SHG is
Rs.1.25 Lakh at an interest rate of 4% p.a.
Under this scheme, repayment period is 4

years.
Small Loan Under this scheme, loan
assistance is available to individuals to

provide credit facilities for the target group.
Loans are given upto 85% of the project cost.
Maximum loan limit per beneficiary is Rs.1.25
Lakh at an interest rate of 6% p.a. Under this
scheme, repayment period is 4 years.

NBFC-MFI Loan : Under this scheme, loan
assistance can be channelized to SHGs
through Micro Finance Institutions (MFls)
providing Bank Guarantee or similar financial
instruments as security. Loans are given upto
90% of the project cost. Maximum loan limit
per Group is Rs.15.00 Lakh and loan per
beneficiary in SHG is Rs.1.25 Lakh at an
interest rate of 12% p.a. Under this scheme
repayment period is 4 Years.

In case of Banks especially with a view to
simplify the refinancing process, NBCFDC
loans will be available upto 100% of dues
not recovered; however, disbursement will be
made as per specific demand of Bank.

For Persons ofthe target group with Disabilities
(40% or more), a special concession of 0.25%

on rate of interest is provided.



(ii).

(iii).

ARG b 7% aIfeh ST &% TR aUT 3. 10.00 IRG I
FW T T. 15.00 ARG db 8% TTVb ST X R U
fou Sa €1 B0 & AL Pt 3afy 8 I B

% afvfar aierAr: 59 gie & sraid foeet ofa
&1 Afgarsii F srAMLRAr $ WeHT JIAd dxA &
fore Bur Terar Iuds g1 URAISHT arTd 6T 95%
I BT fear o g1 ufa aryrdf siftiesas For <
¥, 2.00 A9 § 9 9 &N &R 5% gl BUT &
T Y 3rafyr s af g1

e Hor Ao 3T A9 & Siavid Ues Ot &
BET B B eIl 9 g1 3ATdqH Bl Iugad
o 3 TR AL, Mfdea R 8w
e, ok g, onfe gRT siftrgpd/araar
IRME ¥ fpdt off saawiie/deiiel; deHd
UTGUshH H UA=T U 31 9Tfe T 3R A ustern o
AT 50% 3 gF AMeU | YR T &g o forg
UTGIHH &1 B BT 90% db BT faar ofrar § 3R
YRA T TTER B UGS & fo1Y UTeushd &1 B &1
85% deh BUI a1 ST 8 1 HRd o 31eqeH & fog ufd
B AT U BT FH T, 15.00 7RG § IUT AP
TS &R 4% (ST & forw 3.59% ufa avh) 71 facwr o
ST A b o8 Ul B B ad B Dt A1 3.
20.00 TRA YT A1 ST & 4% (STHTSM & 3.5%
aIfer) ¥ 1 ARSI Sfafdy Gfed HUN BT gL
15 aut § forar ST B

() J&F B AT 39 Aol & Sfdiid Ada
g & W-Hgadl 9Hg! (T9.0d.50,) favy =u
3 farfra aggt & o forg or gfaer Iuas 71
RIS AT BT 90% de U1 faan Sirar g1
Uiy I MfHaq 0T T 3. 15.00 TG
3R Tg.wa Sl # ufd arHndf %, 1.25 @@ & BT

WR s &1 X 5% B1 39 ST F dgd
gAY 3afer 4 I g

(i) wfeer TgfS a3y aemT & srdhra afda
g ® Afgen Ayl & W@-gerd 9Hg!
(@Y.TE Sl B B0 U UK ¢ | $9 TiorHT
T UGS ATd &7 95% b BT fear Sirar g
Ui Tug siferran 0T A1 3. 15 ARd § SR
wa.a st d ufa et . 1.25 a/ 4% e
& R W | T AIoAT & dgd GfTaH
3afer 4 af g1

(iii) Y B ST AT & A=iTd dled T8 di
Thd BUN AUl UGH PR 8g BU FEAAI
JUST § | UGS AT BT 85% deb FHUT faan
ST € 1 v el siftreram o7 W 3. 1.25
ARG 6% TTMNP TS & R Ua™ fhU S & 1 39
AT & d8d YA 3fafd 4 a9 g

(iv) T. .00 H. -0, 318, BULSH AT &
3Td, d% TR $Yal 3 TSR & faca
ReN IUAs B dld g fad SEl
(CH.UF.3M1.) & H1H ¥ B el Suds
HRIS ST & | IRESHT AT & 90% A & BT
feu o €1 ufd Tg BU BT ifean e
. 15.00 TG U9 WG-Tgrdr 998 & ufa arHmif
®. 1.25 T ¢ fo R &1 & 12% a1 g
Y AT & Sfifd G o 3afd 4 9 g

faRiy wu ¥ gl uferan &1 = 99
o e 9 9o & ad & TSR TE I
BT 100% db IUAS BIF; BTalfeh deb 1 ARy
T & TR faaror foeam Seem |

afera arf & feaai safdaa (40% sryar sifiw)

& T =T R H 0.25% ot foRIy Rarad ueH
GG




Annual Report 2022-23

11. RATE OF INTEREST:

The rates of interest under various loan schemes implemented by the Corporation are as under:

i G LT Rate of Interest
S.No. Name of Scheme Limit Per Pattern of Finance
. . Per Annum.
Beneficiary
1. Term Loan NBCFDC SCA/Benef. SCAs/Bank ‘ Benef.
Upto Rs.5 Lakh
3% 6%
Above Rs.5 Lakh upto
Rs.10.00 Lakh
(a) | General Loan Scheme Rs.15.00 Lakh 85% 15% s:10.00 La
4% 7%
Above Rs.10 Lakh upto
Rs.15.00 Lakh
5% 8%
Education Loan Rs.15.00 Lakh = 90% 10% 1% 4%
(b) |i)InIndia
ii) Abroad Rs.20.00 Lakh 85% 15% 1% 4%*
(c) | New Swarnima Scheme Rs.2.00 Lakh 95% 05% 2% 5%
2. | Micro Finance
(a) | Micro Finance Scheme Rs. 1.25 Lakh# 90% 10% 2% 5%
(by | Mahila SamriddhiYojana | oo 4 o5 ) e 95% 05% 1% 4%
(for women)
(c) | Small Loan (for individual) Rs. 1.25Lakh 85% 15% 3% 6%
(d) | NBFC-MFI Loan Rs. 1.25 Lakh# 90% 10% 4% 12%

* 0.5% rebate in interest for girls students.
# Subject to maximum of Rs. 15.00 Lakh per Self Help Group

12. MOU WITH GOVT. OF INDIA

The Corporation had entered into Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with Govt. of India for the year 2022-
23 on 17th November, 2022. Copy of MOU is available at Annexure-2 (Page No. 25-26). As per the achievements
and based on the audited data, total aggregate score for financial year 2022-23 comes to 80.63 which conform to
‘Very Good' category and placed at Annexure-2.1 (Page No. 27-28).

13. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION ANALYSIS REPORT
PERFORMANCE ACHIEVEMENT

13.1 Achievements against MOU Targets (2022-23)

S.N. Main Parameters Unit Target Achievements Variation (%)
Loan Disbursed to Micro Finance o
1 Beneficiaries as a % of total Disbursement #oage 65.15 67.14 +1.99
2 EBTDA as a percentage of Revenue Y%age 62.43 55.93 (-) 6.50*
3 Loan Disbursed/Total Funds Available %age 100 99.53 (-)0.47*
4 Overdue loans/Total loans %age 214 2,58 (-) 0.44*

* Absolute
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13.2 Achievement highlights in comparison to the previous year.
S.N. Main Parameters Unit 2022-23 2021-22 % Increase
1 Sanction of Loan Rs.(Cr.) 931.31 862.61 7.96
2 Disbursement of Loan Rs.(Cr.) 511.85 471.37 (+) 8.59
3 Beneficiaries Covered Nos. 140343 159717 (-) 12.16
4 Repayment/Recoveries (cumulative) % 98.49 98.50 (-) 0.01*
5 Avg. loan per Beneficiary (Term Loan) (Rs) 86121 43230 (+)99.22
6 Avg. loan per Beneficiary (Micro Finance) (Rs) 28445 22545 (+)26.17

* Absolute

Achievement 2021-22 vis a vis 2022-23

159717

DISBURSEMENT

BENEFICIARIES
W 2022-23

| 2021-22

-AmountinRs. in Cr. - Not to scale

13.3 Sanction & Disbursement

At the beginning of the financial year, notional
allocation of funds for the current financial year is
conveyed to CPs for submission of Annual Action Plan
(AAP). AAPs received from CPs, were approved to the
tune of Rs. 931.31 Crore Crore during the year 2022-23.

Against this Notional Sanction, the Corporation
has disbursed Rs.511.85 Crore for assisting 1,40,343
beneficiaries and covered 32 States/ UTs out of 36
States/ UTs during the financial year 2022-23. State/UTs
wise detail is available at Annexure-3 (Page No. 29-31).

The disbursement so far made since inception
now stands at Rs.6621.69 Crore for assisting 3176640
beneficiaries as on 31.03.2023. SCA & State-wise loan
disbursement during the last three years, cumulative
disbursement and No. of beneficiaries’ upto 31.03.2023

is available at Annexure-3.1 (Page No. 32-33) Few
SCAs didn't draw funds due to various reasons stated
at Annexure-3.2 (Page No. 34-35).

SCA/State-wise & Scheme-wise loan
disbursement and number of beneficiaries assisted
during the year 2022-23 are available at Annexure-3.3
(Page No. 36-37).

Sector wise percentage of disbursement of funds of
Rs. 149.45 Crore under Term Loan Scheme (excluding
New Swarnima) during 2022-23 is as under:

Tech. & Prof. Trade
(Education Loan)
(1.98%)

Service/Transport

Agri. & Allied
(13.98%)

(31.94%)

Small Business / Trad. Occupation
(52.10%)

During 2022-23, 31.94% of Term Loan (excluding
New Swarnima) was given under the Agriculture/Allied
Sector as compared to 33.86% in previous year and
52.10% under Small Business/Traditional Occupation
as compared to 50.29% in previous year. Loan was
disbursed for activities, which include the manufacture/
purchase of Agricultural Implements, Setting up of Dairy
Units, Installing Irrigation Bore Well, Poultry Farming,
Fishery, Tractor Trolley, Tube Well, Auto Repair
Workshop, Bicycle Hiring and Repair, Kirana Shop and
Vegetable Shops, Seeds, Pesticides & Fertilizers etc.

Backward Classes population is engaged in Service
Sector such as Barber Shop, Drycleaner, Electrical and
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Electronic Shop, Woodwork, Auto rickshaw, Motorcycle
Taxi, Pick-up Van, Tourist Taxi. Hence 13.98% of Term
loan (excluding New Swarnima) has been drawn by CPs
in 2022-23 to meet the demand of the service providers
as compared to 13.22% in previous year.

Education Loan has been released to the students
of Backward Classes for pursuing higher professional
courses such as Medical, Engineering, Computers
and Management etc. in the approved professional
institutions/ colleges. During the year under report,
1.98% of the Term loan (excluding New Swarnima) has
been given under Education Loan Scheme.

Disbursement During Last Four Years
(Amountin% in Cr.)

604.17

511.85

466.17  471.37

ANANANAN
|

2019-20  2020-21 2022-23

Disbursement |

2021-22

Beneficiaries Assisted During Last Four Years

173524

159717

140343

111261

ANANANANAN
|

2019-20 2020-21 2021-22  2022-23

Beneficiaries |

Scheme wise Disbursement (2022-23)

Education Loan
(X 2.96 Cr.)

New Swarnima
(¥18.74 Cr.)

General Loan
(¥ 146.49 Cr.)

Small Loan
(¥127.07 Cr.)

Micro Finance
(¥ 76.67 Cr.)

Mahila Samridhi Yojana
(¥139.92 Cr.)

Scheme-wise Beneficiaries Assisted (2022-23)

New Swarnima Education Loan
Small Loan (5,573) (142)

(37,159)

General Loan
(13,814)

Micro Finance
(30,705)

Mabhila Samridhi
(52,950)

13.4 Education Loan Disbursement:

During the year 2022-23, your Corporation
provided loans of Rs.2.96 Crore to 142 beneficiaries
under the Education Loan Scheme against the previous
year which was Rs.4.53 Crore for 400 beneficiaries.
The professional courses at graduate & higher level
approved by AICTE/MCI/Appropriate Authority, etc.
such as MBA, MCA, Engineering, BDS, MBBS, BSc
Nursing, Hotel Management etc. are covered under the
scheme.

Disbursement under Education Loan Scheme

400

2021-22

2022-23

| Disbursement H Beneficiaries
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13.5 Participation of Special Schemes for Women

The Corporation implements special schemes for
women beneficiaries 'New Swarnima' under Term Loan
and 'Mahila Samriddhi Yojana’ under Micro Finance.
An amount of Rs.158.66 Crore has been disbursed to
assist 58523 women beneficiaries under these women
oriented schemes for Embroidery, Tailoring, Beauty
Parlor, Dairy, Fisheries & Fish Processed Products,
Ornamental Fish Culture, Spice Powder Packing,
Organic Vegetable Growing, Pickle Making etc. during
the year 2022-23. Status showing amount drawn by
the States under Special Schemes for Women during
financial year 2022-23 is at Annexure-3.4 (Page No. 38).

Apart from these exclusive women centric
schemes, the Corporation has disbursed Rs.218.69
Crore for assisting 51,419 women beneficiaries under
other loan schemes in 2022-23 against Rs. 201.71
Crore for assisting 59,923 women beneficiaries in
2021-22. Therefore, in all Rs.377.35 crores of loan was
disbursed to assist 1,09,942 women beneficiaries.

Loan Disbursed under 'New Swarnima' and
'Mahila Samriddhi Yojana' within total Loan
Disbursed during 2022-23

New Swarnima Scheme
(¥ 18.74 Cr.), 3.66%

Mahila Samridhi Yojna
(2 139.92 Cr.), 27.34%

Disbursement (2022-23)
(¥ 511.85Cr.)

Total Beneficiaries Assisted under 'New Swarnima' and
'Mahila Samriddhi Yojana' within total No. of
Beneficiaries covered during 2022-23

New Swarnima Scheme
5,573(3.97%)

Mahila Samridhi Yojna
52,950(37.73%)

Ben. Assisted (2022-23)
1,40,343

13.6 Utilization of Loan

The SCAs are required to utilize the funds drawn
from NBCFDC within 120 days of its release. Slab-wise
rate of interest is levied in order to encourage the SCAs
to utilize the released funds as early as possible within
the stipulated period.

Utilization (days) Rate of Interest (p.a.)
1-120 days 3%
121-180 days 6%
Above 180 days 8%

The area of focus which the Corporation is
addressing the timely utilization of the loan. The
SCAs/CPs are continuously being advised through
written communications, by regional meetings as well
as interaction with State Govt. Officials, for timely
utilization of loan so that the target group beneficiaries
receive funds in the shortest possible time. Cumulative
utilization of loans by SCAs stands at 95%.

Given their newness to the target groups, Banks
have been allowed on case-to-case basis an enhanced
period upto 180 days in the first instance to incentivize
utilization of funds by them for the benefit of the target

group.

During the FY 2022-23 against the fund
disbursement of Rs. 511.85 Crore the Channel partners
able to utilize the funds to the tune of Rs. 491.46 crore
only. Hence, utilization of loans by Channel partners
stands at 96.02%. Status of utilization is available at
Annexure - 3.5 (Page No. 39-41).

14. CORPORATE SOCIALRESPONSIBILITY
(CSR)

In compliance of Provisions of Companies
Act 2013, the Corporation has a CSR Policy and a
budgetary allocation of 2% of the average net profit
made during the three immediately preceding financial
years has been done in the financial year 2022-23
for CSR activities. The Corporation has cumulatively
achieved more than the minimum statutory spending
requirements as on 31st March'2023. During the year,
04 projects valued Rs.26.65 lakh were sanctioned and
an expenditure of Rs.24.86 lakh was made on CSR
activities for covering more than 11000 marginalized
people including the school students.
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The CSR activities include Delivering Desired
Quantity of Water Supply with High Reliability using
Hydraulic Isolation Structure (Shaft) in two districts (one
Aspirational District) of Maharashtra and Construction
of Restrooms (Toilets) in a Government Higher
Secondary Schools of Cuddalore District, Tamil Nadu.
Besides, 19 Free Health and Eye Checkup Camps (01
SMC & 18 GMC) have been organized in twelve states/
UTs i.e. Assam, Delhi, Gujarat, Himachal Pradesh,
Jharkhand, Maharashtra, Mizoram, Odisha, Punjab,
Rajasthan Uttar Pradesh and Andaman & Nicobar
Islands, wherein 3806 people attended the camp and
1823 spectacles distributed to poor people most of
these camps have been organized in rural areas of the
Aspirational Districts.

A detailed report on CSR activities as per the
provisions of the Companies Act 2013 is available at
Annexure- 3.6, 3.7, 3.8, 3.9 & 3.10 (Page No. 42-48)
of this report. Your Corporation is pleased to inform that
we have more than fulfilled the role of corporate citizen
by spending Rs.5.49 crores on CSR interventions
beginning 2014-15 against the mandated 2 % CSR
expenditure of Rs.4.78 Crore upto 31.03.2023.

Progress of the Corporation during the Five
Year Plans in respect of various parameters i.e. Gross
Disbursement, Budgetary Support, No. of Beneficiaries
Assisted, Recoveries and Training Expenditure etc.
have been as under:

Cumulative
. 8th Plan 9th Plan 10th Plan 11" Plan 12" Plan 2017-18 &
S:N. Particulars 199207 1997-02 200207 200712 201247 20212 20%2F @ on
1 | Budgetary Support 198.90 | 19150 = 69.95 | 212.00 @ 45165  375.40 . 1499.40
(Rs.in Cr.)
2 Disbursement (Rs.inCr.) 197.93 & 44363 = 58190 @ 84230 @ 1509.75 253435 511.85  6621.69
Disbursement/
3 | Budgetary support 0.99 2.32 8.31 3.97 3.34 6.75 - 442
%age)
4 (B,\fgse‘;'c'ar'eSAss'Sted 109625 | 271905 = 448404 & 634336 @ 836093 @ 735934 | 140343 3176640
5 (B,fg:‘;"”a”es Trained 2423 | 14605 = 46841 | 51843 | 64691 | 112817 | 13375 306595
6 Eegf\)’ery"f""a” (Rs. 4731 | 20276 32365 | 60057 @ 927.07 = 1786.80 @ 444.97 = 433313

16.1 Income & Expenditure Account

i) During the year 2022-23, the operating income
of Corporation has decreased from Rs. 53.22

crore to 53.13 crore

i) The total expenses including employees cost
has decreased from Rs. 26.03 crore to Rs.
25.59 crore.

iii) Excess of Income over Expenditure during the
year 2022-23 is Rs. 30.38 crore as against
Rs.30.65 crore during 2021-22.

16.2 Net Worth

The Net Worth of the Corporation has increased
from Rs. 2068.65 crore to Rs. 2099.28 crore in
2022-23.

16.3 Equity Support from Government of India vs

Total Disbursement

During the year, the Corporation did’t received
any equity support from Government of India
and has disbursed Rs. 511.85 cr., which means
Rs. 511.85 cr. over and above budgetary support
has been disbursed from recycling of funds or

internal resources of the Corporation.
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Annual Report 2022-23

The cumulative equity supportup to 31.03.2023 is
Rs. 1499.40 Cr. against which your Corporation
achieved cumulative disbursement of Rs.
6621.69 cr. covering 3176,640 beneficiaries.
The disbursement has therefore so far been 4.42

times the equity received from Government of
India.

The amount of Rs. 5122.29 cr. over and above
the equity support has been met from recoveries
through diligent follow up with Channel Partners
and efficient management of internal resources.

Share of Equity and Internal Resources
of Total Disbursement (upto 31.03.2023)

Equity Share
(% 1499.40 Cr.)

Internal Resources
(¥ 5122.29Cr)

Disbursement
(% 6621.69 Cr.)

Cumulative Disbursement vs last five years Disbursement
(upto 31.03.2023)

72578.38Cr.
(2018-23)

Cum. Disbursement
36621.69 Cr.

The disbursement over last five years has been 38.94%
of the cumulative disbursement over 30 years of
existence.

Cumulative Beneficiaries vs last five Years Beneficiaries
(upto 31.03.2023)

/

7.36 lakh (Nos.)
(2018-23)

Cum. Beneficiaries
(31.77 Lakh (Nos.)

16.4 Recovery of Loan

Recovery of Loan from SCAs is receiving
adequate attention of the Corporation. SCAs
have been asked to strengthen the recovery
mechanism, establish separate recovery cell at
their Headquarters as well as District level and
the responsibility be fixed at every level for timely
recovery from the beneficiaries.

As a result of continuous follow-up, the
Corporation was able to recover Rs. 5007.47 Cr.
as against cumulative dues of the Rs. 5084.46 Cr.
as on 31.03.2023. This includes Rs. 73.81 crores
of long outstanding. The cumulative amount of
recoveries of Rs. 5007.47 Cr. comprises of Rs.
4333.13 Cr. as principal and Rs. 674.34 interest.
Cumulative recoveries against cumulative
demands on SCAs stand at 98.49% as on 31st
March, 2023 as against 98.50% on 31.03.2022
with recovery of old overdues being nearly
Rs.22.91 Crore.

SCA& State wise cumulative dues & recoveries as
on 31st March, 2023 is available at Annexure-4
(Page No. 49-52). Your Corporation hopes to
increase its recoveries in the coming year for
which various steps have been initiated.

16.5 Revenue from Operations (Net)

During the year, the revenue from operation of
your Corporation is Rs. 53.13 crore.

16.6 EBDTA as a percentage of Revenue

During the year, EBDTA as a percentage of
Revenue of your Corporation stood at 55.93%.

16.7 Return on Net Worth

During the year, return on Net Worth of your
Corporation stood at 1.46%.

16.8 Assets turnover Ratio

During the year, Assets turnover Ratio of your
Corporation stood at 2.63%.

16.09 Loans disbursed/Total Funds Available

During the year, the percentage of Loans
disbursed/Total Funds Available of your
Corporation is 99.53%, which is the best amongst
all sister corporations.
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16.10 Overdue loans/Total loans (Net)

During the year, the percentage of Overdue loans/
Total loans (Net) of your Corporation is 2.58%,
which is the best amongst all sister corporations.

16.11 NPA to Total Loans

NPA to Total Loans during FY 2022-23 stood at
level of 0.52% *

16.12 Geographical coverage (No. of States/Uts
functional covered)

During the year, the Corporation is able to cover
32 nos of States/UTs for disbursement of loan to
ultimate beneficiaries

16.13 Last Mile Disbursement to ultimate beneficiary

During the year, the Corporation is able to
achieve %age of Last Mile Disbursement to
ultimate beneficiary at the level of 96.02%

As recommended by your Directors, the entire
amount of surplus of income over expenditure of
Rs. 30.38 crore has been transferred to General
Reserve. The Corporation is registered under
Section 25 of the Companies Act, 1956 (now
u/s 8 of the Companies Act 2013). Under the
provisions of Sec. 8 (1) (c) of the Companies Act,
2013 and also the provisions of license issued
to the Corporation by Dept. of Company Affairs,
Ministry of Law Justice & Company Affairs, Govt.
of India, the Corporation is not required to pay
any dividend and the Corporation can apply its
surplus, if any, or other income in promoting
its objects. The administrative expenses of the
Corporation are met from its own resources viz.
from interest on capital employed.

NBCFDC facilitates skill development training
programmes in broad conformance to the
Common Norms for upgradation of Technical and
Entrepreneurial Skills, so that eligible members
of target group may engage in developmental
activities by way of self-employment or wage
employment. Ministry of Social Justice and
Empowerment launched Pradhan Mantri Dakshta
Aur Kushalta Sampann Hitgrahi (PM-DAKSH)
Yojna during the year 2020-21. The target group
of NBCFDC for skill training programme under

PM-DAKSH is as under:

»  OtherBackward Classes (OBCs) having annual
family income below Rs. 3.00 lakh.

* Economically Backward Classes (EBCs)
having annual family income below Rs. 1.00
lakh.

» De-notified Nomadic and Semi-Nomadic Tribes
(DNTs) without any income criteria

As per the guidelines of PM-DAKSH, following four
categories of training programmes were facilitated by
NBCFDC during 2022-23:

* Long Term Training Programmes, normally 6
Months to 1 Year

» Short Term Training Programmes, normally
2 to 5 Months or as stipulated in National
Occupation Standard (NOS)

*  Up skilling programmes, upto 1 Month

* Entrepreneurship Development Programmes,
normally 10-15 days

The training programmes are conducted primarily
through Govt. Training Institutes and other credible
Training Institutes identified by the Ministry of Social
Justice and Empowerment. The training programmes
are conducted with 100% Grant-in-aid from Govt. of
India.

During the year 2022-23, the Standing Finance
Committee (SFC) had approved the target of 21,300
trainees against which the Corporation commenced
skill training programmes for 13,375 trainees. In
addition to above, the Corporation has also facilitated
placement for 11,420 trainees. In order to achieve the
targets, partnership was established by NBCFDC with
following :

Training Institutes having training centers/partners
at various locations in the country:

S. No Name of Training Institute
1 Apollo Medskills-Hyderabad
Apparel Training and Design Centre (ATDC)-
Gurugram
Bright School Samiti-Indore
Central Institute of Hand Tools
(MSME) Jalandhar
CII - Institute of Logistics-Chennai

2
3
4 (CIHT),
5
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Central Institute of Petrochemicals Engineering

The National Institute for Entrepreneurship and

6 and Technology (CIPET)-Chennai 24  Small Business Development (NIESBUD)-
7 Electronics Service and Training Centre Noida
(ESTC), Ramnagar o5 O P Jindal Community College-Raigarh
3 Himachal Consultancy Organization (Chhatisgarh)
(HIMCON) Ltd.-Shimla 26  Pithampur Auto Cluster, Indore
9 Indo German Tool Room (IGTR), (MSME) MSME- Technology Development centre,
Ahmadabad 27 Process and Product Development Centre,
10 MSME TOOL ROOM, Indo German Tool Agra
Room (IGTR) (MSME) Indore MSME- Technology Development centre,
11 MSME Technology Centre, Indo German Tool 28 Process and Product Development Centre,
Room (IGTR) , (MSME) Aurangabad Meerut
12 Indian Institute of Carpet Technology (lICT), 29  Tool Room & Training Center, (MSME) Patna
Srinagar 30 MSME Technology Centre, Sitargan;j
13 Indian Institute of Entrepreneurship (lIE), 31  Kendriya Bhandar, Kolkata
Guwahat o o Training Expenditure released, as part payment
14  J&KITC Organization Limited-Jammu - . .
on training sanctioned during 2022-23 was Rs.
15 MPCON Ltd.-Bhopal 4.23 crores. State wise details of training during
16 MSME Technology Centre, Bhopal .
17 MSME Technology Centre, Rohtak the year under report are available at Annexure-5
18  MSME- Technology Centre, Bengaluru (Page No. 53).
19 MSME- Technology Centre, Bhiwadi
20 Central Tool Room and Training Centre Buri _
(CTTC), MSME Toolroom, Bhubaneshwar uring the year 2022-23, loan amounting to Rs.
21 MSME- Technology Centre, Durg 7.13 Cr. for 3514 beneficiaries was disbursed in the
MSME- Technology Centre, Tool Room & N-E States namely Tripura (Rs.5.05 Core) , Assam (Rs.
22 Training Centre, Guwahati 1.14 crore), Manipur (Rs. 0.10 Crore), Meghalaya (Rs.
MSME- Technology Centre, Central Tool 0.05 crore), Nagaland (Rs. 0.06 Crore) and Sikkim (Rs.
23 Room, Ludhiana 0.73 Crore). Cumulatively disbursement to N.E. States
is under:
State Loan Disbu.rsed _Cumulative L_oan No. of Beneficiaries Cun_1u_|at_ive No._ of
2022-23 (Rs. in Cr.) Disbursed (Rs. in Cr.) Assisted 2022-23 Beneficiaries Assisted
Assam 1.14 77.77 88 50006
Manipur 0.10 26.82 6 19381
Meghalaya 0.05 0.052 2 3
Mizoram - 0.002 - 2
Nagaland 0.06 0.08 4 6
Sikkim 0.73 30.57 119 5591
Tripura 5.05 190.44 3295 52817
TOTAL 713 325.734 3514 127806

Besides other developmental activities, the Corporation is promoting, marketing facilities for the artisans
of the target group by providing opportunities to participate in the Country's leading fairs & Exhibitions like India
International Trade Fair at Pragati Maidan, New Delhi, Dilli Haat at INA, New Delhi, Surajkund International Crafts
Mela at Faridabad, Haryana, Lokotsav etc. as well as in the exhibitions/fairs organized in their respective States.
These events not only give much needed marketing exposure to these artisans, but also provide an opportunity
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to market their products at good price and understand
the prevailing market conditions as regard to the Quality
& Finishing of goods & products produced, Packaging
etc. which usually they find difficult in their own places.

NBCFDC helps traditional BC Artisans by way of
providing them platform to exhibit their products in the
exhibitions to establish marketing linkages.

NBCFDC also motivates the SCAs to organize or
participate in exhibitions to showcase the schemes of
the Corporation and also to exhibit the diverse products
and services for which NBCFDC has provided financial
assistance to the members of Backward Classes in
different parts of the Country through SCAs. The
objective of such exhibitions is to generate awareness
about the NBCFDC schemes as well as to give exposure
to the artisans of the target group to a bigger market.
Beneficiaries are also being provided to and fro travel
expenses, DA, etc. Detailed statement of the Fairs,
Exhibitions organized/sponsored by NBCFDC during the
year 2022-23 is available at Annexure - 6 (Page No. 54).

20.1 Information Technology (IT)

Your Corporation has embarked upon
improvement of its web-based software LEAP that
provides easy access to the Channel Partners for
ease of doing business with NBCFDC. NBCFDC
is also facilitating training of its channel partners
for using SBMS (Social Benefit Management
System) developed by NeGD, MeiTY on behalf
of MoSJE. The software is aimed at helping
the target groups to apply on line & avail loan
facilities of the corporation.

20.2 Technology Upgradation of Cluster under

NBCFDC Scheme

In order to facilitate technological upgradation
& capacity augmentation to clusters of target
groups, Corporation has introduced Technology
Upgradation  Scheme. During  2022-23,
Corporation has released an amount of Rs.80.42
Lakh to Indian Institute of Entrepreneurship,
J&K Women's Development Corporation, Indian
Institute of Carpet Technology, Tripura OBC
Cooperative Development Corporation Ltd.,
Kerala State Backward Classes Development

Corporation and North Eastern Regional
Agriculture Marketing Corporation Ltd.
Cumulatively, the Corporation has sanctioned
Rs.4,12,03,357/- and released Rs.3,24,22,475/-
up to 31.03.2023 under this scheme.

Performance Linked Grant-In-Aid (PLGIA)
Scheme

20.3

i) In order to strengthen the infrastructure of

Channel Partners of National Backward
Classes Finance and  Development
Corporation (NBCFDC). Corporation has

been providing grant to the SCA under
Performance Linked Grant-in-Aid (PLGIA)
scheme.

ii) Quantum of Assistance is normally restricted
to 1% of the released funds in a year subject
to max. of Rs.10.00 Lakhs p.a.

During the vyear, the Corporation has
disbursed Rs.150.36 Lakhs to 21 Channel
Partners under this scheme.

The schemes ofthe Corporation are independently
were evaluated through third party agencies. During the
year, the Corporation has got completed and accepted
of two reports on its lending schemes for a total sample
size of 1400 beneficiaries covering in the State of Assam
and Haryana for 700 beneficiaries each.

The Corporation has assigned the work of
evaluation studies of its lending schemes for a total
sample size of 500 beneficiaries for the UT of Jammu &
Kashmir (250 beneficiaries each of Jammu & Kashmir
Women Development Corporation and Jammu &
Kashmir SC/ST/OBC Development Corporation).

The major outcomes of the evaluation studies
finalized during 2022-2023 are enclosed at Annexure-7
(Page No. 54).

The Corporation has taken effective steps for
generating awareness amongst target group in various
parts of the country. The Corporation along with its
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Channel Partners has sponsored/organized Awareness
Camps with the objective of spreading awareness of
Corporation’s schemes and providing an opportunity
to the target group to avail financial support in short
time by registering their names at the Camps. During
the year, NBCFDC and its Channel Partners have been
able to organize 43 Awareness Camps & Publicity in the
States/UTs of Kerala, Tripura, Uttar Pradesh, Madhya
Pradesh, Rajasthan, Uttarakhand, Punjab, Gujarat and
UT of Jammu & Kashmir.

23.1 Regional Review Meetings

Due to COVID-19 pandemic restrictions, the
Corporation organized 03 Regional
Meetings for Managing Directors and Senior
Officers of State Channelising Agencies (SCAs)
of Northern Region on 08.09.2022, Southern
Region on 15.09.2022 and for Eastern &
Western Region on 12.09.2022 through Video
Conferencing (VC) to review the performance of
SCAs.

Review

In addition, meetings were routinely organized
with the State Channelizing Agencies, Banks,
Government Training Institutions and Sector
Skill Council to update them on our financing &
skilling Schemes & also take their feedback.

23.2 Exhibitions/Fairs/Melas

i)

Malwa Utsav 2022: The Corporation
participated in the “Malwa utsav 2022 at Indore,
Madhya Pradesh” from 25th May — 31st May,
2022, wherein with taking 5 stalls with the
beneficiaries of Punjab and Uttar Pradesh for
exhibiting and selling their products besides
disseminating information about the schemes of
the Corporation.

Shilp Samagam 2022: The Corporation
participated in the Ministry of Social Justice
and Empowerment, Govt. of India sponsored
marketing exhibition titled “Shilp Samagam”
2022 at Dilli Haat, INA, New Delhi from 1st
November, 2022 to 15th November, 2022.
NBCFDC was the Nodal Corporation for Ministry

i)

sponsored exhibition “Shilp Samagam 2022”.
All the 03 Apex Corporations namely NBCFDC,
NSKFDC and NSFDC under the Ministry of
Social Justice & Empowerment participated in
the event, nominating beneficiaries assisted
under their schemes. Wherein, 42 beneficiaries
nominated by 19 Channel Partners from 16
states were participated with their good quality
products at Dilli Haat exhibiting and selling their
products which included Metal Crafts, Wooden
Crafts, Cane & Bamboo, Ceramic Products,
Handloom & Textiles, Wooden Pottery, Jewellery,
leather articles, Jute Products, Carpet/Daries,
Wood Crafts, Channapatna Wooden Toys,
Phulkari Products, Water Hyacinth Products,
Pickle and organic Honey, Ari Embroidery work
& Sozny Embroidery work, Screwpine products,
Kases & Loai, Jackets, Rajasthani Jutti and
Bead work etc.

India International Trade Fair (lITF) — 2022:
The Corporation participated in the Ministry of
Social Justice and Empowerment, exhibition
at 41th India International Trade Fair, 2022
(ITF 2022) from 14th November, 2022 to 27th
November, 2022. All the 03 Apex Corporations
namely NBCFDC, NSKFDC and NSFDC under
the Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment
participated inthe event, nominating beneficiaries
assisted under their schemes. Wherein, 24
beneficiaries nominated by 15 Channel Partners
from 13 states with good quality products at
lITF, exhibiting and selling their products which
included Handloom and Handicraft Garments,
Bead work Garments, Stole, Bag (Eri + Gissa
Products) & Water Hyacinth Products, Cane &
Bamboo, Broom Products, Ceramic products,
Pickle, Honey, Kangra Tea, Screwpine and
Water hyacinth, Kashmiri Handicrafts, Shawls,
Wooden and Marble products, Banarasi Suit,
Sarees and Chanderi and Maheshwari products
etc.

36th Surajkund International Craft Mela —
2023: The Corporation participated in the Ministry
of Social Justice and Empowerment, exhibition
at 36th Surajkund International Craft Mela
2023 from 1st February to 19th February 2023.
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All the 03 Apex Corporations namely NBCFDC,
NSKFDC and NSFDC under the Ministry of
Social Justice & Empowerment participated in
the event, nominating beneficiaries assisted
under their schemes. Wherein, 51 beneficiaries
nominated by the 17 Channel Partners with
quality products from 16 states participated in
the Suraj Kund Craft Mela exhibition and selling
their products which include Cane & Bamboo,
Imitation Jewellery, Clay utensils, Quilts, Rugs,
Bed Cover & Beed work, Handicraft Garments,
Banarasi Saree Suits, Ceramic and Terracotta,
Zari and Zari Goods, Terracotta pottery, Rose
Wooden Inlay and Agarbatti, Boutique work,
Dresses and Dress Material, Black rice bakery
items, Rajasthani Fancy Jutti, Kashmiri Shawl,
Gamacha, Traditional Dress, Chadar, Mekhela,
Cusion Cover, Sozny Aritari Embroidery Shawls
suits, Metal Ware, Atrtificial Jewelry Work,
Organic Honey, Pickles, Corn Floor, Fibre
Products etc.

iv) 12th East Himalayan Trade Fair (EHTF):
The Corporation participated in the Ministry of
Social Justice and Empowerment, Govt. of India
sponsored exhibition “12th East Himalayan
Trade Fair (EHTF)” from 6th to 12th February,
2023 at Guwahati, Assam, wherein 05
beneficiaries assisted under NBCFDC schemes
nominated by the Channel Partners making
quality products from 03 States participated in
the exhibition and selling their products which
includes Hand Embroidery Products, Bamboo
Decorative Products and Stole, Bag (Eri + Gissa
Products) & Water Hyacinth Products.

The Public Procurement policy for Micro and Small
Enterprises (MSEs) Order, 2012 mandates that 20% of
the total Annual procurement of goods and services by
all Central Ministries/Public Sector Undertakings will
be made from Micro and Small Enterprises (MSEs).
Government has further earmarked a sub total of 4%
procurement of goods and services, out of the 20%,
from MSEs owed by SC/ST entrepreneur. In compliance
of the Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small

Enterprises (MSEs) Order 2012, your Corporation has
achieved the required target during the year 2022-23.

As per the Notification published by the MOSJ&E
in the Gazette of India on 1st March, 2017 for use of
Aadhaar as identity document for delivery of services
or benefits or subsidies as per the Section-7 of the
Aadhaar Act, 2016, your Corporation requested all
its State Channelizing Agencies (SCAs), Channel
Partners (CPs) and Training Institutions (Tis) to provide
the scheme-wise monthly data/information in the
prescribed format for compilation and uploading on to
the DBT Bharat Portal. Every month, your Corporation
has been providing the compiled information/data in the
prescribed format to the MOSJ&E based on information/
data received from SCAs/CPs/Tis.

The functional divisions of the Corporation viz.
Human Resource & CSR(Planning), Project, Finance
& Company Affairs, Skill Development, Administration
/ IT Department are operating with bare minimum staff
of 54 ( fifty four ) employees as on 31.03.2023. Out of
the 54 employees 09 belongs to SC category, 01 ST
Category and 13 belongs to OBC category, one Ex-
Serviceman and one PWD person there is no backlog
vacancy exists. Corporation is following the reservation
policy and guidelines issue by Department of Public
Enterprise, Ministry of Finance, Government of India.

The activities of the Corporation are increasing
continuously and able to manage the increased volume
of work with Manpower of 54 employees. Corporation
strongly believes in development of human resources,
during the year 2022-23, ten officers and staff were
deputed for various training programmes to keep
them abreast with latest developments in the relevant
functional areas.

26.1 Prevention of Sexual Harassment

The Corporation has zero tolerance for sexual
harassment at workplace and has followed the
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provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013 and the rules thereunder for prevention
and redressal of complaints of sexual harassment
at workplace in compliance of the provisions of the
Act. Competent Authority constituted the committee
consisting of :-

(i) Smt. Anupama Sood, - Presiding Officer

SGM (Proj.)

(ii) Shri V. R. Chary, SGM - Member
(HR & CSR)

(iii) Shri Ajit Kumar Samal, - Member
SGM (Fin.) & C.S

(iv) Smt. (Dr.) Navdip Kaur, - Member
NGO Representative

(v) Smt. Neelam Mudgal, - Member

Sr. Manager (Fin./Proj.)

(vi) Smt. Saramma Thomas, Officer - Member Secretary

The aggrieved women employees may submit
her complaints to the committee. During the financial
year 2022-23, the Corporation has not received any
complaints on sexual harassment from its employees.

NBCFDC is now IS/ISO 9001:2015 certified
by Bureau of Indian Standard on 15 June 2018. The
Quality Objectives of the Corporation is to optimize
organizational efficiency to achieve the MOU targets
and continual enhancement of the customer satisfaction
through redressal of customer.

Following ISO standard is, however, only a means
and not an end in itself. The core of our quality objective
lies in our emphasis on continuous improvement and
customer satisfaction. The quality objective of the
Corporation will be based on customer needs and
working through proactive and responsive customer
approach, leading to customer satisfaction. This shall
be achieved through competency enhancement and
continual improvements of systems & processes within
the regulatory framework.

The Corporation is following Government
directivesissued by the Department of Official Language,
Ministry of Home Affairs and Ministry of Social Justice
& Empowerment, Govt. of India for progressive use

of Official Language Hindi in day to day working of
Corporation and the employees of the Corporation are
also encouraged for the same from time to time.

The provisions of Section 3(3) of Official
Language are being complied by the Corporation.
Letters received in Hindi are always replied in Hindi.
Four Meetings of the Official Language Implementation
Committee (OLIC) were conducted during the year.
Quarterly/half yearly/Annual Reports on the progressive
use of Hindi were regularly sent to Department of
Official Language, Ministry of Home Affairs, Ministry of
SJ&E through online portal or in prescribed format. Four
Hindi workshops were conducted for the officials of the
Corporation alongwith day to day help to the officials in
working in Hindi has been provided during the reporting
period. Corporation has published its Rajpbhasha Grah
Patrika 'Rajbhasha Subhasini' during the year.

During the reporting period, Corporation
participated in 'Hindi Diwas' on 14th September, 2022
at Surat, Gujarat which was organized by Department
of Official Language, MHA, Govt. of India. Corporation
organized 'Hindi Pakhwada' from 16 September to
30 September. Incentives were given to employees
to promote the Hindi Rajbhasha in official work. Hindi
software 'Saransh’, 'Google Input Tool' has also been
installed in Computers to promote the use of Hindi
typing in the Computers and continuously support has
been provided to the official for performance in Hindi in
efficient manner.

During the reporting year, the Corporation
participated in the meetings of NARAKAS, Delhi
(Upkram-2). Apart from this, Corporation participated
in various programs viz. competitions, seminars,
workshops etc. organized under the aegis of NARAKAS.
Half yearly reports have been sent to NARAKAS by the
Corporation.

Constant efforts were made to comply with the
provisions enumerated in the 'Annual Programme'
for the year 2022-23 issued by Department of Official
Language, Ministry of Home Affairs, Govt. of India for
transacting the official work of the Corporation in Hindi.
The employees of the Corporation are being constantly
encouraged for maximum use of Hipdi Rajbhasha in
their official work.
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29. RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2005

The Corporation has taken action for
implementation of RTI Act 2005. Nominations/
Appointments of PIOs as well as Appellate Authority
have been done. Compliance of the provisions of RTI
Act, 2005 is ensured and requests for information are
being attended. NBCFDC website has been updated
and contains information on all 17 items as required
under clause 4.1(b) of RTI Act 2005. The Corporation
also submitted quarterly/annual returns regularly online
on the website of Central Information Commission
(CIC). During the financial year 2022-23 all complaints/
applications have been disposed off within the specified
time limits.

30. VIGILANCE CELL

Your Corporation observed Vigilance Awareness
Week from 31st October, 2022 to 6th November, 2022
as per the guidelines of Chief Vigilance Commission.
Proper preventive vigilance is being observed in the
Corporation and notice displayed at the Notice Board of
the Corporation for improving vigilance administration.
Employees were made aware about the preventive
vigilance during the meetings from time to time.

31. ACHIEVEMENT  AGAINST
2021-22

Your Corporation continues to contribute their
best and the achievement of the Corporation based on
self-evaluation as also review at Board and Ministry level
was 'Very Good'. The performance of the Corporation
has been rated as “Very Good” with a score of 81.43
for the financial year 2021-22 by DPE on its dashboard.

32. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY,
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING &

OuUT GO.

The activities undertaken by your Corporation do
not fall under the purview of disclosures of particulars
under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013,
in so far as it relates to the conservation of energy,
technology absorption, foreign earnings and outgo.

33. STATUTORY AUDITORS

In terms of Section 129(4) of the Companies
Act 2013, the Comptroller and Auditor General of

MOU

India appointed M/s D.C. Garg & Company (DE1175),
Chartered Accountants, New Delhi, as Statutory
Auditors of the Company for the year 2022-23.

The Statutory Auditors have audited the financial
statements of the Corporation for the financial year
2022-23. Management’s replies on the observations/
qualifications on the report of statutory auditors available
as Addendum to Directors’ Report at Annexure - 8
(Page No. 55).

34. C&AG COMMENTS

The accounts of the Corporation for the year
2022-23 shall also be audited by the Comptroller &
Auditor General of India (C&AG) for providing their
comments as per Companies Act, 2013.

35. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Corporation believes that the principles
of fairness, transparency and accountability are the
cornerstone for good governance. The systems and
business processes of the Corporation are reviewed at
various levels for identifying and strengthening areas
of weakness, if any. It is the Corporation's endeavor to
continue to achieve the highest levels of governance
and to benchmark itself with the best-governed
companies in the similar trade. A Report of Directors
on Corporate Governance and certificate on Corporate
Governance issued by M/s VAP & Associates, Company
Secretaries, Ghaziabad are placed at Annexure - 9
(Page No. 56-60).

36. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rule, 2014, the
annual return of the Company is available on the
Corporation’s Website at the link http://www.nbcfdc.
gov.in.

37. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

As on 31.03.2023, there are Seven Directors on
the Board of NBCFDC including Managing Director. The
following changes took have place in the composition of
the Board of Directors:

»  Shri Rajan Sehgal appointed as Managing Director
of NBCFDC w.e.f. 02.01.2023.
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The Board welcomes Shri Rajan Sehgal, MD, NBCFDC on the Board of NBCFDC. Details of tenure of
Directors on the Board of Directors of the Corporation are as under:-

S.No. Name of Directors Designation ApE:it:tg\fent CeD:;zt?:n
1 Shri Rajan Sehgal, MD, NBCFDC Managing Director 02.01.2023 Till date
2 | Shri Rajnish Kumar Jenaw,CMD,NSFDC* Director 24.03.2021 -do-
3 | Shri Sanjay Pandey, JS&FA,SJ&E Director 15.05.2019 -do-
4 Dr. Subhransu Sekhar Acharya, GM SIDBI Director 21.11.2018 -do-
5 Shri. R.V. Ramakrishna, GM, NABARD Director 17.08.2021 -do-
6 | Smt. Pinki Kumari, NOD Director 13.12.2021 -do-
7 | Shri Sanjay Kumar Singh, NOD Director 17.11.2021 -do-

* Holding additional charges of MD, NBCFDC from
01.04.2021 - 02.01.2023

38. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY
STATEMENT

In accordance with the provisions of Section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors state
that:

i. In the preparation of the annual accounts, the
applicable accounting standards have been
followed and there are no material departures;

ii. That the Directors have selected such accounting
policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent so as to give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Company at the
end of the financial year and of the profit of the
Company for that period;

iii. That the Directors have taken proper and
sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities;

iv. That the Directors have prepared the annual
accounts on a going concern basis;

V. That the Directors have laid down internal
financial controls to be followed by the Company
and such internal financial controls are adequate
and operating effectively;

Vi. That the Directors have devised proper systems
to ensure compliance with the provisions of all

applicable laws and that such systems were
adequate and operating effectively

39. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES U/S
197 (12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013.

There was no employee of your company who
received remuneration in excess of the limits prescribed
under section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rules 5(2) 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014.

40. CONTRACT OR ARRANGEMENTS
WITH RELATED PARTIES

During the year under reference, the Corporation
did not enter into any related party transaction within the
meaning of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Attention of the members is also drawn to Note
no.30 financial statements, which sets out related party
disclosures as per Ind AS-24.

41. GENERAL

Your directors state that no disclosures or
reporting is required in respect of the following items
during the year under review:-

a) A statement on declaration given by independent
directors under subsection (6) of section 149;

b) In case of a company covered under sub-section
(1) of section 178, company’s policy on directors’
appointment and remuneration including criteria
for determining qualifications, positive attributes,
independence of a director and other matters
provided under sub-section(3) of section 178;
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c) Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments
under section 186.

d) The amount, if any, which is recommended
should be paid by way of dividend;

e) No significant or material orders were passed
by the Authorities or Courts or Tribunals which
impact the going concern status and Company’s
operations in future.

42. ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

Your Directors would like to place on record their
gratitude for the continued guidance, cooperation and
support received from the Ministry of Social Justice and
Empowerment, Govt. of India.

Your Directors sincerely appreciate the
significant contribution made by the Directors on the
Board and also the Directors who completed their terms
during the financial year under review.

Place: New Delhi
Date: 01.09.2023

(DIN- 03633935)

Your Directors would also like to place on
record their appreciation for the untiring efforts and
contributions made by the employees at all level to
ensure that the Company continues to grow and excel.

We are also grateful to the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, Comptroller and Auditor General of India,
Department of Public Enterprises, State Governments/
UT Administrations, State Channelising Agencies,
Regional Rural Banks (RRBs), Government Training
Institutes, Sector Skill Councils (SSCs) and other
concerned Government Agencies for their support
and cooperation in achieving the objectives of the
Corporation.

Our thanks are also to the Company Auditors,
Bankers and all others who have extended their support
to the Corporation during the year.

For & on behalf of Board of Directors,

Sd/- Sd/-
(Rajan Sehgal) (Dr. S.S.Acharya)
Managing Director Director

(DIN No.06727939 )
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ANNEXURE - 1

National Backward Classes Finance & Development Corporation
LIST OF STATE CHANNELISING AGENCIES (SCAs)

ANDHRA PRADESH

1.  Andhra Pradesh Backward Classes Co-operative
Finance Corporation Ltd.,

4th  Floor, Vishal Residency, Opp. Siddhartha
Engineering College, Padmaja Nagar, NTR Road,
Tadigadapa,Vijayawada-521134

2. Stree Nidhi Credit Co-Operative Federation

2nd Floor, NTR Administrative Block, RTC Complex,
Vijaywada-520013, Andhra Pradesh

ASSAM
3. Assam Apex Weavers & Artisans Coop. Federation Ltd.,

1st Floor RHHMC. (Rehabari Complex of ARTFED) A.K.
Azad Road, Rehabari, Guwahati, Assam-781008.

4. Assam State Development Corporation for Other
Backward Classes Ltd.,

Dr. B. K. Kakoty Road, Gopinath Nagar, Guwahati,
Assam-781016.

5.  North Eastern Development Finance Corporation Ltd.,

NEDFI House, G.S. Road, Dispur, Guwahati,
Assam-781006

BIHAR

6. Bihar State Backward Classes Finance & Development
Corporation,

4th Floor, Sone Bhawan, Birchand Patel Marg, Patna,
Bihar - 800001

CHANDIGARH

7. Chandigarh SC/BC and Minorities Financial &
Development Corporation,

Addl. Town Hall Building, 3rd Floor, Sector-17C,
Chandigarh - 160017

CHHATTISGARH

8. Chhattisgarh State Antyavasai Sahakari Vitta Evum
Vikas Nigam,

T.R.I Bhawan, 2nd floor, Near Muktangan, Sec-24, New
Raipur, Atal Nagar, Chhattisgarh-492015

DELHI

9. Delhi SC/ST/OBC/Minorities & Handicapped Financial
& Development Corporation,

Ambedkar Bhawan, Institutional Area, Sector-16, Rohini,
Delhi-110089

GOA

10. Goa State Scheduled Castes & Other Backward Classes
Fin. & Dev. Corpn. Ltd.,

4th Floor, Patto Centre,Near KTC Bus Stand, Panaji,
Goa-403001.

GUJARAT
11. Gujarat Backward Classes Development Corpn.,

Block NO.11, 2nd Floor, Dr. Jivraj Mehta Bhawan,
Sector-10,Gandhi Nagar, Gujarat-382010.

12. Guijarat Gopalak Development Corporation Ltd.,

Block No.7, Third Floor,Dr. Jivaraj Mehta Bhavan, Old
Sachivalay, Sector-10, Gandhinagar, Gujarat-382010.

13. Gujarat Thakor & Koli Vikas Nigam,

Block No.16, Ground Floor, Dr. Jivraj Mehta Bhavan,
Gandhinagar, Gujarat-382010.

14. Gujarat Nomadic & Denotified Tribes Development
Corporation,

Block No.19/2, Dr. Jivraj Mehta Bhavan, Gandhinagar-
382010,Gujarat.

HARYANA

15. Haryana Backward Classes & EconomicallyWeaker
Sections Kalyan Nigam,

SCO No.813-14,
Haryana-160022.

HIMACHAL PRADESH

16. Himachal Backward Classes Finance & Development
Corporation,

Old SDM Office
Pradesh-176001

JAMMU & KASHMIR

17. Jammu & Kashmir SCs, STs & OBCsDevelopment
Corporation Ltd.

715-A, Last Morh, Gandhi Nagar, Jammu-180004

18. Jammu & Kashmir State Women's Development
Corporation

SDA Colony, Bemina,Srinagar-190018.
JHARKHAND

19. Jharkhand State Tribal
Corporation Ltd.,

Sector-22-A, Chandigarh,

Building, Kangra, Himachal

Cooperative Development

1st Floor, Kalyan Complex, Balihar Road, Morabadi,
Ranchi, Jharkhand-834008.

KARNATAKA
20. D. DevarajUrs Backward Classes Development Corpn.,

No.16-D, 4th Floor,Devaraj Urs Bhavan, Miller Tank Bund
Area, Vasanthnagar, Bangalore, Karnataka-560052.

21. Karnataka Vishwakarma Communities Development
Corporation Ltd.,

16-D, 5th Floor, Devaraj Urs Bhavan, Miller Tank Bed
Area, Vasanthnagar, Bangalore-560052
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KERALA
22. Kerala State Artisans' Development Corporation Ltd.,

'Swagath’, T.C. 12/755, Govt. Law College Road,
Vanchiyoor P.O., Thiruvananthapuram, Kerala-695035.

23. Handicrafts Development Corporation of Kerala Ltd.,

PostBox No.171, Puthenchanthai, Thiruvananthapuram,
Kerala-695001.

24. Kerala State
Corporation Ltd.,

"SENTINEL", 2nd Floor, T.C. 27/588 (7) & (8), Pattoor,
Vanchiyoor P.O., Thiruvananthapuram, Kerala-695035.

25. Kerala State Co-operative Federation forFisheries
Development Ltd. (MATSYAFED),

Kamaleswaram, Manacaud P.O., Thiruvananthapuram,
Kerala-695009.

26. Kerala State Development Corporation for Christian
Converts from SCs & Recommended Communities
(Ltd.),

Near Railway Station,
Kerala-686002.

27. Kerala State Palmyrah Products
andWorkers' Welfare Corporation Ltd.,

"Kelpalm", Kumbhumvila, Arayoor P.O., Kottamom,
Kerala-695122.

28. The Kerala State Women's Development Corporation
Ltd.,

1st floor, Transport Bhavan Building, East Fort,
Attakulangara P.O, Thiruvananthapuram- 695023

MADHYA PRADESH

29. Sant Ravidas Madhya Pradesh Hastshilp Evam
HathaKargha Vikas Nigam,

Hastshilp Bhawan, Hamidia Road, Bhopal, Madhya
Pradesh-462001.

30. Madhya Pradesh Pichhara Varg Tatha Alpasankhayak
Vitta Avam Vikas Nigam,

Rajiv Gandhi Bhawan, Parisar-2, Ist Floor, 35 shyamla
Hills, Bhopal, Madhya Pradesh-462002.

MAHARASHTRA

31. Maharashtra Rajya ltar Magas Vargiya Vitta AniVikas
Mahamandal Ltd.,

Administrative  Building, 4th Floor, Ramakrishna
Chamburkar Marg, Chambur (E), Mumbai, Maharashtra
-400 071.

32. Vasantrao Naik Vimukta Jatis & Nomadic Tribes
Development Corporation Ltd.,

25N, Juhu Supreme Shopping Centre, Gulmohar Cross
Road NO.9, JVPD Scheme, Vile-Parle (W), Mumbai,
Maharashtra-400049.

ODISHA

33. The Odisha Backward Classes Finance & Development
Co-operative Corporation Ltd.,

Qrs. No. A/6, Unit-5, Near Rajib Bhawan, Bhubaneswar,
Odisha-751001.

PUDUCHERRY

34. Puducherry Backward Classes and
Development Corporation Ltd.,

Backward Classes Development

Nagampadom, Kottayam,

Development

Minorities

No.1, VIII Cross St., Anna Nagar, Nellithope,
Puducherry-605005.
PUNJAB

35. Punjab Backward Classes Land Developmentand
Finance Corporation,

SCO No. 60-61, Sector-17 A, Chandigarh,
Punjab-160017.
RAJASTHAN

36. Rajasthan Other Backward Classes Finance &
Development Cooperative Corporation Ltd.,

2nd Floor, Nehru Sahkar Bhawan, Nr. 22, Godaam,
Jaipur, Rajasthan- 302005.

SIKKIM

37. Sikkim Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes & Other
Backward Classes Development Corporation Ltd.
(SABCCO),

Sonam Tshering Marg (Kazi Road), Gangtok-737101,
Sikkim
TAMIL NADU

38. Tamil Nadu Backward Classes Economic Development
Corporation,

1/1(1), Mayor Ramanathan Salai (East), Egmore, (Nr.
Gengureddy Subway), Chennai-600 008.

TELANGANA
39. Stree Nidhi Credit Co-operative Federation Ltd.

Flat Nos, 401, 402, 5-9-22/B, My Home Sarovar
Plaza, Secretariat Road, saifa bad, Hyderaba-500063
Telangana

TRIPURA

40. Tripura OBC Co-operative Development Corporation
Ltd.,

Supari Bhawan, Krishnanagar, Lake Chowmuhani, Tribal
ResearchBuilding, Tripura (W), Agartala, Tripura-799001.

UTTAR PRADESH

41. Uttar Pradesh Pichhara Varg VittaAvam Vikas Nigam
Ltd.,

4th Floor, (South Wing), PCF Building, 32, Station Road,
Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh-226001.

42. U. P. Sahkari Gram Vikas Bank Ltd.,
10, Mall Avenue, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh-226001.
UTTARAKHAND
43. Uttarakhand Bahuudeshiya Vitta Evam Vikas Nigam,
Directorate, Tribal Welfare Premises, Bhagat Singh
Colony, Adhoiwala, Dehradun, Uttarakhand-248001.
WEST BENGAL

44. West Bengal SC, ST & OBC Development and Finance
Corporation,

H.O. Block CF, 217/A/1, Sector-1,Salt Lake,Kolkata,
West Bengal-700064.

45. West Bengal Minorities Development & Finance
Corporation,

'AMBER', DD-27/E, Sector-1, Salt Lake City, Kolkata,
West Bengal-700064.
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National Backward Classes Finance & Development Corporation
LIST OF RRBs/PSBs

Bank of Baroda

Baroda Bhawan, 7th Floor,
Vadodara-390 007, Gujarat.

R.C. Dutt Road,

Bank of Maharashtra

Credit Priority-Agriculture, FI & SLBC, Head
Office,” Lokmangal, 1501, Shivajinagar, Pune-
411005.

Canara Bank

Agriculture Priority Section, Priority Credit Wing,
H.O. 112 J.C. Road, Banglore-560002, Karnataka.

Punjab National Bank

Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Division Plot
No 4, Sector -10 Dwarka New Delhi -110075

Union Bank of India

Agriculture
Ernest House,
Mumbai-400021

Business Department,7th  floor,
NCPA Marg, Nariman Point,

Andhra Pradesh Grameena Vikas Bank

30-7-24, Income Tax Office Rd, Daba Gardens,
Allipuram, Visakhapatnam, Andhra Pradesh
530020

Andhra Pragathi Grameena Bank,

Beside Mariyapuram Church,Mariyapuram,Kadapa
- AP-516003

Arunachal Pradesh Rural Bank

HO. E Sector, Shiv Mandir Road, Naharlagun Dist:
Papua Pare Arunachal Pradesh PIN-791110

Assam Gramin Vikash Bank

Head Office :: Guwahati G.S. Road, Bhangagarh
Guwahati, Assam-781005

Dakshin Bihar Gramin Bank

Shri Vishnu Commercial Complex, NH-30, New
Bypass, Near BP Highway Services Petrol Pump,
Asochak, Patna-800016

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

Chhattisgarh Rajya Gramin Bank

Corporate Office Sector-24, Plot No. 47Atal Nagar,
Nava Raipur, Chhattisgarh Pin Code -492002

Saurashtra Gramin Bank

Head Office, Wing-2, 1st Floor, LIC Jeevan
Prakash Building, Tagore Road, Rajkot-360001,
Gujarat.

Baroda Gujarat Gramin Bank

101 ABN Chamber, 1st floor opposite welcome
hotel, RC dutta road Alkapuri Baroda-390005

Sarva Haryana Gramin Bank

H.O. SHGB House, Plot

Rohtak-124001, Haryana

No.1, Sector-3,

Himachal Pradesh Gramin Bank

Head Office, HPGB Jail Road, Mandi, Himachal
Pradesh -175001

J&K Grameen Bank

Near Fruit Complex, Narwal, Jammu (J&K).-
180006

Jharkhand Rajya Gramin Bank

H.O. Rajendra Place, 5 Main Road,Near Over Bridge
Ranchi-834001,Jharkhand

Madhya Pradesh Gramin Bank

C-21, Business Park, C21 Square, Opp. Hotel
Radisson Blu, MR-10, Indore-452010, Madhya
Pradesh.

Madhyanchal Gramin Bank

H.O. Poddar Colony,Tili Road, Sagar-470001,
Madhya Pradesh

Maharashtra Gramin Bank

Head Office, Plot No: 42, Gut No: 33,Golwadi
Village, Tal-Dist- Aurangabad Near Disha Sankriti
Society. 431010
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Manipur Rural Bank

Keisampat Wahengbam Leikai Rd, Sagolband,
Imphal, Manipur 795004

Meghalaya Rural Bank

Head Office KJP Conference Centre, Barik Point,
Lachumiere Shillong 793001, Meghalaya

Mizoram Rural Bank

Head Office: MINECO, Khatla Aizawl-796001,
Mizoram

Puduvai Bharathiar Grama Bank

No.415, Kamaraj Salai, Saram, Puducherry — 605
013.

Punjab Gramin Bank
H.O. Jalandhar Road, Kapurthala-144601, Punjab
Rajasthan Marudhara Gramin Bank

Tulsi Tower, 9th B Road, Sardarpura, Jodhpur -
342003, Rajasthan

Tamil Nadu Grama Bank

Head Office, No. 6, Yercaud Road Hasthampatty,
Salem 636 007

Place: New Delhi
Date: 01.09.2023

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

Telangana Grameena Bank

2-1-520, 2nd Floor, Vijaya Sri Sai Celestia, St.No.9,
Nallakunta Shankermutt Road, Hyderabad-500044

Tripura Gramin Bank

Head Office: V.I.P Road Abhoynagar Agartala,
West Tripura-799005

Prathama UP Gramin Bank

Head Office, Ram Ganga Vihar Phase-Il, Post Box
NO. 446, Moradabad-244001, Uttar Pradesh

Baroda UP Bank

Buddh Vihar Commercial Scheme, Taramandal,
Gorakhpur — 273018, Uttar Pradesh

Aryavart Bank

H.O. A-2/46, Vijay Khand, Gomti

Lucknow-226010, Uttar Pradesh

Nagar,

Uttarakhand Gramin Bank

H.O.18,
Uttarakhand

New Road, Dehradun-248001,

For & on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/-
(Rajan Sehgal) (Dr. S.S.Acharya)
Managing Director Director

(DIN- 03633935) (DIN No.06727939)
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ANNEXURE - 2

National Backward Classes Finance & Development Corporation
(Standalone) - MoU 2022-23

1 Revenue from Operations Rs. in Cr. 8 64.69
2 BTDA as a percentage of Revenue % 10 62.43
3 Return on Net Worth % 15 1.91
4 Asset Turnover Ratio % 5 3.23
5 Loans Disbursed to Total Funds Available % 10 100
6 Loans Disbursed to Micro Finance beneficiaries % 10 65.15
7 Overdue loans to Total Loans % 10 214
8 NPA to Total Loans % 10 0.10
9 Geographical Coverage % 5 100
10 Last Mile disbursement to ultimate beneficiaries % 10 100
e Sl G e s
12 Procurement from GeM as % of total procurement % 2 25
Total 100

Notes:

e The targets are based on estimates for the FY 2021-22.

o Vision provided by the administrative Ministry is also considered for Benchmarking.
e Proportionate marks for achievement of 50% to 100% Targets.

o No marks for achievement below 50.00% of Targets.
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National Backward Classes Finance & Development Corporation
Compliance parameters for 2022-23

S.No. Parameter Marks Source/ Verification
DPE guidelines issued from time to time on CSR - . -
1 expenditure by CPSEs. -1 Administrative Ministry
Compliance of provisions in the Companies Act, 2013
(or SEBI (LODR) regulations in case of listed entities) on
Corporate Governance such as:
(i) Composition of Board of Directors Administrative Ministry on
2 (i) Board Committees (Audit Committee etc.) -3 | the basis of CAGI Statutory/
) ) Secretarial Auditor Report(s)
(iii) Holding Board Meetings
(iv) Related Party Transaction
(v) Disclosures and Transparency
. o Administrative Ministry on the
3 Ta.rget as given by NITI Aayog on Assets Monetization 1 basis confirmation from NITI
Milestones
Aayog
4 (i) Procurement of goods or services through MSEs as % 1 Administrative Ministry on the
of Total procurement of goods and sevices-25 % basis of Sambandh portal
(ii) Procurement of goods or services through SC/ Administrative Ministry on the
5 ST MSEs as % of Total procurement of goods and -1 .
: o basis of Sambandh portal
services -4%
(ii) Procurement of goods or services through Women Administrative Ministry on the
6 MSEs as % of Total procurement of goods and -1 )
: o basis of Sambandh portal
services-3%
Steps and initiative taken for Health & Safety improvement
7 of Human Resources in CPSEs (Target to be prescribed by -1 Administrative Ministry

the Administrative Ministry)

CMD/MD, National Backward Classes Finance &

Sd/-

Devp. Corp.
Date- 17.11.2022

Sd/-

Secretary, Ministry of Social Justice &

Empowerment

Date-17.11.2022
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el Ud UdY FgRidh /vy e, g, granfore arT 3R Hf¥eTRar dared
AT IHIS FARIS BRI TUS STATHE HIRURTA
faAi®:- 17.11.2022 faAi®:-17.11.2022
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ANNEXURE - 2.1

National Backward Classes Finance & Development Corporation (NBCFDC)
Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment
PERFORMANCE ASSESSMENT TARGETS AND THEIR DETERMINATION

1 | Revenue from Operations (Net of Taxes) CFr{c?r-e 8 64.69 53.13 6.57
2 |EBITA as a percentage of Revenue % 10 62.43 55.93 8.96
3 | Return on Average Net Worth % 15 1.91 1.46 11.45
4 | Asset Turnover ratio % 5 3.23 2.63 4.07
5 |Loans disbursed / Total funds Available % 10 100 99.53 9.95
6 Loanf dlsburse_d to Micro Finance Beneficiaries % 10 65.15 67.14 10.00
as a % Total Disbursement
7 | Overdue loans/Total loans (Principal Net) % 10 2.14 2.58 8.29
8 | NPAto Total Loans % 10 0.10 0.52 0.00
9 Geographlcal coverage (No. of States /Uts) % 5 100 88.89 4.44
functionally covered
10 | Last mile Disbursement to ultimate beneficiary % 10 100 96.02 9.60
Acceptance/Rejection of Goods & services
1 through TReDS Portal 5 100 100.00 5.00
0,
12 Procurement from GeM as % of Total % 5 o5 81.65 200
Procurement
Total 100 80.34




AT - 2.1
Pt st ot faw wd faerw v (gaeiieiiew i)
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PRIAWTGT BT Tedied d&d Td 3T HuiRor

1 e e (S ) s 8 64.69 53.13 6.57
2 SHOMEAN oM & ufard & w0 % 10 62.43 55.93 8.96
3 | 3iNd Y e WR arost % 15 1.91 1.46 11.45
4 ufegufy efeiiar sruma % 5 3.23 2.63 407
5 | fqaRd B0/ S SuASy YRIRT % 10 100 99.53 9.95
6 g{ﬁﬁﬂg,m%wﬁq&nﬁ?ﬁmmm % 10 65.15 67.14 10.00
7 SHHBO/GA B ({AY IS % 10 214 258 8.29
8 | Hd MU HI TAUY % 10 0.10 0.52 0.00
9 %qu;% & T SfTeTar (IGd/3fe e % 5 100 88.89 4.44
10 | 3fad: aryiia o faafed ey % 10 100 96.02 9.60

y gﬁﬁ%@m <Tr;eDS) IC S e § | o 5 100 100.00 5.00

% 2 25 81.65 2.00

A TIG B % & EU H SH(GeM) & HIZH I
2 e )

gRT 100 80.34
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COMPLIANCE PARAMETERS FOR 2022-23

DOE guidelines issued from time to time on CSR expenditure

by CPSE Administrative Ministry -1 0
Compliance of provisions in the Companies Act, 2013
for SEBI (LODR) regulations in case of listed entities) on - . -
. s Administrative Ministry
Corporate Governance such as (i) Composition of Board .
. . . . . ... | on the basis of CAG /Statutory / -3 0
of Directors (ii) Board Committees (Audit Committ etc.) (iii) Secretarial Auditor Report (s)
Holding Board Meetings (iv) Related Party Transaction (v) P
Disclosures and Transparency.
Administrative Ministry
Target as given by NITI Aayog - Assets Monetization on the basis of confirmation -1 0
from NITI Aayog.
Procurement of Goods or services through MSEs as % of Administrative Ministry A 0
Total procurement Goods and services - 25% on the basis of Sambandh portal
Procurement of Goods or services through SC/ST MSEs as Administrative Ministry A 0
% of Total procurement Goods and services - 4% on the basis of Sambandh portal
Procurement of Goods or services through Women MSEs Administrative Ministry A 0
as % of Total procurement Goods and services -3% on the basis of Sambandh portal
Steps and initiative taken for Health & Safety improvement Confirmation by the
of Human Resources in CPSEs (target to be prescribed by . . U -1 0
. : - Administrative Ministry
the Administrative Ministry.
Sub Total 0.00
Net Total of Raw Score 80.34
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(v) TR 3R URE AT

. i ST A g & SR
3| Hifd ST gRT UREUfR HeiopRur AIgeRe WR 3T U el | R JER e -1 0
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ANNEXURE -3

National Backward Classes Finance and Development Corporation (NBCFDC)
STATEMENT SHOWING SCA/RRB/PSB WISE DISBURSEMENT AND NO. OF BENEFICIARIES
ASSISTED DURING 2020-21 TO 2022-23

Financial : ~ in Lakh
Physical: No. of Beneficiaries

Sl

State Channellising Agencies (SCA)/

Cumulative as on 31.03.2023

No. States/UT’s 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 Disbursement No_. ?f .
Beneficiaries
l. STATES
1 Andhra Pradesh
1.1 | Andhra Pradesh (BC) 0 0 0 20116.74 360543
1.2 | Andhra Pradesh (Toddy Tapper) 0 0 0 1263.73 5546
1.3 | Andhra Pradesh Grameena Vikas Bank 50 84 0 134 891
1.4 | Andhra Pradesh (Others) 0 0 0 20 210
Sub Total (1.1 to 1.4) 50 84 0 21534.47 367190
2 Assam
2.1 | Assam (Artfed) 150 0 0 2410 7667
2.2 Assam (BC) 0 0 0 556.78 876
2.3 | Assam (Electronics) 0 0 0 457.64 668
Sub Total (2.1 to 2.3) 150 0 0 3424.42 9211
3 Bihar
3.1 | Bihar (BC) 0 0 0 3910.54 8928
3.2 | Dakshin Bihar Gramin Bank 0 0 0 1078.81 1723
Sub Total (3.1 to 3.2) 0 0 0 4989.35 10651
4 Chhattishgarh
4.1 | Chhattishgarh (Bahudeshiya) 0 50 0 1917.3 3276
4.2 | Chhattishgarh Rajya Gramin Bank 410.82 967.58 1199.93 3820.66 2109
Sub Total (4.1 to 4.2) 410.82 1017.58 1199.93 5737.96 5385
5 Goa (SC/ST/BC) 50 40 135 2700.52 2811
6 Gujarat
6.1 Gujarat (BC) 0 0 399.2 8818.97 17951
6.2 | Guajrat (Gopalak) 200 0 0 422242 10451
6.3 | Guajrat (Thakor) 800 700 500 7085.01 20174
6.4 | Guajrat (Nomadic) 0 0 21.33 246.89 833
6.5 | Dena Gujarat Gramin Bank 0 0 0 500 325
6.6 | Saurashtra Gramin Bank 1887.49 1000.1 1173.47 8561.05 21483
6.7 | Gujarat (Others) 0 0 0 45 1200
Sub Total (6.1 to 6.7) 2887.49 1700.1 2094 29479.34 72417
7 Haryana
7.1 | Haryana (BC) 400 750 500 12602.42 47878
7.2 | Sarva Haryana Gramin bank 0 0 0 1100 2862
Sub Total (7.1 to 7.2) 400 750 500 13702.42 50740
8 Himachal Pradesh
8.1 | Himachal Pradesh (BC) 302 448 500 8727.86 14543
8.2 | Himachal Pradesh Gramin Bank 0 0 0 1351 3046
Sub Total (8.1 to 8.2) 302 448 500 10078.86 17589
9 Jammu & Kashmir
9.1 | Jammu & Kashmir (SC) 300 320 250 1691.88 3618
9.2 | Jammu & Kashmir (Women) 300 350 350 3220.6 10369
Sub Total (9.1 to 9.2) 600 670 600 4912.48 13987
10 Jharkhand
10.1 | Jharkhand (Tribal) 0 0 0 945.3 1748
10.2 | Vananchal Gramin Bank 0 0 0 600 1839
10.3 | Jharkhand Gramin Bank 0 0 0 600 910
Sub Total (10.1 to 10.3) 0 0 0 2145.3 4497




arffe ufade 2022-23

JIdD - 3

S ot o fa wd faerd fem (@didiuwsi)
99 2020-21 | 2022-23 F1 3@ § I IS TSR/ & v do/ardsifAe aF
& 9%-9R fqavur vd Jera«r ure arHTiiaY @1 yefkia wea arar fagwor

fofta. 5. ae &
Wifaes: arHTfial &t g
w4, VST AT O @ERDIAAT 000 51 02122 202223 . 21.03.2023 ﬁmTt%ﬁﬁﬁ_
I & BT A HfqaRor :
Eres)
. MY
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1.1 | 3fier e &) 0 0 0 20116.74 360543
1.2 | 38 YT @1 TW) 0 0 0 1263.73 5546
1.3 | TS T T fIBTT S 50 84 0 134 891
1.4 | 3T USRI (31) 0 0 0 20 210
IUTNT (1.1 F 1.4) 50 84 0 21534.47 367190
2 3R
2.1 | 3TH (3EHS) 150 0 0 2410 7667
2.2| G| §ta) 0 0 0 556.78 876
23| 3\H FadgiHa) 0 0 0 457.64 668
SUTNT (2.1 2.3) 150 0 0 3424.42 9211
3 fsrR
3.1 fegR @) 0 0 0 3910.54 8928
3.2 | i fagr umfior §& 0 0 0 1078.81 1723
IUTNT (3.1 ¥ 3.2) 0 0 0 4989.35 10651
4 TS
4.1 BTG (@gIeR) 0 50 0 1917.3 3276
4.2 | TG e AHUT S 410.82 967.58 1199.93 3820.66 2109
IR (4.1 ¥ 4.2) 410.82 1017.58 1199.93 5737.96 5385
5 T (@ /ea /e 50 40 135 2700.52 2811
6 TR
6.1 | ToRTd (S¥) 0 0 399.2 8818.97 17951
6.2 | ToRTd (TUTAH) 200 0 0 422242 10451
6.3 | ToRTd (3THR) 800 700 500 7085.01 20174
6.4 | ORI [AfS®H) 0 0 2133 246.89 833
6.5 | T ORI ATHI0T S 0 0 0 500 325
6.6 TRTY AT g 1887.49 1000.1 1173.47 8561.05 21483
6.7 | TORTd (3() 0 0 0 45 1200
JU TN (6.1 ¥ 6.7) 2887.49 1700.1 2094 29479.34 72417
7 gieamom
7.1 | gfeamon @) 400 750 500 12602.42 47878
7.2 | 99 g aror S 0 0 0 1100 2862
IUGNRT (7.1 ¥ 7.2) 400 750 500 13702.42 50740
8 fewmea wewr
8.1 | ferred uex @ <) 302 448 500 8727.86 14543
8.2 | feuraa v umior 0 0 0 1351 3046
IU TN (8.1 | 8.2) 302 448 500 10078.86 17589
9 T UF HRUR
9.1 | 9 U4 HRUR (TH) 300 320 250 1691.88 3618
9.2 | S U9 HRUR [@19A) 300 350 350 32206 10369
IR (9.1 T 9.2) 600 670 600 4912.48 13987
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10.1 | IRTS (ST 0 0 0 945.3 1748
10.2 | gTES IO S 0 0 0 600 1839
10.3 | YRQUS YTHIUr S 0 0 0 600 910
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Cumulative as on 31.03.2023

Sl. State Channellising Agencies (SCA)/
N EL 202021 202122 202228 No. of
Beneficiaries
11 Karnataka
11.1 | D. Devraj Urs (BC) 0 0 0 41399.19 243090
11.2 | Karnataka (Vishwakarma) 0 0 0 1500 3394
Sub Total (11.1 to 11.2) 0 0 0 42899.19 246484
12 Kerala
12.1 | Kerala (Artisan) 150 150 120 1250.29 3876
12.2 | Kerala (BC) 9800 11700 10000 141382.27 585378
12.3 | Kerala (Christian Converts) 0 0 0 1106.53 3413
12.4 | Kerala (Fisheries) 2600 3250 3800 46159.83 329135
12.5 | Kerala (Handicraft) 150 150 150 1391.5 4898
12.6 | Kerala (Polmarah) 0 0 0 140 521
12.7 | Kerala (Women) 3500 4300 3000 27538.24 77137
Sub Total (12.1 to 12.7) 16200 19550 17070 218968.66 1004358
13 Madhya Pradesh
13.1 | Madhya Pradesh (SC) 0 0 0 1210.11 3516
13.2 | Madhya Pradesh (BC) 0 0 0 3528.07 12895
13.3 | Madhya Pradesh (Hastshilp) 0 0 0 546.25 2706
13.4 | Madhyanchal Gramin Bank 0 0 0 100 120
13.5 | Madhya Pradesh Gramin Bank 3499.49 2597.77 0 13848.17 12683
Sub Total (13.1 to 13.5) 3499.49 2597.77 0 19232.6 31920
14 Maharashtra
14.1 | Maharashtra (Mahatma Phule) 0 0 0 2077.99 3659
14.2 | Maharashtra (VJINT) 0 0 0 7172.83 23512
14.3 | Maharashtra (Annasahib) 0 0 0 50 85
14.4 | Maharashtra (OBC) 0 0 0 14814.16 46760
14.5 | Maharashtra Gramin Bank 0 109.18 343.26 452.44 336
14.6 | Maharashtra (Others) 0 0 0 25 330
Sub Total (14.1 to 14.6) 0 109.18 343.26 24592.42 74682
15 Manipur
15.1 | Manipur (Tribal) 0 0 0 407.37 561
15.2 | Manipur (Women) 0 0 0 75.67 500
Sub Total (15.1 to 15.2) 0 0 0 483.04 1061
16 North Eastern Dev. Fin. Corpn. 0 0 0 6300 58882
17 Orissa
17.1 | Orissa (BC) 0 0 0 1401.21 6039
17.2 | Orissa (Others) 0 0 0 34.4 708
Sub Total (17.1 to 17.2) 0 0 0 1435.61 6747
18 Punjab
18.1 | Punjab (BC) 850 500 400 8445.88 24554
18.2 | Punjab Gramin Bank 1000 2014 1800 10294.87 19722
Sub Total (18.1 to 18.2) 1850 2514 2200 18740.75 44276
19 Rajasthan
19.1 | Rajasthan (SC) 0 0 0 676.35 1213
19.2 | Rajasthan (OBC) 700 100 500 9366.88 26935
Sub Total (19.1 to 19.2) 700 100 500 10043.23 28148
20 Sikkim (SC/ST) 0 0 50 3012.86 5562
21 Tamilnadu
21.1 | Tamilnadu (BC) 10700 8000 9399.64 110111.58 879480
21.2 | Tamilnadu (Women) 0 0 0 50 500
21.3 | Tamilnadu Grama Bank 0 0 685.53 685.53 314
21.4 | Tamilnadu (Others) 0 0 0 6 60
Sub Total (21.1 to 21.4) 10700 8000 10085.17 110853.11 880354
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I & BT A HfqaRor :
=
IU TR (10.1 ¥ 10.3) 0 0 0 21453 4497
11 PlcP
11.1 | B, v I (@) 0 0 0 41399.19 243090
11.2 | pAfeew (fayewan 0 0 0 1500 3394
JUART (11.1 ¥ 11.2) ()} 0 ()} 42899.19 246484
12 A
12.1 | 3R (3l 150 150 120 1250.29 3876
12.2 | I (@) 9800 11700 10000 141382.27 585378
12.3 | IR (e F=acx) 0 0 0 1106.53 3413
12.4 | Id (i) 2600 3250 3800 46159.83 329135
12.5 | R (FUSTHIUC) 150 150 150 13915 4898
12.6 | A (TETHRT) 0 0 0 140 521
12.7 | 3@ @9A) 3500 4300 3000 27538.24 77137
ITTNRT (12.1 9 12.7) 16200 19550 17070 218968.66 1004358
13 T W™
13.1 | Aeg U w (TE ) 0 0 0 1210.11 3516
13.2 | AT U @1E) 0 0 0 3528.07 12895
13.3 | e U T (B RAI) 0 0 0 546.25 2706
13.4 | g UTHIOT S 0 0 0 100 120
13.5 | AL Y U0 S 3499.49 2597.77 0 13848.17 12683
J9 TR (13.1 9 13.5) 3499.49 2597.77 0 19232.6 31920
14 HERTY
14.1 | HERTY (WETH Pa)) 0 0 0 2077.99 3659
14.2 | HERTY (ST 0 0 0 7172.83 23512
14.3 | HERTY (3MTETRS) 0 0 0 50 85
144 | HERTY (3N 0 0 0 14814.16 46760
145 HERTY A0 o 0 109.18 343.26 452.44 336
14.6 | HERTY (37) 0 0 0 25 330
3U AT (14.1 9 14.6) 0 109.18 343.26 24592.42 74682
15 HforgR
15.1 | AR (C2aad) 0 0 0 407.37 561
15.2 | AOGR (&) 0 0 0 75.67 500
IR (15.1 ¥ 15.2) 0 0 0 483.04 1061
16 IR gdf STAuHe BEAg HRURTHA 0 0 0 6300 58882
17 IS
17.1 | IS @) 0 0 0 1401.21 6039
17.2 | ISR (3F) 0 0 0 344 708
I TN (17.1 to 17.2) 0 0 0 1435.61 6747
18 LEIC]
18.1 | Uoq (&t &) 850 500 400 8445.88 24554
18.2 | GoT IHi0T S 1000 2014 1800 10294.87 19722
IR (18.1 ¥ 18.2) 1850 2514 2200 18740.75 44276
19 IR
19.1 | oM (TE) 0 0 0 676.35 1213
19.2 | IR (3 et ) 700 100 500 9366.88 26935
IR (19.1 ¥ 19.2) 700 100 500 10043.23 28148
20 fafeen @t /gad) 0 0 50 3012.86 5562
21 GIEGEI
21.1 | At @) 10700 8000 9399.64 110111.58 879480
21.2 | aftraTg @) 0 0 0 50 500
21.3 | AffrerTg T dd 0 0 685.53 685.53 314
21.4 | IHEATS (3F) 0 0 0 6 60
IR (21.1 ¥ 21.4) 10700 8000 | 10085.17 110853.11 880354
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sl. State Channellising Agencies (SCA)/ 202021 | 202122 | 2022.23 Cumulative as on 313:'323
No. States/UT’s Disbursement S
Beneficiaries
22 Telangana
22.1 | Telangana Grameena Bank 0 0 0 44.35 32
22.2 | Stree Nidhi Credit Coop. Federation Ltd. 2400 0 0 2400 6000
Sub Total (22.1 to 22.2) 2400 0 0 2444.35 6032
23 Tripura
23.1 | Tripura (OBC) 300 100 300 17234.7 49742
23.2 | Tripura Gramin Bank 712.92 885.01 155.87 1753.8 3028
Sub Total (23.1 to 23.2) 1012.92 985.01 455.87 18988.5 52770
24 Uttar Pradesh
24.1 | Uttar Pradesh (BC) 0 0 0 7477.8 27849
24.2 | U.P. Sahkari Gram Vikas Bank Ltd. 400 600 2300 9375 23885
24.3 | Sarva U.P. Gramin Bank 0 0 0 530 1025
24 .4 | Purvanchal Gramin Bank 0 0 0 500 1643
24.5 | Aryavart Gramin Bank 2500 1500 3000 15500 18097
24.6 | Kashi Goumti Gramin Bank 0 0 0 1035 1225
24.7 | Uttar Pradesh (Others) 0 0 0 5 50
Sub Total (24.1 to 24.7) 2900 2100 5300 34422.8 73774
25 Uttarakhand
25.1 | Uttarakhand (Bahuudeshiya) 0 0 0 555.81 989
25.2 | Uttrakhand Gramin Bank 0 26.33 21.26 47.59 8
Sub Total (25.1 to 25.2) 0 26.33 21.26 603.4 997
26 West Bengal
26.1 | West Bengal (BC) 0 0 100 9779.02 40537
26.2 | West Bengal (Minorities) 0 0 0 1100 7564
26.3 | West Bengal (Others) 0 0 0 15 300
Sub Total (26.1 to 26.3) 0 0 100 10894.02 48401
TOTAL - STATES (1 - 26) 44112.72 40691.97 41154.49 622619.66 3118926
II. PSBs
27 Canara Bank 0 0 1099.87 1099.87 1409
28 Dena Bank 0 0 0 100 70
29 Bank of Baroda 1358.18 1226.11 2852.49 19200.98 22551
30 Punjab National Bank 1065.57 2699.99 2785 8127.56 6686
31 Union Bank of India 0 2499.37 1387.75 3887.12 6034
Sub Total - PSBs (27 - 31) 2423.75 6425.47 8125.11 32415.53 36750
Ml UT’s
32 Chandigarh (SC/BC) 0 0 5 135.37 343
33 Delhi (SC/ST/OBC) 134 20 0 575.38 913
34 Puducherry
34.1 | Puducherry (Adidravidar) 0 0 0 154.76 125
34.2 | Puducherry (BC) 0 0 0 4367.37 17134
34.3 | Puduval Bharathiar Grama Bank 0 0 1900 1900 2449
Sub Total (34) 0 0 1900 6422.13 19708
TOTAL - UTs (32 -34) 134 20 1905 7132.88 20964
Ml GRAND TOTAL (I + lI+llI) 46670.47 47137.44 51184.6 662168.07 3176640

For & on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/-
Place: New Delhi (Rajan Sehgal) (Dr. S.S.Acharya)
Managing Director Director

Date: 01.09.2023 (DIN- 03633935) (DIN No.06727939)
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Annual Report 2022-23

ANNEXURE - 3.2

National Backward Classes Finance and Development Corporation (NBCFDC)
Status of State Channelising Agencies (SCAs) which did not draw
funds during 2022-23

3:;. Name of States rslg':sf Name of SCAs Nominated N;:::v ?:ns:sA:u::;:%cgg;g . Reasons
1. | Andhra Pradesh 01 1. Andhra Pradesh 1. Andhra Pradesh Backward | Annual Action Plan (AAP)
Backward Classes Classes Co-operative not submitted by State
Co-operative Finance Finance Corporation Ltd., | Channelising Agency.
Corporation Ltd.,
2. |Bihar 01 1. Bihar State Backward 1. Bihar State Backward Annual Action Plan (AAP)
Classes Finance & Classes Finance & not submitted by State
Development Corporation Development Corporation | Channelising Agency.
There is an outstanding of
Rs. 33.45 crore.
3 | Chhattisgarh 01 1. Chhattisgarh State 1. Chhattisgarh State SCA has not submitted
Antyavasai Sahakari Vitta Antyavasai Sahakari Vitta | demand.
Evum Vikas Nigam, Evum Vikas Nigam, Guarantee is not available.
There is an overdue of Rs.
3.28 Crore with the SCA.
4. | Gujarat 04 1. Gujarat Backward
Classes Development
Corporation.
1. Gujarat Gopalak SCA has not submitted
2. Gujarat Gopalak Development Corporation | demand.
Development Corporation Ltd.
Ltd.,
3. Guijarat Thakor & Koli
Vikas Nigam.
4. Gujarat Nomadic &
Denotified Tribes
Development
Corporation.
5. |Jharkhand 01 1. Jharkhand State 1. Jharkhand State Tribal Annual Action Plan (AAP)
Tribal Cooperative Cooperative Development | not submitted by State
Development Corporation Corporation Ltd., Channelising Agency.
Ltd., There is Utilization
Certificate Pending of Rs.
1.20 crore with the SCA.
6. |Karnataka 02 1. D. Devaraj Urs Backward | 1. D. Devaraj Urs Backward | As per the directions of
Classes Development Classes Development SCA's Board Directors,
Corpn., Corpn., SCAis not drawing funds
from NBCFDC.
2. Karnataka Vishwakarma | 2. Karnataka Vishwakarma | Annual Action Plan (AAP)

Communities
Development Corporation
Ltd.,

Communities
Development Corporation
Ltd.,

not submitted by State
Channelising Agency.
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Annual Report 2022-23

7. |Madhya 02 . Madhya Pradesh 1. Madhya Pradesh Pichhara | As per the directions of
Pradesh Pichhara Varg Tatha Varg Tatha Alpasankhayak | State Government, SCA
Alpasankhayak Vitta Vitta Avam Vikas Nigam is not drawing funds from
Avam Vikas Nigam NBCFDC.
. Madhya Pradesh 2. Madhya Pradesh A”t”“aéA.Cttt'og E’ 'agt(’t*AP)
Hastshilp Evam Hatha Hastshilp Evam Hatha n(;] su rlr.n. e Ay ate
Kargha Vikas Nigam Kargha Vikas Nigam Channelising Agency.
As per the directions of
State Government not to
draw funds from NBCFDC.
Annual Action Plan (AAP)
not submitted by State
Channelising Agency.
8. |Maharashtra 02 . Maharashtra Rajya ltar 1. Maharashtra Rajya Itar As per the directions of
Magas Vargiya Vitta Ani Magas Vargiya Vitta State Government, SCA
Vikas Mahamandal Ltd., AniVikas Mahamandal is not drawing funds from
Ltd., NBCFDC.
Annual Action Plan (AAP)
not submitted by State
Channelising Agency.
. Vasantrao Naik Vimukta | 2. Vasantrao Naik Vimukta | As per the directions of
Jatis & Nomadic Tribes Jatis & Nomadic Tribes State Government, SCA
Development Corporation Development Corporation | is not drawing funds from
Ltd., Ltd., NBCFDC.
Annual Action Plan (AAP)
not submitted by State
Channelising Agency.
9. |Odisha 01 . The Odisha Backward 1. The Odisha Backward Annual Action Plan (AAP)
Classes Finance & Classes Finance & not submitted by State
Development Co- DevelopmentCo-operative | Channelising Agency.
operative Corporation Corporation Ltd.,
Ltd.,
10. | Uttar Pradesh 02 . Uttar Pradesh Pichhara | 1. Uttar Pradesh Pichhara Annual Action Plan (AAP)
Varg VittaAvam Vikas Varg Vitta Avam Vikas not submitted by State
Nigam Ltd., Nigam Ltd., Channelising Agency.
. U. P. Sahkari Gram Vikas
Bank Ltd.,
11. | Uttarakhand 01 . Uttarakhand 1. Uttarakhand SCA has not submitted
Bahuudeshiya Vitta Evam Bahuudeshiya Vitta Evam | demand.
Vikas Nigam Vikas Nigam
12. | West Bengal 02 . West Bengal SC, ST &
OBC Development and
Finance Corporation.
. West Bengal Minorities 2. West Bengal Minorities Annual Action Plan (AAP)
Development & Finance Development & Finance not submitted by State
Corporation, Corporation. Channelising Agency.
13. | Puducherry 01 . Puducherry Backward 1. Puducherry Backward Govt. Guarantee is not

Classes and Minorities
Development Corporation
Ltd.,

Classes and Minorities
Development Corporation
Ltd.,

available & SCA has not
submitted demand.

Place: New Delhi
Date: 01.09.2023

For & on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/-

(Rajan Sehgal)
Managing Director
(DIN- 03633935)

Sd/-
(Dr. S.S.Acharya)
Director
(DIN No0.06727939)
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Annual Report 2022-23

ANNEXURE - 3.4

National Backward Classes Finance and Development Corporation (NBCFDC)
Scheme for Women Data Fy 2022-23

Amt in Lakh

1 Chandigarh - - 2.50 10

2 Goa 20.00 25 - -

3 Gujarat 100.00 180 5.33 20

4 Haryana 150.00 650

5 Himachal Pradesh 100.00 250 150.00 480

6 Jammu and Kashmir 80.00 100 210.00 740

7 Kerala 1,020.00 3940 5,450.00 22890

8 Punjab 404.00 678 75.00 190

9 Rajasthan - - 200.00 1000

10 Tamil Nadu - - 7,199.64 25500

11 Uttar Pradesh 150.00 400 550.00 1470
Grand Total 1,874.00 5573 13,992.47 52950

For & on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/-
Place: New Delhi (Rajan Sehgal) (Dr. S.S.Acharya)
Managing Director Director

Date: 01.09.2023

(DIN- 03633935) (DIN No.06727939)
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1 d3NTe - 2.50 10

2 M 20.00 25 -

3 ToRM 100.00 180 533 20

4 | giamom 150.00 650
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ANNEXURE - 3.5

National Backward Classes Finance and Development Corporation (NBCFDC)
Detail of Amount Disbursed, Beneficiaries Assisted from 01/04/2022 to 31/03/2023 &
utilized theron as on date (31/03/2023)

Financial :

~in Lakh

Physical: No. of Beneficiaries

Amount

No. of

Sl No. NAME OF CHANNEL PARTNER Disbursed Beneficiaries _Amount of
During the year Assisted itk
1.1 Andhra Pradesh (BC)-| NEW 0.00 0 0.00
1.2 Andhra Pradesh (BC)-1l OLD 0.00 0 0.00
1.3 Andhra Pradesh Grameena vikas Bank 0.00 0 0.00
1.4 Andhra Pradesh Geeta Parsrimika 0.00 0 0.00
1 Andhra Pradesh 0.00 0 0.00
21 Assam (BC) 0.00 0 0.00
22 Assam (Electronics) 0.00 0 0.00
2.3 | Assam ( Artfed) 0.00 0 0.00
2 Assam 0.00 0 0.00
3.1 Bihar (BC) 0.00 0 0.00
3.2 Dakshin Bihar Gramin Bank 0.00 0 0.00
3 Bihar 0.00 0 0.00
4 Chandigarh SC/ST/BC 5.00 20 0.00
5.1 Chattisgarh Bahudeshiya 0.00 0 0.00
5.2 Chattisgarh Gramin Bank 1199.93 622 1199.93
5 Chhattisgarh 1199.93 622 1199.93
6 Delhi SC/ST/BC 0.00 0 0.00
7 Goa SC/ST/BC 135.00 144 90.00
8.1 Guijrat (BC) 399.20 670 399.20
8.2 Gujrat (Gopalak) 0.00 0 0.00
8.3 Gujrat (D&NT) 21.33 80 0.00
8.4 Gujrat Takor Koli 500.00 1200 500.00
8.5 Dena/ BOB Gujrat Gramin Bank 0.00 0 0.00
8.6 Saurashtra Gramin Bank 1173.47 2103 1173.47
8 Gujrat 2093.99 4053 2072.67
9.1 Haryana(BC) 500.00 2150 216.65
9.2 Sarv Haryana Gramin Bank 0.00 0 0.00
9 Haryana 500.00 2150 216.65
10.1 | Himachal Pradesh (BC) 500.00 1520 337.26
10.2 | Himacahl Gramin Bank 0.00 0 0.00
10 Himachal Pradesh 500.00 1520 337.26
11.1 | Jammu & Kashmir SC/ST/BC 250.00 510 0.00
11.2 | Jammu & Kashmir (WOMEN) 350.00 1200 318.83
1 Jammu & Kashmir 600.00 1710 318.83
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St fwst o fa wd faer fem (@didiuwsi)
1/04/2022 | 31/03/2023 d% faafa fr, weraar ure arurdf &1 faavur vd ST

31.03.2023 &1 AT & AR STHIT
ok AT T U F1 A %ﬁr%m %mg #ﬁ%amwmw
1.1 | 3y TSR @)1 73T 0.00 0 0.00
12 offy weRT (@ H)- 1l QI 0.00 0 0.00
13 | offy ye amefior far S 0.00 0 0.00
14 | 30y e Tidr uRHS 0.00 0 0.00
1 TS T 0.00 0 0.00
2.1 | 39y @) 0.00 0 0.00
22 | 39" Edaci-a) 0.00 0 0.00
23 | 3 (ICHS) 0.00 0 0.00
2 3 0.00 0 0.00
31 | fogR @) 0.00 0 0.00
32 cfaor fosr wior da 0.00 0 0.00
3 fer 0.00 0 0.00
4 TeTTTe Tt /qa. A /4t A 5.00 20 0.00
51  BUNIG g3’ 0.00 0 0.00
52 | STIETG UTHIUr o 1199.93 622 1199.93
5 BRin U 1199.93 622 1199.93
6 feech Ta ¥ /Ta & /e . 0.00 0 0.00
7 Tar Ta.3t/eg S /et . 135.00 144 90.00
8.1  TORId (S 399.20 670 399.20
82 | TORId (TUTcd) 0.00 0 0.00
83 ORI (3 T8 T 2133 80 0.00
84 | TORId 3IHR Hici 500.00 1200 500.00
85 | /e ToRTd Ul § 0.00 0 0.00
86  HRIY UM dH 1173.47 2103 1173.47
8 TR 2093.99 4053 2072.67
9.1 | giamm @) 500.00 2150 216.65
92 I g unfior s 0.00 0 0.00
9 gheamon 500.00 2150 216.65
101 | foom=a uewr @) 500.00 1520 337.26
102 | fewree undior § 0.00 0 0.00
10  fRamaa e 500.00 1520 337.26
111 | 99 U9 HRHR Tg/ag.dl /e, 250.00 510 0.00
112 |9 TE H=RER @0) 350.00 1200 318.83
11 S Ud SRR 600.00 1710 318.83
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12.1 | Jharkhand (ST) 0.00 0 0.00
12.2 | Jharkhand gramin Bank 0.00 0 0.00
12.3 | Vananchal gramin Bank 0.00 0 0.00
12 Jharkhand 0.00 0 0.00
13.1 | Karnatka (BC) 0.00 0 0.00
13.2 | Karnatka (Vishkarma) 0.00 0 0.00
13 Karnatka 0.00 0 0.00
14.1 | Kerala (Artisan) 120.00 350 100.66
14.2 | Kerala (BC) 10000.00 42945 10000.00
14.3 | Kerala (CC) 0.00 0 0.00
14.4 | Kerala (Fisheries) 3800.00 15200 3641.99
14.5 | Kerala (Handicraft) 150.00 720 150.00
14.6 | Kerala (Palmarah) 0.00 0 0.00
14.7 | Kerala (Womens) 3000.00 11000 3000.00
14 Kerala 17070.00 70215 16892.65
15.1 | Madhya Pradesh (sc) 0.00 0 0.00
15.2 | Madhya Pradesh (BC) 0.00 0 0.00
15.3 | Madhya Pradesh (Hastshilp) 0.00 0 0.00
15.4 | Madhya Pradesh Gramin Bank 0.00 0 0.00
15.5 | MadhyanchaL Gramin Bank 0.00 0 0.00
15 Madhya Pradesh 0.00 0 0.00
16.1 | Maharashtra (Mahatma Phule) 0.00 0 0.00
16.2 | Maharashtra (VJNT) 0.00 0 0.00
16.3 | Maharashtra (OBC) 0.00 0 0.00
16.4 | Maharashtra (Anashaib) 0.00 0 0.00
16.5 |Maharashtra Gramin bank 343.26 255 343.26
16 Maharashtra 343.26 255 343.26
17.1 | Manipur (Tribal) 0.00 0 0.00
17.2 | Manipur (Women) 0.00 0 0.00
17 Manipur 0.00 0 0.00
18 Odisha (BC) 0.00 0 0.00
19.1 | Puducherry ( Adidridar) 0.00 0 0.00
19.2 | Puducherry ( BC) 0.00 0 0.00
19.3 | Puduvai Bharathiar Grama Bank 1900.00 2449 1900.00
19 Puducherry 1900.00 2449 1900.00
20.1 |Punjab (BC) 400.00 880 196.38
20.2 |Punjab Gramin Bank 1800.00 3100 1800.00
20 Punjab 2200.00 3980 1996.38
21.1 |Rajasthan (SC) 0.00 0 0.00
21.2 |Rajasthan (BC) 500.00 2500 0.00
21 Rajasthan 500.00 2500 0.00
22 Sikkim (Sc/ST/BC) 50.00 100 39.00
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121 YRGS (WAL 0.00 0 0.00
122 | IRW@US I b 0.00 0 0.00
12.3 | g/ I §6 0.00 0 0.00
12 | ERES 0.00 0 0.00
13.1 | Sl (@) 0.00 0 0.00
132 | HAfe® (fazed) 0.00 0 0.00
13 @Ale® 0.00 0 0.00
141 | B (M) 120.00 350 100.66
142 |Rd (@) 10000.00 42945 10000.00
143 | IxA (fhed F-acy) 0.00 0 0.00
144 | 9Rd (hrRIW) 3800.00 15200 3641.99
145 I (SUSIHIUC) 150.00 720 150.00
146 | R (TAHRT) 0.00 0 0.00
147 &R [@rE) 3000.00 11000 3000.00
14 | &d 17070.00 70215 16892.65
151 | H% UCRT (TH.H) 0.00 0 0.00
152 | T e @) 0.00 0 0.00
153 | O¥ R (BRI 0.00 0 0.00
154 | A USRI AH 6% 0.00 0 0.00
15.5 | AegTEd AT S 0.00 0 0.00
15 AU 0.00 0 0.00
16.1 | HERIY (HETH Pel) 0.00 0 0.00
162 | HERIY (dIgd)) 0.00 0 0.00
163 HERIY (NSt 0.00 0 0.00
164 | HERIY (3ETHIR) 0.00 0 0.00
165 | FGRIY I 6 343.26 255 343.26
16  WERTY 343.26 255 343.26
17.1 | AR C=eq) 0.00 0 0.00
17.2 | |OQR @He) 0.00 0 0.00
17 | \fogR 0.00 0 0.00
18 | aifs=m @) 0.00 0 0.00
19.1 | ggeRt (anfefaer) 0.00 0 0.00
192 | gga™l (@) 0.00 0 0.00
193 | Ugad WRIAAR I §F 1900.00 2449 1900.00
19 ygad 1900.00 2449 1900.00
20.1 | USTE (@) 400.00 880 196.38
202 | O UTHior §F 1800.00 3100 1800.00
20 | UWE 2200.00 3980 1996.38
211 | IO (T 0.00 0 0.00
212 | @) 500.00 2500 0.00
21 SR 500.00 2500 0.00
22 Refden @ud/gad AR 50.00 100 39.00
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23.1 |Tamilnadu (BC) 9399.64 28400 9383.59
23.2 | Tamilnadu Grama Bank 685.53 314 685.53
23.3 | Tamilnadu (womens) 0.00 0 0.00
23 Tamilnadu 10085.17 28714 10069.12
241 | Talangna Gramin Bank 0.00 0 0.00
24.2 | Stree Nidhi Credit coop. fed. Ltd 0.00 0 0.00
24 Talangna 0.00 0 0.00
251 |Tripura (BC) 300.00 3000 300.00
25.2 | Tripura Gramin Bank 155.87 256 155.87
25 Tripura 455.87 3256 455.87
26.1 | Uttar Pradesh (BC) 0.00 0 0.00
26.2 | Uttar Pradesh land Dev. & Sahkari Bank 2300.00 4850 1988.97
26.3 | Gramin Bank of Aryavart 3000.00 3753 3000.00
26.4 |Kashi Gomti SamyuktA Gramin Bank 0.00 0 0.00
26.5 | Sarv UP Gramin Bank 0.00 0 0.00
26.6 | Purvanchal Gramin Bank 0.00 0 0.00
26 Uttar Pradesh 5300.00 8603 4988.97
27.1 | Uttrakhand Bahudehiya 0.00 0 0.00
27.2 | Uttrakhand Gramin Bank 21.26 3 0.00
27 Uttrakhand 21.26 3 0.00
28.1 |West Bengal (BC) 100.00 500 100.00
28.2 | West Bengal (Minorties) 0.00 0 0.00
28.3 |West Bengal 100.00 500 100.00
Sub Total 43059.49 130794 41020.59
29 Public Sector Bank
30 Canara bank 1099.87 1409 1099.87
31 Dena Bank 0.00 0 0.00
32 Punjab National Bank 2785.00 2182 2785.00
33 Vijaya /BOB Bank 2852.49 2732 2852.49
34 Union Bank Of India 1387.75 3226 1387.75
Sub Total 8125.12 9549 8125.12
35 NGOS 0.00 0 0.00
Grand Total 51184.60 140343 49145.70
% age of utilisation 96.02

For & on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/-
Place: New Delhi (Rajan Sehgal) (Dr. S.S.Acharya)
Managing Director Director

Date: 01.09.2023 (DIN- 03633935) (DIN No.06727939)
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242 | Tl i thfee Pi-smurfed ey foafics 0.00 0 0.00
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25.1 | PR @™ 300.00 3000 300.00
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27  SWRIES 21.26 3 0.00
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3 G 43059.49 130794 41020.59
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ANNEXURE - 3.6

BRIEF OUTLINE OF THE CORPORATION'S CSR POLICY

The 'Corporate Social Responsibility Policy' (CSR Policy) of the Corporation was formulated in line with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014
made thereunder and 'DPE Guidelines'. The CSR policy was approved by the Board of Directors.

The salient features of the 'CSR Policy' of the Corporation are as under:

Approach: NBCFDC shall endeavor to spend significant part of the budget in and around in notified backward
districts or where the OBC clusters are located. NBCFDC will implement CSR activities to empower weaker,
less-privileged and marginalized sections of the Society to create Social Capital.

Broad activities under Corporate Social Responsibility: The Corporation shall ensure to carry out CSR
projects/programmes in line with activities prescribed under Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013
Amendment Rules 2021 dated 22.01.2021.

Financial Component: In line with Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, at least 2% of the average
'Surplus of income over expenditure' of the Corporation during the three immediately preceding financial years
shall be spent on Corporate Social Responsibility. The unutilized budget will not lapse and get carried forward
to the next financial year.

Institutional set up under Corporate Social Responsibility: The institutional set up shall be as follows:

A Corporate Social Responsibility Committee of the Board ('CSR Committee') shall be constituted consisting of
three or more Directors. The role and responsibility of the CSR Committee shall inter-alia include formulating
and recommending CSR Policy to the Board and oversee the implementation and monitoring of the CSR
Policies and all related activities included in Schedule VII of the said Act etc.

While Corporate Social Responsibility Committee of the Board shall keep an oversight on the entire activities.
A CSR Management Committee comprising of senior officials of NBCFDC shall be constituted and deployed
for screening and putting up of CSR project proposals as per the Delegation of Powers. The Management
Committee also monitors the progress and guide the CSR initiatives of the Corporation.

Mechanism of carrying out CSR activities: The CSR activities shall be undertaken by the Company as per its
approved CSR Policy. The Corporation may decide to undertake its CSR activities through suitable partnerships
with various institutions, in line with its CSR policy.

COMPOSITION OF THE CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE:

In line with the Companies Act, 2013, the Corporation shall constitute a Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee of the Board consisting of three or more Directors.

The Composition of the CSR Committee of Directors during the year under report:

Desianation/ Nature of Number of meetings of Number of meeting

Name of Director (S) gn " CSR Committee held of CSR Committee
Directorship . .

during the year attended during the year

Mr. Rajnish Kumar Jenaw, Member* | Managing Director 1
Mr. Sanjay Pandey, Member Director (JS & FA,M/SJE) 12" meeting 1
Mr. Subranshu Shekhar Acharya CGM, SDBI 28.06.2022 1
Mrs. Pinki Kumari NOD 1

* Holding additional charges of MD, NBCFDC from 01.04.2021 - 02.01.2023
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8.

The Corporation shall carry out implementation/monitoring of CSR projects in line with its CSR Policy. For
detailed Corporate Social Responsibility Policy, visit the website of the Corporation under CSR Policy at the
link: www.nbcfde.gov.in. (https://nbcfde.gov.in/csr-policy/en) & Annual Report at the link: (https:/nbcfdc.gov.in/
annual-report/en)

PROVIDE THE DETAILS OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT OF CSR PROJECTS CARRIED OUT IN PURSUANCE
OF SUB-RULE (3) OF RULE 8 OF THE COMPANIES (CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY POLICY)
RULES, 2014, IF APPLICABLE (ATTACH THE REPORT).

NOT APPLICABLE

DETAILS OF THE AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR SET OFF IN PURSUANCE OF SUB-RULE (3) OF RULE 7
OF THE COMPANIES (CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY POLICY) RULES, 2014 AND AMOUNT
REQUIRED FOR SET OFF FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR, IF ANY.

NOT APPLICABLE
AVERAGE SURPLUS OF THE CORPORATION LAST THREE FINANCIAL YEARS

The surplus (Excess of income over expenditure) of the Corporation for the last three financial years, as per
Companies Act, 2013 was as under:

Financial Year 2019-20 Rs.2574.11 lakhs
Financial Year 2020-21 Rs.3421.25 lakhs
Financial Year 2021-22 Rs.3064.70 lakhs
Average Surplus Rs.3020.02 lakhs

(a) PRESCRIBED CSR EXPENDITURE (TWO PERCENT OF THE AVERAGE AMOUNT AS IN ITEM 3
ABOVE): Rs.60.40 Lakhs. The Board of Directors has approved CSR budget of Rs.60.40 Lakhs for financial
year 2022-23 and also permitted to spend more than statutory requirements, within the revenue budget to reach
out to the needy and marginalized.

(b) SURPLUS ARISING OUT OF THE CSR PROJECTS OR PROGRAMME OR ACTIVITIES OF THE
PREVIOUS FINANCIAL YEARS.

NOT APPLICABLE

(c) AMOUNT REQUIRED TO BE SET OFF FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR, IF ANY.
NOT APPLICABLE

(d) TOTAL CSR OBLIGATION FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR (7a+7b-7c):
Rs.60.40 lakhs

(a) CSR AMOUNT SPENT OR UNSPENT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2022-23:

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)

Total Amount Total Amount transferred to i
Spent for Amount transferred to any fund specified under
pe . Unspent CSR Account asper | g 1. i leVilaspersecond rovisotosection135(5)
the Financial section 135(6). s P .
Year. (in Rs.) Date of
Amount. Date of transfer.  Name of the Fund Amount.
transfer.
14.79 lakh 45.65 20.04.2023 NA NA NA

(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year: Rs.5,67,820/-_(Details at
Annexure — 3.7)

(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year 2022-23: Rs.
8,91,440/- (Details at Annexure - 4.8)

(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: Rs.19,362/-



. oo LR, ifd & SuR I T, R, uRRaeHISH &1 Hrafaae R & | T &1 i e
il Hifa &t ﬁﬂﬁ TSR %ﬂ 7 @1 Jeuge e www.nbcfdc.gov.in (https://nbcfdc.gov.in/cs-policy/en)
Td e RO & ﬁ'ﬂl foiw (https://nbcfdc.gov.in/annual-report/en) TR a1 fHaT ST T %I

. Hu (R T g Hifa) Fraw 2014 & a9 8 & 3u-faw (3) & srgawur # fog e . uw. e,
IRASATSM & YHTG STHa BT fIaR0T yg™ $<, Afe ar) gt (Ruid deau H9) |

AR TR

. B (e arfoe e Hify Faw 2014, & g 7 & Iu-faw (3) & R & JurieE @
3ifp) & e Suersy 11 1 faawor v fasity af 9 wwmaie ¥ e smazas 7, afe @mg e |

AR TR

. 71q o1 fasft aut & e &1 eitvaa snftre
HU SHfFTH, 2013 & Sicid Td ot faxia auf # P o1 e (oua & i 1 3fde) AargarR o
faxita o, 2019-20 T.2574.11 9
faxfa o, 2020-21 T.3421.25 ARG
faxfta o, 2021-22 T.3064.70 IR
3Nd ey ¥.3020.02 IR

. @) Fyifea @.ow.em. sraEwRT g 3 # & 15 shwa 31 &1 &Y wfawra): +. 60.40 @19 | R Aued
R faciia 9y 2022-23 & U . 60.40 AR & It TSR, Toic AT T § Ud IoRd Foie & 3R STexdHal
3R BIRIY IR Ig aTat ATl e Ugd 911 & o auTes Sa=adhdiaf ¥ Hfid Wd B dI 3fHfd <l ]

@) Hewar uiaresi a1 sriwal a1 fUed faxita aut @t afafaftrl & Saa itk
@ et

@ e of ¥ Rig gifsa arie 9 o arelt 3l afg 1 8
AL et

@) fosfta 9 & o o WewsR i (79+79-77): . 60.40 A9

. (@) foaxia o 2022-23 F g 2y srara HewsmR iy :

RSN g IR . H)

Ruaga U1 135(6) S STAR MTHAR WA URT 135(5) S R IGUH S STAR 3TEA VI
T A AgeaiaRd e FATR ¥ ded PGE et W b 3 geaiaia afy

.3 it FARURR GswTAm iftr Sl
14.79 lakh 4565 20.04.2023 NA NA NA
@) fo<ita adf & forg e aRaierrslt & el o o1 TS I TSR, A HT fIaR0T: F.5,67,820/- | (ERT SFUDH
~3.6 TR IUA 8)
) ﬁ&WMﬁ 2022-23 %ﬁrtgr@u&qwuﬁ% SATAT 30 TR T P} 718 1.0, 31R. M &7 fdarur: .8,91,440/-
AU — 3.7 R

@) YIS favgs & a9 &1 T MR . 19,362.00.



(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: NOT APPLICABLE
(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e): Rs.14,78,622/-

(g) Excess amount for set off, if any

SI. No. Particular Amount (in Rs.)
(i) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135 (5) 60.40
(i) Total amount spent for the Financial Year 14.79
(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)]

. Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programme or activities of the previous financial NA
(iv) i

year, if any
(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(iii)-(iv)] NIL

9. (a) DETAILS OF UNSPENT CSR AMOUNT FOR THE PRECEDING THREE FINANCIAL YEARS:
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Amount transferred to any fund Amount
Preceding Amountspent o, ified under Schedule VIl as per remaining to
SI. Financial Amount |n.the re_portmg section 135(6), if any. be spent_ in
No. Year. transferred Financial Year succeeding
: (in Rs.) Name of Amount Date of financial years.
the fund (in Rs.) Transfer (in Rs.)

. 12019-20 - 112.63 -33.59
2. |2020-21 - 136.43 -
3. 1 2021-22 22.41 44.64 11.37

Total 293.70

(b) DETAILS OF CSR AMOUNT SPENT IN THE FINANCIAL YEAR FOR ONGOING PROJECTS OF THE
PRECEDING FINANCIAL YEAR(S):- (Details at Annexure — 4.8).

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or
acquired through CSR spent in the financial year (2022-23) (asset-wise details).

(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s).
(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset.

(c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital asset is registered,
their address etc.

(d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address and location of the
capital asset).

11. SPECIFY THE REASON(S), IF THE COMPANY HAS FAILED TO SPEND TWO PER CENT OF THE AVERAGE
NET PROFIT AS PER SECTION 135(5).

The unspent amount is due to pending requisite documents from implementing agencies, some ongoing
projects for which payment will be released in the subsequent year, as the total sanctioned amount is released
on milestone basis.

For & on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/-
Place: New Delhi (Rajalln Se!'lgal) (Dr. S.§.Acharya)
Managing Director Director
Date: 01.09.2023 (DIN- 03633935) (DIN No.06727939)
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Annual Report 2022-23

ANNEXURE - 3.10
CSR ACTIVITIES/PROJECTS DURING THE YEAR 2022-23

The Corporation undertook various CSR initiatives during the year. Highlights of some of the

projects are as follows:-

1.

a)

b)

c)
d)

e)

Promoting preventive Health Care. Sanitation & Education:

Delivering Desired Quantity of Water Supply with High Reliability using Hydraulic Isolation Structure
(Shaft) in two districts (one Aspirational District) of Maharashtra (500-600 families)

Construction of Restrooms (Toilets) in a Government Higher Secondary Schools of Cuddalore
District, Tamil Nadu.

Operationalization of Mobile Medical Units in Tikamgarh district of Madhya Pradesh.
Operationalization of Mobile Medical Units in Chhatarpur district of Madhya Pradesh.

Medical Camps:- During the current year 2022-23, Nineteen Free Eye and Medical Check-up
camps (01 SMC & 18 GMC) were organized in poor localities in twelve states/UTs i.e. Assam,
Delhi, Gujarat, Himachal Pradesh, Jharkhand, Maharashtra, Mizoram, Odisha, Punjab, Rajasthan
Uttar Pradesh and Andaman & Nicobar Islands. In these Camps, about 3806 patients got about
6461 OPD check-ups done and about 1823 free spectacles were distributed to the poor.

*kkkk

For & on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/-

Place: New Delhi (Raja.m Sel.19al) (Dr. S._S.Acharya)
Managing Director Director

Date: 01.09.2023 (DIN- 03633935) (DIN No.06727939)
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e Avsa F 3R A 3R 37 fAft

©0/- ©0/-

T 4 ] (RTST HETTe) (ST0 TH. TH. 3iTemd)

IGCEIED

f&i®: 01/09/2023 ey frazre (f&1 06727939)
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ANNEXURE - 4

National Backward Classes Finance and Development Corporation (NBCFDC)
STATEMENT SHOWING SCA WISE/STATE WISE CUMULATIVE DUES AND RECOVERIES
UPTO 31ST MARCH, 2023

Amountin %
Sl. St?te Channellising Cumulative Cumulative Overdues % age ?f
No. Agencies (SCA)/States/UT’s Dues Recoveries Recoveries
(1) (2) (3) (4 =2/1*100)
l. STATES
1 Andhra Pradesh
1.1 | Andhra Pradesh (BC) -I 19230.76 19230.76 0.00 100
1.2 | Andhra Pradesh (BC) -l 1881.73 1355.02 526.71 72
13 Andhra Pradesh Grameena Vikas 13.09 13.09 0.00 100
Bank
1.4 | Andhra Pradesh (Toddy Tapper) 1571.49 1571.49 0.00 100
1.5 | Andhra Pradesh (Others) 21.29 21.29 0.00 100
Sub Total (1.1 to 1.5) 22718.36 22191.65 526.71 98
2 Assam
2.1 | Assam (BC) 768.12 768.12 0.00 100
2.2 | Assam (Electronics) 367.08 367.08 0.00 100
2.3 | Assam (Artfed) 2014.79 1073.34 941.45 53
Sub Total (2.1 to 2.3) 3149.99 2208.54 941.45 70
3 Bihar
3.1 | Bihar (BC) 5620.00 2275.35 3344.65 40
3.2 | Dakshin Bihar Gramin Bank 582.25 582.25 0.00 100
Sub Total (3.1 to 3.2) 6202.25 2857.60 3344.65 46
4 Chhattishgarh
‘ 4.1 ‘ Chhattishgarh (SC/ST) 1855.16 1503.47 351.69 81
4.2 | Chhattishgarh Rajya Gramin Bank 535.41 535.41 0.00 100
Sub Total (4.1 to 4.2) 2390.57 2038.88 351.69 85
5 Goa (SC/ST/BC) 2553.74 2553.74 0.00 100
6 Gujarat
6.1 | Gujarat (BC) 10010.04 10010.04 0.00 100
6.2 | Guajrat (Gopalak) 3564.10 3564.10 0.00 100
6.3 | Guajrat (Thakor) 4918.46 4909.91 8.55 100
6.4 | Guajrat (Nomadic) 182.02 182.02 0.00 100
6.5 | Bank of Baroda Gujarat Gramin Bank 34.28 34.28 0.00 100
6.6 | Saurashtra Gramin Bank 3242.10 3242.10 0.00 100
6.7 | Gujarat (Others) 46.94 46.94 0.00 100
Sub Total (6.1 to 6.7) 21997.94 21989.39 8.55 100
7 Haryana
7.1 | Haryana (BC) 9096.48 9096.48 0.00 100
7.2 | Sarva Haryana Gramin Bank 58.78 58.78 0.00 100
Sub Total (7.1 to 7.2) 9155.26 9155.26 0.00 100
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SIS - 4
1Y ot o fa wd faer fem (@adidiuwsi)
31 9T, 2023 9% TH.H1.U. aR/ISUAR G d IH1AT Ud ggal Bi UeiRid $H arar faavor

(¥./da)
% mﬂwmwmgﬁ;gq” Rt s % aifeca m
(1) @) (3) (4 = 2/1*100)
I I
1 TS TR
1.1 | oty veRT @i’ -I 19230.76 19230.76 0.00 100
1.2 | iy e @) -1 1881.73 1355.02 526.71 72
13 | 3y vew yrior iy S 13.09 13.09 0.00 100
14 | 3T TEW @8 W) 1571.49 1571.49 0.00 100
1.5 | Y UCwT (31) 21.29 21.29 0.00 100
IUTANT (1.1 ¥ 1.5) 22718.36 22191.65 526.71 98
2 3R
2.1 | 3TH @ 768.12 768.12 0.00 100
22 | 39 G- 367.08 367.08 0.00 100
23 | 3 (3MCHS) 2014.79 1073.34 941.45 53
ITANT (2.1 2.3) 3149.99 2208.54 941.45 70
3 [EEN
3.1 | foBR (sl 5620.00 227535 3344.65 40
32 | G fogR o d 582.25 582.25 0.00 100
IUANT (3.193.2) 6202.25 2857.60 3344.65 46
4 BARTTG
\ 4.1 \ﬁwmﬂ?ﬁmﬁ) 1855.16 1503.47 351.69 81
42 | ST AT ATH S 535.41 535.41 0.00 100
I AT (4.1 9 4.2) 2390.57 2038.88 351.69 85
Mar (EEA/TEd /AR 2553.74 2553.74 0.00 100
6 ToRTd
6.1 | TORIT (S 10010.04 10010.04 0.00 100
6.2 | TORId (UTe®) 3564.10 3564.10 0.00 100
63 | TORId (BTHR) 4918.46 4909.91 8.55 100
64 ORI (ASH) 182.02 182.02 0.00 100
65 | dP TH FSIal ToRTd A §& 34.28 34.28 0.00 100
6.6 | TRTY U0 o 3242.10 3242.10 0.00 100
6.7 | TORId (3 46.94 46.94 0.00 100
3T TN (6.1 ¥ 6.7) 21997.94 21989.39 8.55 100
7 gheamom
7.1 | giaron @) 9096.48 9096.48 0.00 100
72 | gd giamn arfiur d6 58.78 58.78 0.00 100
SUAT (7.17 7.2) 9155.26 9155.26 0.00 100
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8 ‘ ‘ Himachal Pradesh
8.1 | Himachal Pradesh (BC) 6944.78 6944.78 0.00 100
8.2 | Himachal Gramin Bank 55.67 55.67 0.00 100
Sub Total (8.1 to 8.2) 7000.45 7000.45 0.00 100
9 Jammu & Kashmir
9.1 | Jammu & Kashmir (SC) 703.89 642.92 60.97 91
9.2 | Jammu & Kashmir (Women) 2216.08 2216.08 0.00 100
Sub Total (9.1 to 9.2) 2919.97 2859.00 60.97 98
10 Jharkhand
10.1 | Jharkhand (Tribal) 647.16 639.31 7.85 99
10.2 | Vananchal Gramin Bank 252.25 252.25 0.00 100
10.3 | Jharkhand Gramin Bank 299.34 299.34 0.00 100
Sub Total (10.1 to 10.3) 1198.75 1190.90 7.85 99
11 Karnataka
11.1 | Karnataka (BC) 40942.93 40942.93 0.00 100
11.2 | Karnataka (Vishwakarma) 806.66 806.66 0.00 100
Sub Total (11.1 to 11.2) 41749.59 41749.59 0.00 100
12 Kerala
12.1 | Kerala (Artisan) 863.37 863.37 0.00 100
12.2 | Kerala (BC) 110706.61 110706.61 0.00 100
12.3 | Kerala (Christian Converts) 1128.81 1128.81 0.00 100
12.4 | Kerala (Fisheries) 39282.62 39282.62 0.00 100
12.5 | Kerala (Handicraft) 871.45 871.45 0.00 100
12.6 | Kerala (Polymer) 177.53 80.52 97.01 45
12.7 | Kerala (Women) 14977.16 14977.16 0.00 100
Sub Total (12.1 to 12.7) 168007.55 167910.54 97.01 100
13 Madhya Pradesh
13.1 | Madhya Pradesh (SC) 1558.63 1393.17 165.46 89
13.2 | Madhya Pradesh (BC) 4629.88 4398.23 231.65 95
13.3 | Madhya Pradesh (Hastshilp) 623.74 623.74 0.00 100
13.4 | Madhyanchal Gramin Bank 24 .47 24 .47 0.00 100
13.5 | Madhya Pradesh Gramin Bank 5390.41 5390.41 0.00 100
Sub Total (13.1 to 13.5) 12227.13 11830.02 397.11 97
14 Maharashtra
14.1 | Maharashtra (Mahatma Phule) 2281.78 2204.49 77.29 97
14.2 | Maharashtra (VJNT) 8580.68 8580.68 0.00 100
14.3 | Maharashtra (Annasahib) 3.94 3.94 0.00 100
14.4 | Maharashtra (OBC) 17564.34 17564.34 0.00 100
14.5 | Maharashtra Gramin Bank 12.74 12.74 0.00 100
14.6 | Maharashtra (Others) 25.08 25.08 0.00 100
Sub Total (14.1 to 14.6) 28468.56 28391.27 77.29 100
15 Manipur
15.1 | Manipur (Tribal) 684.54 684.54 0.00 100
15.2 | Manipur (Women) 91.44 91.44 0.00 100
Sub Total (15.1 to 15.2) 775.98 775.98 0.00 100
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8 | fewraE yew
8.1 | feama uewr (@™ 6944.78 6944.78 0.00 100
82 | fenma wmfior i 55.67 55.67 0.00 100
IT T (8.1 ¥ 8.2) 7000.45 7000.45 0.00 100
9 W] T4 HIHR
9.1 | o 3R HUR (g 703.89 642.92 60.97 91
92 | o 3R HRHR @) 2216.08 2216.08 0.00 100
IT TN (9.1 9.2) 2919.97 2859.00 60.97 98
10 IRGES
101 | IRES (3Mfgar) 647.16 639.31 7.85 99
10.2 | gTad AT S 252.25 252.25 0.00 100
103 | YRTUS UTHIUT S 299.34 299.34 0.00 100
39T (10.1 ¥ 10.3) 1198.75 1190.90 7.85 99
11 Plch
1.1 | ®lesd @) 40942.93 40942.93 0.00 100
11.2 | BAAled (ayewma 806.66 806.66 0.00 100
STANT (11.1 " 11.2) 41749.59 41749.59 0.00 100
12 A
12.1 | v (3mefem) 863.37 863.37 0.00 100
122 | Ra (@) 110706.61 110706.61 0.00 100
12.3 | IR (hyaa F-acy) 1128.81 1128.81 0.00 100
124 | oxa (hRI) 39282.62 39282.62 0.00 100
12.5 | B (FUSIHTIR) 871.45 871.45 0.00 100
12.6 | A (GICER) 177.53 80.52 97.01 45
12.7 | A (@) 14977.16 14977.16 0.00 100
I (12.1 | 12.7) 168007.55 167910.54 97.01 100
13 0T TR
13.1 | A UG (TH.AT) 1558.63 1393.17 165.46 89
132 A UG (ST 4629.88 4398.23 231.65 95
133 | A UGN (GCIUed) 623.74 623.74 0.00 100
13.4 | TS UTHIOT S 2447 2447 0.00 100
13.5 | I USR UTHIOT §F 5390.41 5390.41 0.00 100
JU T (13.1 9 13.5) 12227.13 11830.02 397.11 97
14 HERTY
14.1 | HERTY (FRTH Hd) 2281.78 2204.49 77.29 97
142 | HERTY (@OIEAE 8580.68 8580.68 0.00 100
143 | HERTY (3T 3.94 3.94 0.00 100
144 | HERTY (Sfeiif) 17564.34 17564.34 0.00 100
14.5 | AERTY TH0T o6 12.74 12.74 0.00 100
14.6  HERIY (31) 25.08 25.08 0.00 100
39 I (14.1 | 14.6) 28468.56 28391.27 77.29 100
15 TforgR
15.1 | AR (€299 684.54 684.54 0.00 100
15.2 | AR @99 91.44 91.44 0.00 100
39T (15.1 9 15.2) 775.98 775.98 0.00 100
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16 ‘ North Eastern Dev. Fin. Corpn. 6533.36 6533.36 0.00 100
17 Orissa
17.1 | Orissa (BC) 2287.73 2287.73 0.00 100
17.2 | Orissa (Others) 41.77 29.55 12.22 71
Sub Total (17.1 to 17.2) 2329.50 2317.28 12.22 99
18 Punjab
18.1 | Punjab (BC) 6482.58 6482.58 0.00 100
18.2 | Punjab (Gramin Bank) 4259.87 4259.87 0.00 100
Sub Total (18.1 to 18.2) 10742.45 10742.45 0.00 100
19 Rajasthan
19.1 | Rajasthan (SC) 462.81 462.81 0.00 100
19.2 | Rajasthan (OBC) 6348.71 6210.34 138.37 98
Sub Total (19.1 to 19.2) 6811.52 6673.15 138.37 98
20 Sikkim (SC/ST) 3392.03 3392.03 0.00 100
21 Tamilnadu
21.1 | Tamilnadu (BC) 88821.00 88821.00 0.00 100
21.2 | Tamilnadu (Women) 52.68 52.68 0.00 100
21.3 | Tamilnadu (Others) 6.43 6.43 0.00 100
Sub Total (21.1 to 21.3) 88880.11 88880.11 0.00 100
22 Tripura
22.1 | Tripura (OBC) 12139.35 10592.67 1546.68 87
22.2 | Tripura Gramin Bank 458.59 458.59 0.00 100
Sub Total (22.1 to 22.2) 12597.94 11051.26 1546.68 88
23 Telangna
23.1 | Telangna Grameena Bank 5.09 5.09 0.00 100
23.2 | Stree Nidhi Credit Coop Fed. Ltd. 1215.22 1215.22 0.00 100
Sub Total (23.1 to 23.2) 1220.31 1220.31 0.00 100
24 Uttar Pradesh
24.1 | Uttar Pradesh (BC) 10845.53 10845.53 0.00 100
249 Uttar Pradesh Sahkari Gram Vikas 5119.70 5119.70 0.00 100
Bank Ltd.
24.3 | Sarva U.P Gramin Bank 20.45 20.45 0.00 100
24.4 | Purvanchal Gramin Bank 8.39 8.39 0.00 100
24.5 | Kashi Goumti Grmain Bank 649.88 649.88 0.00 100
24.6 | Aryavart Gramin Bank 5312.00 5312.00 0.00 100
24.7 | Uttar Pradesh (Others) 0.50 0.50 0.00 100
Sub Total (24.1 to 24.7) 21956.45 21956.45 0.00 100
25 Uttarakhand
25.1 ‘ Uttarakhand (Bahuudeshiya) 373.97 370.88 3.09 99
25.2 | Uttarakhand Gramin Bank 3.09 3.09 0.00 100
Sub Total (25.1 to 25.2) 377.06 373.97 3.09 929
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16 | IR qdl SaeuHE BTE-d HRURTH 6533.36 6533.36 0.00 100
17 3IsHEr
17.1 | IS (St 2287.73 2287.73 0.00 100
17.2 | IS (3(0) 41.77 29.55 12.22 71
ITANT (17.1 ¥ 17.2) 2329.50 2317.28 12.22 99
18 LEIC]
18.1 | UoNd (aT¥) 6482.58 6482.58 0.00 100
18.2 | USIE (0T §) 4259.87 4259.87 0.00 100
I9 T (18.1 ¥ 18.2) 10742.45 10742.45 0.00 100
19 NERIIET
19.1 | IS (TH.A) 462.81 462.81 0.00 100
192 | IS (et ) 6348.71 6210.34 138.37 98
IT AT (19.1 ¥ 19.2) 6811.52 6673.15 138.37 98
20 Rifden @a.a /g 3392.03 3392.03 0.00 100
21 GIEEI
211 | dffreArg (@) 88821.00 88821.00 0.00 100
212  AfbEArg @8 52.68 52.68 0.00 100
213 | AHCATG (3F) 6.43 6.43 0.00 100
ITANT (21.1 ¥ 21.3) 88880.11 88880.11 0.00 100
22 BT
221  Fgur enatE) 1213935 10592.67 1546.68 87
222 | FqRT umeior § 458.59 458.59 0.00 100
IU I (22.1 | 22.2) 12597.94 11051.26 1546.68 88
23 CERIE
23.1 | AEHET T S 5.09 5.09 0.00 100
232 | [t wfee H1-emmRfed hevH fa. 1215.22 1215.22 0.00 100
JU I (23.1 9 23.2) 1220.31 1220.31 0.00 100
24 I Y
241 TR UC (&) 10845.53 10845.53 0.00 100
4.2 %ﬂ?ﬁéﬂéﬂmmﬁwéﬁ 5119.70 5119.70 0.00 100
243 | 94 gdt grefior §& 20.45 20.45 0.00 100
244 | gatad areor S 8.39 8.39 0.00 100
245 TR M UTHOr S 649.88 649.88 0.00 100
24,6 | 3mafad ymfio 5 5312.00 5312.00 0.00 100
247 IR UK (31) 0.50 0.50 0.00 100
3I9 AT (24.1 | 24.7) 21956.45 21956.45 0.00 100
25 IWES
25.1 \ IWAS (Fgai) 373.97 370.88 3.09 99
252 | ITRRAS AT § 3.09 3.09 0.00 100
3I9 O (25.1 | 25.2) 377.06 373.97 3.09 99
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26 ‘ ‘ West Bengal
26.1 | West Bengal (BC) 7823.18 7823.18 0.00 100
26.2 | West Bengal (Minorities) 869.68 820.31 49.37 94
26.3 | West Bengal (Others) 16.32 16.32 0.00 100
Sub Total (26.1 to 26.3) 8709.18 8659.81 49.37 99
TOTAL - STATES (1 - 26) 494065.98 486502.99 7563.01 98
Il UT’s
27 Chandigarh (SC/BC) 119.95 119.95 0.00 100
28 Delhi (SC/ST/OBC) 435.15 435.15 0.00 100
29 Puducherry
29.1 | Puducherry (Adidravidar) 177.65 177.65 0.00 100
29.2 | Puducherry (BC) 4335.79 4200.32 135.47 97
29.3 | Puduval Bharathiar Gramin Bank 15.53 15.53 0.00 100
Sub Total (29.1 to 29.3) 4528.97 4393.50 135.47 97
TOTAL - UTs (27 - 29) 5084.07 4948.60 135.47 97
il PSB’s
30 Bank of Baroda 7728.24 7727.55 0.69 100
31 Canara Bank 19.58 19.58 0.00 100
32 Dena Bank 0.62 0.62 0.00 100
33 Punjab National Bank 1303.22 1303.22 0.00 100
34 Union bank of India 244.28 244.28 0.00 100
Sub Total (30 to 34) 9295.94 9295.25 0.69 100
il GRAND TOTAL (I + lI+lI1) 508445.99 500746.84 7699.15 98.49

Note : The Percentage of recoveries in Column 4 has been rounded off.

For & on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/-
Place: New Delhi (Rajan Sehgal) (Dr. S.S.Acharya)
Managing Director Director

Date: 01.09.2023

(DIN- 03633935) (DIN No.06727939)
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26 | RECEUS]
26.1 | Uf3Y STa (S 7823.18 7823.18 0.00 100
26.2 | UFH ST (SeUERE®) 869.68 820.31 4937 94
26.3 | UIEH ST (3179) 16.32 16.32 0.00 100
39 T (26.1 ¥ 26.3) 8709.18 8659.81 49.37 99
P - ST (1 - 26) 494065.98 486502.99 7563.01 98
In. TY ST &
27 TSITe (T.4T/a ) 119.95 119.95 0.00 100
28 feet (wa.at /mad ena) 435.15 435.15 0.00 100
29 qget
291 g (IMfeafdaR) 177.65 177.65 0.00 100
292 | ggeRt (@) 4335.79 4200.32 13547 97
293 | gad YRR Aol § 1553 15.53 0.00 100
I9 AT (29.1 ¥ 29.3) 4528.97 4393.50 135.47 97
T - Y ST & (27 - 29) 5084.07 4948.60 135.47 97
M. GICEIREROEC LY
30 S 3HTP TSIeT 7728.24 7727.55 0.69 100
31 FRI dF 19.58 19.58 0.00 100
32 ERICCD 0.62 0.62 0.00 100
33 PEICENENEED 1303.22 1303.22 0.00 100
34 g d% 3w gfear 244.28 244.28 0.00 100
IU T (30 & 34) 9295.94 9295.25 0.69 100
1. TR (1+11+111) 508445.99 500746.84 7699.15 98.49
e: Brad 4 § el & Ut &1 guf 3 § weffa far mar g

frewre Ausd $Y ik A 3k I fAfta
©0/- ©0/-
WM T3 ot (TSTH HeTd) (S10 TY. TY. 3TET)
feqi®: 01/09/2023 LERARCRICE ez
(f&1 03633935) (f&1 06727939)
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ANNEXURE - 5

National Backward Classes Finance and Development Corporation (NBCFDC)
State-wise Skill Development Training Provided to target groups under
PM-DAKSH Yojana during the year 2022-23 (as on 31.03.2023)

:‘I)'_ Name of the State/UTs No. of Trainees A"(';:nlt nAI::ﬁ:;ed An(i;:.nitnDlizz:;s;ed
1 | Andhra Pradesh 690 112.14 23.13
2 |Assam 724 224 .41 53.07
3 |Bihar 1400 183.66 22.86
4 | Chandigarh 0.00
5 | Chhatisgarh 324 53.87 9.07
6 |Delhi 136 51.88 12.49
7 |Goa 25 2.03 0.00
8 |Gujarat 450 121.37 21.60
9 |Haryana 427 67.36 14.12
10 |Himachal Pradesh 380 75.21 3.29
11 | J&K 446 86.40 11.54
12 |Laddakh 0.00
13 | Jharkhand 531 73.93 9.92
14 | Karnataka 260 49.90 5.49
15 |Kerala 263 64.89 13.02
16 |Madhya Pradesh 1289 246.93 56.40
17 | Maharashtra 364 65.80 14.27
18 | Manipur 200 60.94 13.32
19 |Meghalaya 140 28.50 7.11
20 |Mizoram 0.00
21 |Odisha 610 89.18 14.59
22 | Pondicherry 0.00
23 |Punjab 480 63.54 14.05
24 |Rajasthan 799 135.25 20.07
25 | Sikkim 25 4.22 0.00
26 | Tamil Nadu 347 52.16 10.23
27 | Telangana 130 23.81 3.83
28 | Tripura 210 45.65 0.00
29 | Uttar Pradesh 2177 301.24 55.05
30 |Uttarakhand 325 50.81 8.49
31 | West Bengal 223 25.35 6.70
Total 13375 2360.43 423.70

For & on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/-
) (Rajan Sehgal) (Dr. S.S.Acharya)
Place: New Delhi Managing Director Director

(DIN- 03633935) (DIN No.06727939)

Date: 01.09.2023
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HJAdD - 5

a 2022-23 & SR (31.03.2023 # AT F FaR) NuA-ger gioT & dTed aféa Tg!

P IY-IR B famre ufneor
Eok: IS/ 5T & BT A wiRronfafat &t Ten Ra.m“%' m
1 Y R 690 112.14 23.13
2 3 H 724 224.41 53.07
3 feER 1400 183.66 22.86
4 |d3NTe 0.00
5 | BTG 324 53.87 9.07
6 facht 136 51.88 12.49
7 Tar 25 2.03 0.00
8 TR 450 12137 21.60
9 gRamm 427 67.36 14.12
10 | feamd uex 380 75.21 3.29
11 | W Ud HRAR 446 86.40 11.54
12 &N 0.00
13 | gRES 531 73.93 9.92
14 | HHlcH 260 49.90 5.49
15 | A 263 64.89 13.02
16 A U 1289 246.93 56.40
17 | HERIY 364 65.80 14.27
18 AR 200 60.94 13.32
19 | HU@g 140 28.50 7.1
20 | foeIRH 0.00
21 | onfe=m 610 89.18 14.59
22 | Oifg=Rt 0.00
23 UNE 480 63.54 14.05
24 | IS 799 135.25 20.07
25 | Rifdwa 25 422 0.00
26 | AlaTg 347 52.16 10.23
27 | T 130 23.81 3.83
28 |Bga 210 4565 0.00
29 | IR U 2177 301.24 55.05
30 | IRES 325 50.81 8.49
31 | o¥mETa 223 25.35 6.70
Fq 13375 2360.43 423.70
e Husa F 3R A 3R 3% fAftm
©0/- ©0/-
WF: 7 el (TS HETe) (ST0 TH. TH. 3Tar)
fasie: 01/09/2023 v fremrs Frera
(f&+1 03633935) (f&1 06727939)
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ANNEXURE - 6

National Backward Classes Finance and Development Corporation (NBCFDC)
MARKETING LINKAGES (2022-2023)

1 Malwa Utsav 2022 at Indore Madhya Pradesh 25th to 31st May, 2022

2 Gramodaya Mela "Gramoday se Madhya Pradesh 9th to 12th October, 2022
Rashtroday" at Chitrakoot

3 Shilp Samagam 2022 at Dilli Haat, INA New Delhi 1st to 15th November, 2022
Market

4 India International Trade Fair (IITF), 2022 New Delhi 14th to 27th November, 2022
at Pragati Maidan

5 Swadeshi Mela at Kanpur Uttar Pradesh 25th December 2022 to 03rd

January 2023

6 36th Surajkund International Craft Mela Haryana 3rd to 19th February, 2023
2023, Faridabad

7 12th Edition of East Himalayan Trade Fair Assam 6th to 12th February, 2023
(EHTF) at Guwahati

ANNEXURE -7

Major Outcomes of Evaluation Studies Finalised During FY 2022-2023

|

Utilization of funds for the intended purpose 98%
2 Assets creation out of funds 100%
3 Monthly family income enhancement after availing the Loan 76%

1 Utilization of funds for the intended purpose 100%

2 Percentage of beneficiaries obtained loans in less than 2 months 84%

Percentage of the beneficiaries availed loan for small business/Artisan type of

0,
activities 9%

For & on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/-
Place: New Delhi (Rajan Sehgal) (Dr. S.S.Acharya)
Managing Director Director
Date: 01.09.2023 (DIN- 03633935) (DIN No0.06727939)
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Pt st ot faw we faerw v (gareliediuw i)
fauurT SIS (2022-2023)
1 HIEaT 394 2022, § a 253 31 s, 2022
2 | UG HAl " JTHIGY W RIPIed ”, e e U 99 12 ISR, 2022
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ANNEXURE - 8

National Backward Classes Finance and Development Corporation (NBCFDC)
ADDENDUM TO THE DIRECTOR’S REPORT (2022-23)
Replies of Management of NBCFDC on the observation of Statutory Auditors
given in their Report for the year 2022-23

Observations of Statutory Auditors

Replies of the Management

Loan disbursed to "Tripura OBC Co-operation
Development Corporation” having an outstanding
amount of Rs.1546.65 lacs has been sanctioned
in violation of the loan policy of the Corporation.
No General Loan agreement has been executed
on the said State Channelizing Agency (SCA).
The loan has been rescheduled in previous year
and amount should be considered Unsecured.
No applicable provision on overdue has been
made in the Books amounting to Rs.230.87 lacs.
This has overstated the Income and understated
the Current Liabilities by a similar amount.

Loan disbursed to Tripura OBC Co-operative Development Corporation
Ltd as per lending policy of the Corporation. The Corporation had executed
"General Loan Agreement" with erstwhile "Tripura Scheduled Castes
Cooperative Development Cooperation Ltd. dated 24th May, 1995.

Deed of Guarantee dated 23rd February, 1995 executed by State of
Tripura in favour of NBCFDC stating Tripura SC Cooperative Development
Cooperation Ltd. as Channelizing Agency for the guarantee of principal
plus interest, service charges/commitment charges etc. under the Loan
agreement until all the dues of NBCFDC under the said Loan agreement
paid fully.

In 1995 the State Government had given responsibility to the SC Welfare
Directorate for the all-round Development of the other Backward Classes
of the State and the Directorate for SC Welfare was renamed as the
Directorate for Welfare of SC & OBCs. Later on Directorate for Welfare
of Other Backward Classes has been created on October 9th 2013,
bifurcating the Directorate of Welfare for SC & OBCs and functioning under
the Department for Welfare of OBCs.

Thereafter Several guarantees were issued by State of Tripura, wherein the
loan agreement dated 24th May, 1995 referred being executed between
NBCFDC and "Tripura Other Backward Classes Cooperative Development
Cooperation Ltd." All the notifications and deed of guarantees issued by
the govt. of Tripura are binding upon the erstwhile SCA and as well as
the newly formed Tripura OBC Co-operative Development Corporation
Ltd. The guarantees given by State of Tripura referred the earlier general
loan agreement showing intention of covering the loans given to new SCA
i.e. Tripura OBC Co-operative Development Corporation Ltd. Therefore,
merely not having a separate loan agreement should not be considered,
as loans not given to the new SCA and loans were sanctioned in violation
of lending policy of the corporation.

As per the legal and professional opinion taken by the Corporation on the
subject matter clearly, indicate that NBCFDC has absolute right over pending
dues legally recoverable from Tripura. OBC Co-operative Development
Corporation Ltd. However, the corporation has initiated action & executed
a fresh affidavit /undertaking dated 10.08.2023 to overcome this ambiguity,
so that terms & conditions of the exiting GLA dated 24.05.1995 is binding
upon the Tripura OBC Co- operative Development Corporation Ltd in toto.

The management in view of above, loan are backed by the guarantees
issued by Government of Tripura in favour of NBCFDC. Therefore, loans
provided to Tripura OBC Co-operative Development Corporation Ltd are
secured in nature. Hence, there is no need to make provision on overdues
and the income is not overstated vis-a-vis understated of the Current
Liabilities in the books of account.

Place: New Delhi
Date: 01.09.2023

For & on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/-
(Rajan Sehgal) (Dr. S.S.Acharya)
Managing Director Director

(DIN- 03633935) (DIN No.06727939)
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Corporate Governance is a set of systems and
practices to ensure that the affairs of the company are
being managed in a way which ensures accountability,
transparency and fairness in all its transactions in the
widest sense and meet its stakeholder’s aspirations and
societal expectations. The Corporation’s philosophy
of Corporate Governance is based on the principles
of transparency, compliance of laws, procedures and
meeting ethical standards to take care of the interest of
all the stakeholders.

NBCFDC believes that good governance should
entail trusteeship, empowerment and accountability
of the management while remaining proactive to
the Government policies. The main objectives
of the Corporation are to promote economic and
developmental activities for the benefit of members of
backward classes through State Channelising Agencies
nominated by the concerned State Governments/Union
Territories and additionally through Public Sector &
Regional Rural Banks (PSBs & RRBs) entering into
MoA with the Corporation. The Corporation constantly
endeavors to ensure implementation of best practices

ANNEXURE -9

aimed at enhancing the corporate governance that
optimizes the value of all its stakeholders and the
society at large.

NBCFDC is a Govt. of India Company within
the meaning of section 2(45) of the Companies Act
2013. The appointment / nomination of all Directors
is done by the President of India, through Ministry of
Social Justice & Empowerment. Under the provisions
of the Articles of Association of the Corporation, the
number of Directors shall not be less than four and not
more than thirteen. The Board comprises Whole Time
Director i.e. Managing Director and others part-time/
non-executive/Govt. Directors who bring a wide range
of skills and experience. The members of the Board are
from diversified backgrounds and have varied expertise
and considerable experience in the respective fields.
The Board of the Corporation strives to optimize value
for all stakeholders like shareholders, employees,
channel partners and the society at large. The Board
defines the policies and programmes and oversees its
implementation.

COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Attendance at Board
Meeting/ Total Meetings attended last Directorships other
after appt. as Director

Name of Director
(S/Sri/Smt./Dr)

Sh. Rajan Sehgal*

(DIN 03633935)

Sh. Rajnish Kumar Jenaw**
(DIN 09056584)

Sh. Sanjay Pandey

(DIN 08453230)

Dr. Subhransu Sekhar Acharya
(DIN 06727939)

Sh. R.V. Ramakrishna

(DIN 08667163)

Sh. Sanjay Kumar Singh
(DIN 09403132)

Smt. Pinki Kumari

(DIN 09433819)
Note:

Category

Executive

Non-Executive

Non-Executive

Non-Executive

Non-Executive

Non-Executive

Non-Executive

Whether No. of

AGM (Yes/No) than NBCFDC

1/3 No -
3/3 Yes 2
3/3 Yes 3
2/3 No 2
3/3 Yes 2
3/3 No -
3/3 No -

* Appointed as Managing Director w.e.f. 02.01.2023

** Additional charge of Managing Director up to 02.01.2023
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The Board has a formal schedule of matters
reserved for its consideration and decision which
includes reviewing corporate performance, ensuring
adequate accountability of financial resources and
reporting to Shareholders.

Further, an annual Memorandum of Understanding
(MoU) is entered into by the Corporation with the
Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment, GOI in the
beginning of the year, setting the targets in the financial
and nonfinancial area with weightages decided in
consultation with the GOI. The performance of the
Company is measured at the end of the year vis-a-
vis these targets. The performance with regard to the
MOU is reviewed regularly within the Company on a
quarterly basis as well as in the administrative Ministry.
Slippages, if any, are identified and necessary remedial
actions are suggested in these forums.

At the end of each financial year the MoU achievements
report is furnished to the Ministry of Social Justice &
Empowerment and performance of the company
is evaluated by the Ministry of Social Justice &
Empowerment and Department of Public Enterprises
on the basis of actual achievements as per the signed
MoU.

3. Board Meetings
3.1 Size of the Board;

NBCFDC is covered within the meaning of
Section 2 (45) of the Companies Act 2013, as the

BOARD MEETING NO. HELD ON

128 28.06.2022

DIRECTORS PRESENT

President of India presently hold 100% of the total paid
up share capital. As per Article of Association, the power
to appoint Directors vests with the President of India. In
terms of the Articles of Association of the Corporation
strength of the Board shall not be less than four and not
more than thirteen Directors.

3.2 Board Procedure;

The meetings of the Board of Directors are
generally held at our registered office of the Corporation
at New Delhi. The Board meets at least once a quarter
to review the quarterly performance and the financial
results. The Board of Directors plays the primary
role in ensuring good governance and functioning
of the Company. The meetings are governed by a
structured agenda. All the agenda items are backed
by comprehensive agenda notes, containing all the
vital information, so as to enable the Directors to have
focused discussion at the meeting and to take decisions.
The agenda and agenda notes are circulated to all the
Directors in advance of each meeting of the Board of
Directors. Where it is not practical to send the relevant
information as a part of the agenda paper, the same
were tables in the meeting. All the decisions are taken
after detailed discussions by the Board Members at
the meetings. During the financial year 2022-23, three
Board meetings were held. Attendance of the directors
at the above Board meetings has been as under:

DIRECTORS ABSENT

SHRI RAJNISH KUMAR JENAW,MD, NBCFDC -

SHRI SANJAY PANDEY, JS&FA, M/O SJ&E

SHRI SUBRANSHU SEKHAR ACHARYA, GM, SIDBI
SHRI R.V. RAMAKRISHNA,GM, NABARD

SHRI SANJAY KUMAR SINGH, NOD

SMT. PINKI KUMARI, NOD

129 14.11.2022

SHRI RAJNISH KUMAR JENAW,MD, NBCFDC
SHRI SANJAY PANDEY, JS&FA, M/O SJ&E
SHRI R.V. RAMAKRISHNA,GM, NABARD

SHRI SUBRANSHU
SEKHAR ACHARYA,
CGM, SIDBI

SHRI SANJAY KUMAR SINGH, NOD
SMT. PINKI KUMARI, NOD

130 30.01.2023

SHRI RAJAN SEHGAL,MD,NBCFDC

SHRI RAJNISH KUMAR JENAW,CMD, NSFDC
SHRI SANJAY PANDEY, JS&FA, M/O SJ&E
SHRI R.V. RAMAKRISHNA,GM, NABARD
SHRI SANJAY KUMAR SINGH, NOD

SMT. PINKI KUMARI, NOD
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3.3. Code of Conduct

NBCFDC follows a well-defined Code of Conduct,
which fairly addresses the issues of integrity, conflict of
interest and confidentiality and stresses the need of
ethical conduct, which is the basis of good governance.
Code of Conduct as applicable to Board level and
below Board level, i.e. one grade below Board level
up to General Manager Cadre is in existence. A copy
of the Code of Conduct is available on the website of
the Corporation i.e.www.nbcfdc.gov.in. All the Board
Members and Senior Managerial Personnel have
affirmed compliance to the Code of Conduct.

The Board of Directors of the Corporation has
constituted various sub-committees of Directors to look
into different areas of strategic impotence in terms of
Companies Act 2013 as well as Corporate Governance
guidelines for CPSEs issued by DPE.

4.1 Audit Committee

The Corporation is registered under Section 8
of the Companies Act 2013 (earlier section 25 of the
Companies Act, 1956) as a Company not for profit. It is
neither a Public Company nor a subsidiary of a Public
Company. It is a Private Govt. Company and not listed
with any Stock Exchanges. Since the Company does
not fall under the definition of listed Public Company, the
provision of the constitution of the Audit Committee was
not applicable to the Corporation. However, keeping
in view the Corporate Governance guidelines for
CPSEs issued by DPE, Audit Committee of the Board
was reconstituted on 27.12.2021. During the financial
year two meetings of the audit committee was held on
28.06.2022 & 14.11.2022.

The Committee acts as a link between the Management,
the Auditors and the Board of Directors to oversee
the financial reporting process. During the year under
review, the Audit Committee met with Auditor’s to get
their inputs on significant matters relating to their areas
of audit. The composition of Audit Committee as on
31.03.2023 is as under:

Name of Director (S/Shri/Smt)
Mr. Sanjay Pandey, Chairman
Mr. Rajan Sehgal, Member Functional Director
Mr. R. V. Ramakrishna, Member | Non-Executive Director
Mr. Sanjay Kumar Singh, Member | Independent Director

Category
Official Director

None of the non-executive Directors had any pecuniary
relationship or transactions with the Company during the
year. The part time Government Directors are ex-officio
appointees and their terms is co-terminus with the term
of the respective position held by them in Government
at the time of appointment on the Company’s Board.

4.2 CSR Committee

In line with section 135 and Schedule VII of the
Companies Act 2013 and the Companies (Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules 2014, the Company
has reconstituted CSR Committee on 27.12.2021.
The role of the committee should inter-alia include the
following;

° Formulation & recommendation of CSR Policy to
the Board.

o Recommendation of CSR Expenditure.

. Monitoring & implementation of CSR Projects

The Committee met once during the year under review
on 28.06.2022. The composition of CSR committee as
on 31.03.2023 is as under:

Name of Director (S/Shri/Smt)
Mr. Rajan Sehgal, Member
Mr. Sanjay Pandey, Member

Dr. Subranshu Sekhar Acharya, Non-Executive
Member Director

Smt. Pinki Kumari (NOD), Member | Independent Director

Category
Functional Director
Official Director

4.3 Remuneration Committee

The Department of Public Enterprises (DPE) vide
Office Memorandum dated 03.08.2017, has notified the
revision of pay scales for Board level and below Board
level executives and Non-Unionized Supervisors w.e.f.
01.01.2017. As per guidelines issued by DPE each
CPSE shall constitute a Remuneration Committee
comprising of part time directors or independent
directors, which will decide the annual bonus/variable
pool and policy for its distribution across the executive
and Non-Unionized Supervisors within the prescribed
limits.

In accordance with the directions of DPE, the Board of
NBCFDC had constituted a Remuneration Committee
to decide the Performance Related Payment/variable
pay pool for employees of the Corporation. The
Remuneration Committee was reconstituted from time
to time. During the financial year, only one meeting
of the Remuneration Committee held on 30.01.2023.
The composition of Remuneration committee as on
31.03.2023 is as under:

Name of Director (S/Shri)
Mr. Sanjay Pandey, Member

Category
Official Director
Mr. Rajan Sehgal, Member Functional Director

Mr. Sanjay Kumar Singh (NOD),
Member

Independent Director

Being a Central Government Public Sector
Enterprise, the appointment, tenure and remuneration
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of Managing Director is decided by the Government of
India. The Government’s letter of appointing Managing
Director indicate the detailed terms & conditions of their
appointment, including the period of appointment, scale
of pay etc., and it also indicates that in respect of other
terms & conditions not covered in the letter, the relevant
rules of the Corporation shall apply.

5.1 Non-Official
Directors

Part Time Govt. Nominee

Non Official Part Time Government Nominee
Directors are not paid any remuneration and also
not paid sitting fees for attending Board/ Committee
meetings. None of the Govt. Nominee Directors have
any pecuniary relationship or transactions with the
Company during the year.

5.2 Independent Directors

Independent Directors are currently paid sitting
fee of Rs. 5000/- per meeting of Board/Committee
of Board attended which is within the overall limit
prescribed under the Companies Act 2013.

5.3. Extract of Annual Return

In terms of Section 92(3) of the Companies Act
2013 read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014, an extract of the Annual
Return in form MGT 9 uploaded on the Company’s
website i.e. www.nbcfdc.gov.in.

As a part of the implementation of the guidelines
on Corporate Governance issued by DPE, a Risk
Management Policy for drawing of appropriate risk
assessment, management and minimization framework
as also internal risk assessment framework, integrated
and aligned with Corporate has been approved by the
Board of Directors of NBCFDC.

Annual General Meetings are held either at the
Registered Office of the Corporation at Delhi or within
the NCT of Delhi. The location, date & time for the last
three AGMs are as under:

SI.  Financial Date &

No. Year Time Venue
1 |2019-2020 |30.12.2020 |Through Video Conference
1400 hours | (VC), at Registered Office of the
Corporation.
2 |2020-2021 |24.11.2021 | Through Video Conference
1230 hours |(VC), at Registered Office of the
Corporation.

Place: New Delhi
Date: 01.09.2023

3 12021-2022 1 28.09.2022 |[New Conference Room No.
1130 hours 627, Shastri Bhawan, New
Delhi-110001

a) There was no material transaction with
the Directors or the Management or their
relatives that may have potential conflict with
the interest of the Company at large.

b) The Company has adopted all suggested
items to be included in the Report on
Corporate Governance as required under the
Code of Corporate Governance issued by
DPE.

c) There is no inter-se relationship between
Directors of the Company, as per declarations
received.

d) The financial statements are prepared in
accordance with applicable mandatory
Accounting  Standards and  relevant
presentational requirements of the
Companies Act.

The paid up Capital of the Corporation as on
31.03.2023 is Rs. 1499.40 Crore. During the year
under report, no budgetary support received from
the Government of India. Against the paid up capital
received from Govt. of India 14,99,399 shares of Rs.
1000/- each have been allotted and registered in the
name of the President of India. 01 share of Rs. 1000/-
only has been allotted and registered in the name of
Joint Secretary (BC), SJ&E, Govt. of India on behalf of
President of India.

Company’s financial results, official news
release and other general information about the
Company are uploaded on the Company’s website
i.e. www.nbcfdc.gov.in. Shareholders are apprised
about the working performance of the Company at the
Annual General Meetings. Monthly/quarterly progress/
performance of the Corporation is sent to the Ministry
from time to time. An MOU is also signed between
Corporation & the Administrative Ministry in consultation
with DPE which is also reviewed by the Ministry at the
end of the financial year. Besides, the working and
progress of the Corporation is also reviewed by the
Joint Parliamentary Committee/Standing Committee
and other such committees, from time to time.

For & on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/-
(Rajan Sehgal) (Dr. S.S.Acharya)
Managing Director Director

(DIN- 03633935) (DIN No.06727939)
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387, First Floor, Shakti Khand-3,

VAP & Associates Indirapuram, Ghaziabad-201010, U.P.

Tel: +91- 0120-4272409

Compa ny Secreta ries M: +91 — 9910091070,9711670085

E-mail: vapassociatespcs@gmail.com

THE CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE NORMS

To

The Members,

National Backward Classes Finance and Development Corporation (‘the Company’)
New Delhi

We have examined the relevant books, records and statements in connection with compliance of the
conditions of Corporate Governance by National Backward Classes Finance and Development Corporation (‘the
Company’) for the financial year ended 31st March, 2023, as stipulated in the guidelines on Corporate Governance
Norms for Central Public Sector Enterprises 2007 issued by the Government of India, Ministry of Heavy Industries
and Public Enterprises, Department of Public Enterprises (DPE) and revised further vide Office Memorandum No.
18(8)/2005-GM, dated May 14, 2010.

The compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management.
Our examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the
compliance of the conditions of corporate governance as laid down in the above said guidelines. Our Certification
is neither an audit nor an expression of the opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that
the Company has substantially complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance Norms as stipulated in the
above mentioned DPE Guidelines, except the following observations:

1. Composition of the Board and Committee(s) was not in accordance with the DPE Guidelines. One-third
of the Board did not comprise of Independent Directors. Two-thirds of the members of Audit Committee
shall be Independent Directors and the Chairman of the Audit Committee shall be an Independent Director,
Remuneration Committee should be comprising of at least three Directors, all of whom should be part-time
Directors (i.e. Nominee Directors or Independent Directors) and the Remuneration Committee should be
headed by an Independent Director.

2. The Board shall meet at least once in every three months and the time gap between any two Board Meetings
should not be more than three months. However, on perusal of records of the Company, we observed that
only three meeting were held and the time gap between Board Meetings dated 24.03.2022, 28.06.2022 and
14.11.2022 was exceeding 3 (three) months.

3. The Audit Committee should meet at least four times in a year and not more than four months shall elapse
between two meetings. However, on perusal of records of the Company, we observed that the Audit Committee
has met only two times and the time gap between Meetings 28.06.2022 and 14.11.2022 was exceeding 4
(Four) months.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor
the efficiency of the effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For VAP & Associates
Company Secretaries
Firm Reg. No. S2014UP280200

Sd/-
Parul Jain
Proprietor
Place: Ghaziabad C.P. No. 13901
Date: 24.08.2023 M. No. F8323
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
NATIONAL BACKWARD CLASSES FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023.

The preparation of financial statements of National Backward Classes Finance and Development
Corporation for the year ended 31 March 2023 in accordance with the financial reporting framework
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the company.
The statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 139(5) of
the Act is responsible for expressing an opinion on the financial statements under section 143 of the
Act based on an independent audit in accordance with standards on auditing prescribed under section
143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 30.06.2023
and revised report dated 13.06.2023.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit of
the financial statements of National Backward Classes Finance and Development Corporation for
the year ended 31 March, 2023 under section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been
carried out independently without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited
primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company personnel and a selective examination of
some of the accounting records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit, nothing significant has come to my knowledge which would give
rise to any comment or supplement to statutory auditor's report under section 143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Rajiv Kumar Pandey)
Place: New Delhi Director General of Audit

Dated: 18.09.2023 (Central Expenditure)
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Firm Registration No. 500035N

We have audited the accompanying standalone IND AS financial statements of National Backward Classes Finance
and Development Corporation (“the Corporation”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the
Statement of Income and Expenditure, statement of cash flows for the year ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, its surplus and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

We conducted our audit of the separate Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs) specified under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

1. Loan disbursed to “Tripura OBC Co-operative Development Corporation having an outstating amount of Rs.
1546.65 Lacs has been sanctioned in violation of the loan policy of the corporation. No General Loan Agreement
has been executed with the said State Channelising Agency (SCA). The loan has been rescheduled in previous
year and amount shouted be considered unsecured. No applicable provision on overdues has been made in the
books amounting to Rs.230.87 lacs. This has overstated the income and understated the current liability by a
similar amount.

Key audit matter s are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the Company as it is an
unlisted company.

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures to Board’'s Report, Business
Responsibility Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements
or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit oi otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
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If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

The Company’s board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the Act with respect
to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The boards of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to levidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matteis, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. From the matters
communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance
in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

The provisions of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of
India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company as
the company licensed to operate under section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013.

1. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The balance sheet, the statement of Income and Expenditure, and the cash flow statement dealt with by
this report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under
sectioii 133 of the Act.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023 taken on
record by the board of directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2023 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements of the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report
in “Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness
of the Company'’s internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements.

(g) Withrespecttothe other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the requirements
of section 197(16) of the Act,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, Government companies vide
MCA's notification published in Gazette Dt. 5" June, 2015 are exempts from the applicability of provisions
of section 197 read with schedule V to the companies Act regarding managerial remuneration.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us;

i.  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position in its
standalone financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts foi which there
were any material foreseeable losses; and

iii. Regarding this clause which deals with the delay, if any, in transfeii ing amounts, required to be
transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company is not applicable being
section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 company.

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, to the Standalone
Financial Statements, no funds (which ale material either individually or in aggregate) have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the company to oi in any other person or entity, including foreign
entity (“intermediaries”) with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any



B 37 UHRI B! U= & 1Y Th Yafd REM IUTT TR oo YT R § [ g0 Waadl & gae § URifiie Afae
TIRAHAT3N BT UTer foba § 3R I Ty 3 it Taelf 3R 7 gAY Waidl R 3fad &0 ¥ faaR far o gavar g
3R STt AN &) Tt qR&f 9 37 HIHE! dl IYfRId BT 8 | U & TR B 39 THRI & AHa! &1 Sgfid Hd § g
3 qrAal o1 FAuRor forar § St adam srafd & faxiia faarol & aarasien & 9o 3ifie Ted & U; ofa: 3ufad 3 A
TG ARATIRIE AT & | 89 3701 aRarasten Rard & 39 Amal &1 9uiF Rd € 91 S a1 fafad 39 ad & aR o
YTdoI-eh Y teh T Rl 81, 31T 3ieid ST uRfRufaat o g1 g FMuffed vd & fos foeh T arma o1 gt fead
T gferd T8t fara ST =feT adifes U ol & Wfaget IRomHT & ATdsii-e fod a1y Hedqul aifad g & SIS 8l

HO AU, 2013 B URT 143 BT IU-URT (11) & AgH T YR WBR GRT TR HI! (Q@TIRIEDT H1 RAIS), Smewm
2020 ("< 3{EI") P UG BT TR AN 18! § b HU & U U1 SffAfgH, 2013 BT URT 8 & Ted Ganferd B
BT A B

1. o sififam & ur 143(3) # ifdd B, 89 gfed avd §

®)  gH 3 G garrell 7 TSIHRUN Bt AT BT R UK T, S gARY THEHRT IR fAYT & SR ide &
fore sira=as U1

AR I B U GRT BT & AR S0fa ol o1 afgal o) daR fasar mar g qur 3 afgal o) gar udheon
# fearar T |

29 fOié o IR forT 71U qa-U91, 310 9 309 & SRR 3R Adhd! UaTg & SOk Td =i & uRad— & &R, At

3! Sfedl & YIS g |

ﬂ;ﬂﬁﬁwwﬁ?ﬂuﬁwm SfTTH BT YRT-133 & 3icid A @RI AT BT SguTeH
!

g g9 I 4

31 174, 2023 T &1 T & AR M= § U fafd ufdde & SuR W Aee-Hed gRI $% RaTs
T feran TR g1 31 AT, 2023 1 U & SR fordht ft fFcwres &t siffam ot aRT 164(2) 3t Xl & Siarfd
e & ¥u ¥ Fged 9 ¥ SRl e s T B

q) HU & UHA o fqaRull & ded A siiaie fa<i Fon &t wafwar ok T o &t aferad
U=l & Taie H, 9T "SaUd T IR &l 75 gARI UYd RUlE o1 | gART KU tahd foxia faaron & ded
T Hut & siidfke faxita Ag=mn ot waicdr oiR aRered uqTaRiadr R U Sfid I dd dat g

E) ;rfi{ﬁnp%ﬁsrm197(16)aﬁeﬂawaﬁ$&aﬂwa@uﬁ%ﬁﬁqﬁﬁmﬁamaﬁaﬁ&mﬂmﬁ
ey 7,
TR T H 3R 5 2 T TFBRT 3R WHHRU & 3UR, SR HUHET Bl 5 T, 2015 P o0 &
UHIRId THITT Bt ARG & SUR YD URYHS & dde T ot Sfad St Sy v & a1 gl
S aTeft 4R 197 P WU} B Uaedl ¥ ge <t 718 g
W) BT (SPEUT T iberd) Fram, 2014 F FH-11 U IR & 3ireror RuIc & wnfret fvw o
I 3 T & Tae B, FARY 9 G §HRT Farad SHGRT & AR 3R g8 g faU T WHieHRol & 3aR:-
i %ﬁ%wﬁéﬁﬁawﬁ%@w&wﬁﬁuﬁwﬁﬁsﬁﬁﬁa@ﬁaﬁuwﬁﬁﬁm
|
i) gﬁ%waﬁ%@uv@awmmaﬂéﬁ&ﬁmﬁ%mm@mﬁmaﬁg
|
i) fads ¥ Yefid Iu-Fam & ey T 3 DI g, YARIRT Sfald w1 8, o Ho= gRT 37a%eR ToheH
wﬁ%mﬁmﬁamﬁmam&ﬁﬁﬁm,2013ﬁw-sﬁ$q=ﬁ€|%$w$q=ﬁ
R AR el 8
iv) (@) UeeE A gftfd fasan 8 fs orom atas I SR fay & SruR, Uehd faxii faaron , o=t g1 an
foreft o cafd a1 TS Y o faesh gorg (memmyr) ot wftret B, 1 +ft eI (ot ST =4
1 JHY ¥Y F Agaqul ) T a1 IR 1 AR (7 o IUR o T =R Sryar DaR Wit sruar
foreft s B sryar fAferdt & YR W) qa-dY F TS 31 718 8, 918 I8 ffdd U A g fhar mar gl an
(YT, AR § 918 T T SUgel U ¥ Ut (“sifad arurdf) gr1 a1 39t 3R ¥ uga fay e



Annual Report 2022-23

guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are
material either individually or in aggregate) have been received by the company from any person
or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Paidies), with the understanding, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other’ persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations
under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material
misstatement.

v.  Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of account using
accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trial (edit log) facility is applicable to the
company with effect from April 1, 2023, and accordingly, reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the for the financial 'year ended March 31, 2023.

2. Asrequired under Section 143(5) of the Companies Act 2013, we enclose herewith, as per Annexure-B, our
report for the Company on the directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

For D.C Garg & Company
(Chartered Accountants)
FRN: 500035N

Sd/-
CA Sandeep Garg
Place: New Delhi Pa.rtner
Date: 30.06.2023 M.No:075312

UDIN: 23075312BGYEAP6909
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ANNEXURE — A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF NATIONAL BACKWARD CLASSES FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of National Backward Classes Finance And
Development Corporation(“the Corporation”) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management'’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
Guidance Note) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing
and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and the guidance notes
on audit of internal financial control over financial reporting, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing therisk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence, we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my /oui
audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) piovide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of
the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
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to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects subject to our observation, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of' internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

e The corporation does not have any Loan Recovery Policy specially in the case of secured lending. Instances of
defaults in loans backed by State Government Guarantee were observed where corporation has not invoked the
said guarantees.

For D.C Garg & Company
(Chartered Accountants)
FRN: 500035N

Sd/-
CA Sandeep Garg
Place: New Delhi Partner
Date: 30.06.2023 M.No:075312

UDIN: 23075312BGYEAP6909
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ANNEXURE — “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE STANDALONE
IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF NATIONAL BACKWARD CLASSES FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION

Report on direction issued under section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 by the Comptroller & Auditor General
of India

With reference letter No. AMG-V/4-13/PSU Appt. of Int. Auditor/2020-21/463 dated 14.10.2022 of the office of the

Principal Director of Audit (Central Expenditure), Indraprastha Estate, New Delhi.

S. No. Directions Reply

1. Whether the Company has system in place to | Yes, the corporation has system in place to
process all the accounting transactions through | process all accounting transaction through
IT system? If yes, the implications of processing | IT system. The corporation is using Tally
of the accounting transactions outside IT system | ERP 9 and LEAP software for accounting.
on the integrity of their accounts along with the | No accounting transaction have been
financial implications, if any, may be stated. processed/ carried outside IT system.

2. Whether there is any restructuring of an existing | The Corporation has not borrowed any sum
loan or cases of waiver/write off of debts/loans/ | from any lender, hence not applicable.
interest etc. made by a lender to the company due
to company’s inability to repay the loan? If yes, the
financial impact may be stated.

3. Whether funds for specific schemes from Central/ | As per information and explanation given to
State agencies were properly accounted for utilized us and based on the examination of records
as per its term and conditions? List the cases of | of funds received/ receivable for specific
deviation. scheme from state/ central agencies utilised

as per the respective terms and conditions.

Place: New Delhi
Date: 30.06.2023

For D.C Garg & Company
(Chartered Accountants)
FRN: 500035N

Sd/-

CA Sandeep Garg
Partner
M.No:075312
UDIN: 23075312BGYEAP6909
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Firm Registration No. 500035N

With reference to our statutory audit report dated 30.06.2023 on the financial accounts of the corporation for the
year ended 31.03.2023. We are issuing this revised audit report in view of certain facts which came to our knowledge
after issuing the earlier report. There is no amendment required in the financial statements audited by us.

We have audited the accompanying standalone IND AS financial statements of National Backward Classes Finance
and Development Corporation (“the Corporation”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the
Statement of Income and Expenditure, statement of cash flows for the year ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, its surplus and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

We conducted our audit of the separate Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs) specified under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

1. Loan disbursed to “Tripura OBC Co-operative Development Corporation having an outstating amount of Rs.
1546.65 Lacs has been sanctioned in violation of the loan policy of the corporation. No General Loan Agreement
has been executed with the said State Channelising Agency (SCA). The loan has been rescheduled in previous
year and amount shouted be considered unsecured. No applicable provision on overdues has been made in the
books amounting to Rs.230.87 lacs. This has overstated the income and understated the current liability by a
similar amount.

Key audit matter s are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the Company as it is an
unlisted company.

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Business
Responsibility Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.
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Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements
or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit oi otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

The Company’s board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the Act with respect
to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The boards of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to levidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
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+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matteis, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. From the matters
communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance
in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

The provisions of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of
India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company as
the company licensed to operate under section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013.

1. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The balance sheet, the statement of Income and Expenditure, and the cash flow statement dealt with by
this report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under
sectioii 133 of the Act.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023 taken on
record by the board of directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2023 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements of the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report
in “Annexure A”". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness
of the Company'’s internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements.

(g) Withrespecttothe other matters to be included in the Auditor’'s Report in accordance with the requirements
of section 197(16) of the Act,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, Government companies vide
MCA's notification published in Gazette Dt. 5" June, 2015 are exempts from the applicability of provisions
of section 197 read with schedule V to the companies Act regarding managerial remuneration.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2020, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us;

i.  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position in its
standalone financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts foi which there
were any material foreseeable losses; and

iii. Regarding this clause which deals with the delay, if any, in transfeii ing amounts, required to be
transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company is not applicable being
section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 company.
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iv.  (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, to the Standalone
Financial Statements, no funds (which ale material either individually or in aggregate) have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the company to oi in any other person or entity, including foreign
entity (“intermediaries”) with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are
material either individually or in aggregate) have been received by the company from any person
or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Paidies), with the understanding, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other’ persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations
under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material
misstatement.

v.  The company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year.

vi. Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of account using
accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trial (edit log) facility is applicable to the
company with effect from April 1, 2023, and accordingly, reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the for the financial 'year ended March 31, 2023.

2. As required under Section 143(5) of the Companies Act 2013, we enclose herewith, as per Annexure-B, our
report for the Company on the directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

For D.C Garg & Company
(Chartered Accountants)
FRN: 500035N

Sd/-

CA Sandeep Garg
Partner
M.No:075312
UDIN: 23075312BGYEAP6909

Place: New Delhi
Date: 13.09.2023
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ANNEXURE — A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF NATIONAL BACKWARD CLASSES FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of National Backward Classes Finance And
Development Corporation(“the Corporation”) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management'’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
Guidance Note) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing
and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and the guidance notes
on audit of internal financial control over financial reporting, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing therisk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence, we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my /oui
audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) piovide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of
the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
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to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects subject to our observation, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of' internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

e The corporation does not have any Loan Recovery Policy specially in the case of secured lending. Instances of
defaults in loans backed by State Government Guarantee were observed where corporation has not invoked the
said guarantees.

For D.C Garg & Company
(Chartered Accountants)
FRN: 500035N

Sd/-
CA Sandeep Garg
Place: New Delhi Partner
Date: 13.09.2023 M.No:075312

UDIN: 23075312BGYEAP6909
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ANNEXURE — “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE STANDALONE
IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF NATIONAL BACKWARD CLASSES FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION

Report on direction issued under section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 by the Comptroller & Auditor General
of India

With reference letter No. AMG-V/4-13/PSU Appt. of Int. Auditor/2020-21/463 dated 14.10.2022 of the office of the

Principal Director of Audit (Central Expenditure), Indraprastha Estate, New Delhi.

S. No. Directions Reply

1. Whether the Company has system in place to | Yes, the corporation has system in place to
process all the accounting transactions through | process all accounting transaction through
IT system? If yes, the implications of processing | IT system. The corporation is using Tally
of the accounting transactions outside IT system | ERP 9 and LEAP software for accounting.
on the integrity of their accounts along with the | No accounting transaction have been
financial implications, if any, may be stated. processed/ carried outside IT system.

2. Whether there is any restructuring of an existing | The Corporation has not borrowed any sum
loan or cases of waiver/write off of debts/loans/ | from any lender,hence not applicable.
interest etc. 'mgde by a lender to the company due Further as a Lender Company, the corporation
to company's inability to repay the loan? If yes, | .4 ot restructured, waived/write off any
the financial impact may be stated. Whether such loan/debts during the financial year 2022-
cases are properly accounted for? (In case, lender 23 However an amount of Rs. 44.57 Lacs
is a Government company, then this direction is |, 5.count of penal interest was waived off
also applicable for statutory auditor of Lender (refer note no. 39 of the Financial Statement)
Company.) as per One Time Settlement Scheme of the

corporation.

3. Whether funds (grants/subsidy) for specific | As per information and explanation given
schemes from Central/State agencies were | to us and based on the examination of
properly accounted for utilized as per its term and | records of funds (grants/subsidy) received/
conditions? List the cases of deviation. receivable for specific scheme from state/

central agencies utilised as per the respective
terms and conditions.

Place: New Delhi
Date: 13.09.2023

For D.C Garg & Company
(Chartered Accountants)
FRN: 500035N

Sd/-

CA Sandeep Garg
Partner
M.No:075312
UDIN: 23075312BGYEAP6909
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NATIONAL BACKWARD CLASSES FINANCE & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (NBCFDC)

(CIN NO. U74899DL1992NPL047146)

BALANCE SHEET as at 31st March, 2023

(% in Lakhs)
Particulars Note No. - atzl\:l);r;h ol L8 at%azng:h =i,
I. | ASSETS
1 | Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment 3 72.54 76.96
(b) Other intangible assets 7.79 11.84
. ; 4
(i) Intangible asset under development - -
(c) Right of Use Assets 3.1 38.20 38.78
(d) Financial assets
(i) Loans 6 150,641.56 150,032.34
(ii) Others 7 618.07 655.47
(e) Other non-current assets 8 65.51 68.55
151,443.66 150,883.94
2 | Current assets
(a) Financial assets
(i) Trade Receivable/Debtors 5 - 1.68
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 9 3,410.28 4,037.62
(iii) Grant Fund 10 1,374.87 5312.33
(iv) Loans 6 53,746.29 50,682.14
(v) Others 7 1,377.77 1,623.10
(b) Current tax asset (Net) 11 0.59 29.72
(c) Other current assets 8 10.96 24.83
59,920.76 61,711.41
Total Assets 211,364.43 212,595.36
Il. | EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 | Equity
(a) Equity share capital 12 149,940.00 149,940.00
(b) Other equity 13 59,987.52 56,924.55
209,927.52 206,864.55
2 | Liabilities
(i) | Non-current liabilities
(a) Provisions 14 38.99 26.29
38.99 26.29
(ii)| Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Others
_Total om_:tstandmg dues of Grants & Creditors other than micro enterprises and small 15 1.266.29 5178.47
enterprises
- Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - 4.07
(b) Other Current Liabilities 16 5.07 72.71
(c) Provisions 14 126.56 449.27
1,397.92 5,704.52
Total Equity and Liabilities 211,364.43 212,595.36
11l.| See Accounting Policies and accompanying notes to the financial statements 1-51

As per our Report of even date attached
For D.C. Garg & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
FRN 500035N Dr. S.S. Acharya
d Director
Sd/- (DIN No.06727939)

Partner : Sandeep Garg
M.No. 075312
UDIN :23075312BGYEAP6909

Place: New Delhi
Date: 30/06/2023

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/-
Rajan Sehgal

Sd/-

Ajit Kumar Samal

Managing Director
(DIN No. 03633935)

S.G.M. (Finance) & Company Secretary
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NATIONAL BACKWARD CLASSES FINANCE & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (NBCFDC)
(CIN NO. U74899DL1992NPL047146)
Income & Expenditure Statement for year ended 31st March, 2023

(% in Lakhs)
Particulars No. | 31st Marh 2073 | 315 March 2022
I. | Revenue from operations 17 5312.74 5,321.53
Il | Other Income 18 239.60 196.42
Il | Total Revenue (I+II) 5,552.35 5,517.95
IV | Expenses
Allowance/Reversal for Loans & advances 19 511.85 526.09
Penal Interest waived off and others 20 63.65 48.23
Employee Benefit Expense 21 1,241.15 1,120.09
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 22 27.51 36.89
Training & Development Expenses 23 192.95 430.34
Rebate on Interest on Loans & Advances 24 25.96 17.52
Other Expenses 25 470.39 379.53
Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses 28 25.42 44.64
Total Expenses (IV) 2,558.87 2,603.33
V | Excess of Income over expenditure before Exceptional Items and Tax (llI - IV) 2,993.48 2,914.62
VI | Exceptional ltems 27 (42.16) (141.15)
VIl | Excess of Income over expenditure before Tax (V - VI) 3,035.64 3,055.77
VIl | Tax expense:
(1) Current tax - -
(2) Deferred tax - -
IX (I\E;:;::jls“sl )of Income over expenditure for the period from continuing operations 3,035.64 3,055.77
X Excess of Income over expenditure from discontinued operations - -
XI | Tax expense of discontinued operations - -
XIl | Excess of Income over expenditure discontinued operations (X - XI) - -
XIll | Excess of Income over expenditure for the period (IX + XII) 3,035.64 3,055.77
XIV | Other Comprehensive Income / (Expenses)
A. (i) Items that will not be reclassified to Income & Expenditure Account 26 2.15 8.93
(i) Income Tax relating to Items that will not be reclassified to Income & ) )
Expenditure Account
B. (i) Items that will be reclassified to Income & Expenditure Account - -
(i) Income Tax relating to Items that will be reclassified to Income & Expenditure ) )
XV Total égcr:r?;rr;thensivg Income for the period (XIII-l_-XIV) (Comprising Exc.ess of 3,037.79 3,064.70
Income over expenditure and Other Comprehensive Income for the period
XVI | Earning Per Equity share:
(1) Basic (%) 29 20.25 20.38
(2) Diluted ) 20.25 20.38
XVII | Earnings Per Equity Share:
(For discontinuing Operation)
(1) Basic ®) - -
(2) Diluted () - -
XVIIl| Earnings Per Equity Share:
(For discontinued and continuing Operation)
(1) Basic }) 29 20.25 20.38
(2) Diluted ®) 20.25 20.38
XIX | See Accounting Policies and accompanying notes to the financial statements 1-51
As per our Report of even date attached For and on behalf of Board of Directors
For D.C. Garg & Co.
Chartered Accountants sd/ sd/
FRN 500035N Dr. S.S. Acharya Rajan Sehgal
Director Managing Director
Sd/- (DIN N0.06727939) (DIN No. 03633935)
Partner : Sandeep Garg
M.No. 075312
UDIN :23075312BGYEAP6909
Sd/-
Place: New Delhi Ajit Kumar Samal
Date: 30/06/2023 S.G.M. (Finance) & Company Secretary
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National Backward Classes Finance and Development Corporation
(CIN NO. U74899DL1992NPL047146)
Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended March 31, 2023

(% in Lakhs)
. For the Year Ended For the Year ended
et T March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
A. Cash flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit before Extraordinary Items and Tax 2,993.48 2,914.62
Adjustments for:
Exceptional ltems 42.16 141.14
Depreciation & Amortization 27.51 36.89
Other Comprehensive Income/(Expense) 2.15 8.93
Adjustment for General Reserve (0.99) -
Interest- Other Income (223.01) (181.57)
(152.18) 5.39
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 2,841.29 2,920.02
Changes in working capital:
Decrease / (Increase) in Current Trade receivable 1.68 1.29
Decrease / (Increase) in Non-Current loans (609.22) (4,302.40)
Decrease / (Increase) in Other Non-Current financial assets 37.41 (21.64)
Decrease / (Increase) in Current loans (3,064.15) 670.36
Decrease / (Increase) in other current financial assets-others 245.32 419.74
Decrease / (Increase) in other non current assets 3.04 17.88
Decrease / (Increase) in current tax assets 29.13 (1.62)
Decrease / (Increase) in other current assets 13.87 (10.51)
(Decrease) / Increase in other current financial liability (3,916.23) (1,025.61)
(Decrease) / Increase in other current liability (67.64) (3.65)
(Decrease)/ Increase in non current Financial Liability 12.70 17.49
Changes in Other Bank Balances
(Decrease)/ Increase in Current provisions (322.71) (7,636.80) 87.73 (4,150.94)
Cash generated from operations (4,795.51) (1,230.92)
Net Income Tax (Paid) net of Refunds - -
Net Cash Flow from / (used in) Operating Activities (A) (4,795.51) (1,230.92)
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Sale/Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment’s 0.42 0.13
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment’s (18.90) (7.47)
Interest Income 223.01 181.57
204.54 - 174.23
Net Cash Flow from/(used in) Investing Activities (B) 204.54 174.23
C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Issue of Share Capital -
Adjustment in Other Equity 26.16 164.58
Increase in share application money pending allotment
Net Cash Flow from/(used in) Financing Activities (C) 26.16 164.58
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) (4,564.80) (892.11)
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year (Refer note :- 989.1) 9,349.95 10,242.06
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Year 4,785.15 9,349.95
Components of Cash & Cash Equivalents as at the end of the year: (% in Lakhs)
For the Year = For the Year
Particulars Ended March = ended March
31,2023 31,2022
Cash -in-hand - -
Saving Bank Accounts 3,410.28 4,037.62
Other Bank Balance (Grant Funds)-Saving Bank 1,374.87 5312.33
Share Application Money Pending allotment - -
Less : Deposits having maturity of more than 3 Months
Cash & Bank Balances 4,785.15 9,349.95
Less : Deposits having maturity of more than 3 Months
Cash & Cash Equivalent at the end of the year 4,785.15 9,349.95
Notes:
1. The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the Indirect method as set out in Ind AS-7 on Cash Flow Statement issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.
2. Amendment to Ind-As 7
Effective April 1, 2017, the company adopted the amendment to Ind-AS 7, which require the entities to provide disclosures that enable users of financial
statements to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing activities, including both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash changes, suggesting
inclusion of a reconciliation between the opening and closing balances in the Balance Sheet for liabilities arising from financing activities, to meet the disclosure
requirement. The adoption of amendment did not have any material effect on the financial statements.
3. Previous year's figures are reclassified/regrouped to confirm and make them comparable with those of the current year.

As per our Report of even date attached For and on behalf of Board of Directors
For D.C. Garg & Co.
Chartered Accountants Sd/- Sd/-
FRN 500035N Dr. S.S. Acharya Rajan Sehgal
Director Managing Director

Sd/- (DIN N0.06727939) (DIN No. 03633935)
Partner : Sandeep Garg
M.No. 075312 Sd/-
UDIN :23075312BGYEAP6909 Ajit Kumar Samal

S.G.M. (Finance) & Company Secretary
Place: New Delhi
Date: 30/06/2023
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NATIONAL BACKWARD CLASSES FINANCE & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (NBCFDC)
(CIN NO. U74899DL1992NPL047146)
Statement of Changes in Equity (SOCE) for the Year Ended 31st March, 2023

A. Equity share capital

(% in Lakhs)
Particulars Number of shares Amount

Balance at the beginning of the year 14,994,000.00 149,940.00

Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period errors

Restated balance at the beginning of the current reporting period

Changes in equity share capital during the current year

Balance at the end of the year 14,994,000.00 149,940.00

B. Other Equity (% in Lakhs)

. Share Application . Post .
Particulars money pending Special Retirement General Reta‘lned Total
Reserve " Reserve Earnings
allotment Medical Fund
Balance at the beginning of the year - 1,000.00 164.58 | 55,759.97 - | 56,924.55
Prior period Adjustments/Change in Accounting Policy (Refer note R R : R
no. 36).

- Adjustment of depreciation - - R R
Restated balance at the beginning of the year - 1,000.00 164.58 | 55,759.97 - |56,924.56
Profit for the year - - - | 3,034.65 | 3,034.65
Other Comprehensive Income for the year - - - 2.15 2.15
Total Comprehensive Income for the year - - - 3,036.80 3,036.80
Transfer to general reserve - 3,036.80 | (3,036.80) -
Others - -

- Adjustment of depreciation - - - - -

- Addition During The Year (See Note 13.1) - 26.16 26.16

- Share Capital issued during the year - -

Balance at the end of the year - 1,000.00 190.75 | 58,796.77 - |59,987.52

Statement of Changes in Equity (SOCE) for the year ended 31st March 2022

A. Equity share capital

(% in Lakhs)
Particulars Number of shares Amount
Balance at April 1, 2021 14,994,000.00 149,940.00
Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period errors
Restated balance at the beginning of the current reporting period
Changes in equity share capital during the current year - -
Balance at March 31, 2022 14,994,000.00 149,940.00
B. Other Equity
. Share Application money Special | Post Retirement | General Retained
Particulars pending allotment Reserve Medical Fund Reserve Earnings Total

Balance at the beginning of the year - 2,500.00 51,195.27 - | 53,695.27

Prior period Adjustments (Refer Note :- 36) - - - - -

Adjustment of Depreciation - -

Restated balance at the beginning of the year - | 2,500.00 51195.27 " | 53,695.27

Profit for the year restated - - - 3,055.77 | 3,055.77

Other Comprehensive Income for the year - - - 8.93 8.93

Total Comprehensive Income for the year - - - | 3,064.70 | 3,064.70

Others -

- Adjustment of depreciation - -

Transfer to General Reserve - | (1,500.00) 3,064.70 | (3,064.70) | (1,500.00)

Addition During The Year - -

- Addition During The Year (See Note 13.1) 164.58 1,500.00 1,664.58

Share Capital issued during the year -

Balance at the end of the year - 1,000.00 164.58 | 55,759.97 - | 56,924.55
As per our Report of even date attached For and on behalf of Board of Directors
For D.C. Garg & Co.

Chartered Accountants sd/ sd/
FRN 500035N B R
Dr. S.S. Acharya Rajan Sehgal
Sd/- Director Managing Director
Partner : Sandeep Garg (DIN No0.06727939) (DIN No. 03633935)
M.No. 075312

UDIN :23075312BGYEAP6909

Place: New Delhi
Date: 30/06/2023

Sd/-
Ajit Kumar Samal
S.G.M. (Finance) & Company Secretary
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(CIN NO. U74899DL1992NPL047146)

National Backward Classes Finance and Development Corporation is a not for profit company domiciled in India and
was incorporated on 13th January 1992 under Section 25 of the Companies Act 1956 (now section 8 of Companies
Act 2013). Company provides concessional finance assistance to the person belonging to Other Backward
Classes (OBC's) for the socio-economic development and to upgrade the technological and entrepreneurial skills
of individuals or groups through state channelizing agents, financial institutions and skill sector councils training
partners. The registered office of the company is located at 5th floor, NCUI Building, 3, Siri Institutional Area, August
Kranti Marg, New Delhi-110016.

a)

b)

c)

d)

f)

Statement of Compliance

The financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2023 have been prepared in accordance with
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 as companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, 2016 and Companies (Indian accounting standards) Amendment
Rules 2017 & 2018.

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention and on an accrual basis,
except for the following item that have been measured at fair value as required by relevant Ind-AS.

(a) Defined benefit Plan and other long term employee benefits
(b) Certain financial assets and liabilities
Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS which requires management to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of financial statements
and the reported amount of income and expenses. Examples of such estimates include estimated useful life
of property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and future obligation under employee benefit plan. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on a periodic basis. Future results could differ due to
changes in these estimates and difference between the actual result and the estimates are recognized in the
period in which the results are known /materialize.

All financial information presented in Indian rupees and all values are rounded to the nearest lakhs upto two
decimals except where otherwise stated.

Statement of Cash Flow

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby “excess of income over expenditures before
exceptional items and tax” is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or
accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing
activities of the Company are segregated based on the available information.

For the purposes of statement of cash flow, cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, cash at banks and
demand deposits with banks, net of outstanding bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand are considered
part of the Company’s cash management system.

The Corporation has adopted the amendment to Ind- As 7, which require the entities to provide disclosures
that enable users of financial statements to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing activities ,
including both changes arising from cash flow and non-cash changes, suggesting inclusion of reconciliation
between the opening and closing balances in the Balance Sheet for liabilities arising from financing activities,
to meet the disclosures requirement. The adoption of amendment did not have any material effect on the
financial statements.

Functional and Presentation Currency

ltems included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the Company operates (i.e. Functional Currency).The financial statements are presented
in Indian rupees, which is functional as well as presentation currency of company.
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g)

h)

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the rate of exchange prevailing at the time the transactions
are affected. Exchange differences arising on settlement of foreign currency transactions are recognized
in the Statement of Income and Expenditure.

Monetary items denominated in foreign currency are restated and converted into Indian rupees using
the exchange rate prevailing at the date of the Balance Sheet and the resulting exchange difference is
recognized in the Statement of Income and Expenditure.

Revenue recognition

a)

9)

Corporation recognizes revenue from contracts with customers based on a five -steps as set out in Ind
As-115 -

(i) Identify contracts with a customer :- A contract is defined as an agreement between two or more
parties that creates enforceable rights and obligations and sets out the criteria for every contract
that must be met.

(i) Identify performance obligations in the contract : A performance obligation is a promise in a contract
with a customer to transfer a good or service to the customer.

(iii) Determine the transaction price: The transaction price is the amount of consideration to which
the corporation expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring promised goods or services to a
customer, excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties.

(iv) Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract : For a contract that
has more than one performance obligation , the Corporation allocates the transaction price to
each performance obligation in an amount that depicts the amount of consideration to which the
corporation expects to be entitled in exchange for satisfying each performance obligation.

(v) Recognise revenue: when or as the Corporation satisfies a performance obligation by transferring
a promised goods or services to a customer. An asset is transferred when the customer obtains
control of the asset.

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Corporation and the revenue can be reliably measured. However when an uncertainty arises about the
collectability of an amount already included in revenue, the uncollectible amount, or the amount in respect
of which recovery has ceased to be probable, is recognized as an expense rather than as an adjustment
of the amount of revenue already recognized.

Interest on unutilized funds lying with the borrowing agencies is recognized on accrual basis at effective
rate of interest.

Interest on funds re-appropriated by SCAs in the other sanctioned schemes is recognized in the year of its
determination after receipt of scheme wise details of utilization at effective rate of interest.

The Corporation provides Loans through State Channelizing Agencies (SCAs), Rural Banks and other
financial bodies is accounted on accrual basis at effective rate of interest.

Penal Interest on delay in repayments is recognized on realization as per Ind AS-18 as its collectability is
uncertain.

Rebate on account of timely payment by borrowing agencies accounted for, on receipt of entire amount
due on time.

Payment of grants to SCAs/institutions for expenditure on developmental & promotional activities is
accounted for on disbursement.

Other Revenue Recognition :

Interest incomes on FDR’s and Bank deposits are recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account
the amount outstanding and the interest rate applicable using Effective Interest Rate Method

Revenue Grant from Government

Grants sanctioned by the Government (whether received or not) for programmes undertaken during the
year for the development of the target group, are recognized and deducted from related expenses for
reporting in Statement of Income & expenditure.

Unspent grants & interest accrued in respect of Government grant are deferred & taken to current liabilities.
Upon fully utilization and after audit of annual accounts of grant earning of interest shall be deposited in
consolidated account of Government.
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)

k)

. Interest accrued from other i.e CPSE etc, if any are recognised and taken in to as other income to
meet out administrative /evaluation expenses.

. Grants receivable from Government as compensation for expenses incurred in a previous accounting
period are recognized in the Statement of Income & Expenditure of the period during which the
sanction for grant is received

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) expenses, as per company act,2013 and any other grant are recognized
on disbursal basis for reporting in Statement of Income and Expenditure

Income taxes

In view of the exemption available to the Corporation under section 10 (26B) of the Income Tax Act, 1961,
the provision for income tax liability is not considered necessary. Consequently the provisions of the Indian
Accounting Standard 12 (Ind AS-12) on Income tax, deferred taxes and income tax computation and disclosures
standards issued by CBDT are not applicable to the Company.

Impact on any change/modification in accounting policy shall be recognised in the year of its occurrence. In
terms of Ind- AS 8

Property, plant and equipment

(a) Property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses, if any

Cost of asset includes the following:
i. Costdirectly attributable to the acquisition of the assets

ii. Present value of the estimated costs of dismantling & removing the items & restoring the site on
which it is located if recognition criteria are met.

(b) Cost of replacement, major inspection, repair of significant parts is capitalized if the recognition criteria
are met.

(c) An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected to arise from continued use of assets. Any gain or loss arising on disposal or
retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the
sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the Statement of Income and
Expenditure.

Depreciation on Property, plant and Equipment is provided on written down value method over the useful life
of the assets as specified in Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013.

Each part of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment is depreciated separately if the cost of part is significant
in relation to the total cost of the item and useful life of that part is different from the useful life of remaining
asset.

The estimated useful life of assets for current and comparative period of significant items of property plant
and equipment are as follows:

Category of Assets Useful Life (years)

Particulars Useful Life (years)
Building 60
Furniture & Fixtures 10
Office Equipment’s 5
Vehicles (Car/Scooter) 8/10
Air Conditioners & Coolers 10
EPABX 5
Data Processing Equipment’s 3

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting
Residual values and useful lives are reviewed , and adjusted , if appropriate, for each reporting period

On tangible fixed assets added/disposed of during the year, depreciation is charged on pro-rata basis from the
date of addition /till the date of disposal.
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p)

qa)

Intangible assets

Intangible assets are recognized when it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable
to the asset will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. Intangible
assets are stated at acquisition cost less accumulated amortization and impairment loss, if any.
Amortization of Intangible assets is done under straight line method equally over a period of five years.

The amortization period and the amortization method are reviewed at least at each financial year end. If
the expected useful life of the asset is significantly different from previous estimates, the amortization
period is changed accordingly.

Impairment

@

(i)

Impairment of Financial Assets

The company assesses at each date of balance sheet whether a financial asset is impaired. Ind AS-
109 requires expected credit losses (ECL) to be measured through a loss allowance.

For all Financial Assets other than contract assets/ Trade receivables, expected credit losses are to
be measured at an amount equal to 12 months expected credit losses or at an amount equal to the
life time ECLSs if credit risk on the financial asset has incurred significantly since its initial recognition.

ECLs impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognised during the period as income/ expense in
Statement of Income & Expenditure.

Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset
may be impaired If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of
the asset If such recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of the cash generating
unit to which the asset belongs is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced
to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in the
Statement of Income & Expenditure.

Employee Benefits

a)

b)

c)

9)

The liability for gratuity to all employees is recognized as an expense on accrual basis in Statement
of Income & Expenditure. The Corporation has formed a trust for administration of the Employees
Group Gratuity Scheme with L.1.C.

Liability on account of leaves (earned leave and commuted leave) is provided on the basis of
actuarial valuation at the year-end. The Corporation has taken a leave encashment scheme from LIC
to manage the funds.

The liability on account of Leave Travel Concession (LTC) is provided on the basis of actuarial
assessment at the year end and charged to Statement of Income & Expenditure.

Actuarial gain or loss on defined benefits plans are recognized in other comprehensive income

Contribution to recognized Provident Fund and Pension Fund (defined contribution plan) is provided
for on accrual basis.

The Corporation has a defined contribution pension scheme which is in line with guidelines of
Department of Public Enterprise (DPE) The Corporation has formed a trust for administration of the
Pension Fund Scheme with L.I.C. Employer contribution to the fund has been contributed on monthly
basis. Pension is payable to the employees of the corporation as per the scheme.

The Corporation has Post-Retirement Scheme (PRMS), under which retired employees and their
dependent family member are provided with medical facilities. They can also avail facility of out-
patient treatment; both are subject to ceiling fixed by the corporation.

Earnings per Share

The basic earning per share is computed by dividing the net surplus (loss) attributable to equity
shareholders for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.
Diluted earning per share are computed using the weighted average number of equity share outstanding
during the year, except where the results would be anti-dilutive.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

a)

Provisions are recognized in respect of liabilities which can be measured only by using a substantial
degree of estimates when:

(i) The Company has a present obligation as a result of a past event.
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(ii) Probable outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the

obligation; and

(ili) The amount of the obligation can be reliably estimated. Provisions are reviewed at each
Balance Sheet date.

Discounting of Provisions

Where the effect of the time value of money is material the amount of a provision shall be the

present value of the expenditure expected to be required to settle the obligation.
b) Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in either of the following cases:

i. A present obligation arising from a past event, when it is not probable that an outflow of

resources will be required to settle the obligation; or
ii. Areliable estimate of the present obligation cannot be made; or
iii. A possible obligation, unless the probability of outflow of resource is remote.
c) Contingent assets are disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is probable.
s) Financial instruments:-
a) Initial recognition and measurement

Financial Instruments recognized at its fair value plus or minus transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial instruments.

b) Subsequent measurement
Financial Assets
Financial assets are classified in following categories:
Financial Asset at Amortized Cost
A financial asset shall be measured at amortized cost if both of the following conditions are met:

(i) The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order
to collect contractual cash flows and

(i) The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets measured at amortized cost using effective interest rate method less impairment if any.
The EIR amortization is included in finance income in the Statement of Income & Expenditure.

Financial Assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

A ‘debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

+  The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the

financial assets, and
. The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPI.

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting

date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income (OClI).

However, the company recognizes interest income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange
gain or loss in the Statement of Income & Expenditure. On de-recognition of the asset, cumulative gain or

loss previously recognized in OCl is reclassified from the equity to Statement of Income & Expenditure..
Interest earned is recognized using the EIR method.

Financial Assets at Fair value through Profit & Loss (FVTPL)

FVTPL is a residual category for financial Assets. Any financial assets, which does not meet the criteria
for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL.

In addition, the company may elect to designate financial asset, which otherwise meets amortized
cost or FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. If doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition
inconsistency. The company has not designated any financial asset as at FVTPL.

Financial assets included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized
in income & expenditure account.
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Financial Liabilities
Financial liabilities at Amortised Cost

Financial liabilities initially recognised at fair value, and subsequently carried at amortized cost using
the effective interest rate method.

Financial liabilities at Fair Value through Profit & Loss (FVTPL)
The company has not designated any financial liabilities at FVTPL.
De-recognition

Financial Asset

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) is derecognised only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expires or it
transfers the financial assets and substantially all risks and rewards of the ownership of the asset.

Financial Liability

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and
the difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Income & Expenditure.

Fair Value Measurement

Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each reporting date. Fair value is the price that
would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the
transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

. In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
. In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible to the company. The fair value of an
asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing
the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest. The company
uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use
of unobservable inputs.

Assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

- Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

- Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable.

- Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable.

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a
whole) at the end of each reporting period.

At the reporting date, the Company analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilities
which are required to be re-measured or re-assessed as per the accounting policies. For this analysis,
the Company verifies the major inputs applied in the latest valuation by agreeing the information in
the valuation computation to contracts and other relevant documents.

The Company also compares the change in the fair value of each asset and liability with relevant
external sources to determine whether the change is reasonable.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and
liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of
the fair value hierarchy as explained above.
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t)

Current and Non- Current classification

The Corporation presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current /non-current
classification.

Cash or cash equivalent treated as current, unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle
a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period. In respect of other assets, it is treated
as current when it is:

* expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in the normal operating cycle.
*expected to be realised with in twelve months after the reporting period.

*held primarily for the purpose of trading/business

All other assets are classified as non -current.

A Liability is treated as current when :

* it is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle.

* it is held for the purpose of trading/business.

* it is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period .or

* there is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of liability for at least twelve months after the
reporting period.

all other liabilities are classified as non-current.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization
in cash and cash equivalents. The corporation has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

LEASE :

The Company Recognizes a right-of- use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement
date. The right of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of lease
liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial
direct cost incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to
restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease incentives received.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the
commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-to-use asset or the end
of the lease term. In addition, Policy has been drafted as per Ind AS 116. the right-to-use asset is
periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain remeasurements of the
lease liability. The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that
are not paid at the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease
or, if that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company’s incremental borrowing rate. The lease
liability is measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, it is remeasured when
there is a change in future lease payments from a change in an index or rate. When the lease liability
is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the right
-of-use asset, or is recorded in the profit and loss if the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has
been reduced to zero. The Company presents right-of-use asset that do not meet the definition of
Investment property in the “Right of Use Assets” and lease liabilities in “other financial liabilities” in
the Balance Sheet. Short term Lease and Leases of low value assets.

The Company has elected not to recognize right-of-use asset and lease liabilities for short term
leases that have lease term of 12 months or less and leases of low value assets. A lease is no
longer enforceable when the lessee and the lessor each have the right to terminate the lease without
permission from the other party with no more than an insignificant penalty.

ii. As A Lessor When the Company acts as a lessor, it determines at lease inception whether each
lease is a finance lease or an operating lease. To classify each lease, the Company makes an overall
assessment of whether the lease transfers substantially all the risk and rewards incidental to the
ownership of the underlying asset. If this is the case, then the lease is a finance lease, if not then it
is an operating lease. As part of the assessment, the Company considers certain indicators such as
whether the lease is for the major part of the economic life of the asset. If an arrangement contains
lease and non-lease components, the Company applies Ind AS-115 “Revenue from contract with
customers” to allocate the consideration in the contract.

Further, the Company recognizes lease payments received under operating lease as income on a
straight-line basis over the lease term as part of “Other Income”.
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Annual Report 2022-23

NATIONAL BACKWARD CLASSES FINANCE & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (NBCFDC)

Note 3 (i)
RIGHT OF USE ASSETS
(% in Lakhs)

Cost or Deemed Cost
At 1 April 2021 52.66 5266
Adjustment of Transition of IND AS 116 -
Additions during the year - -
Disposals/Adjustments - -
At 31 March 2022 52.66 52.66
At 1 April 2022 52.66 52.66
Additions during the year - -
Disposals/Adjustments - -
At 31st March 2023 52.66 52.66

Depreciation and Impairment

At 1 April 2021 13.29 13.29
Depreciation charge for the year (Refer Note-22) 0.59 0.59
Impairment

Disposals/Adjustments

At 31 March 2022 13.88 13.88
Depreciation charge for the year 0.59 0.59

Impairment (Refer Note-22) -
Disposals/Adjustments -
At 31st March 2023 14.46 14.46

Net book value
At 31st March 2023 38.20 38.20
At 31 March 2022 38.78 38.78
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Annual Report 2022-23

NATIONAL BACKWARD CLASSES FINANCE & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (NBCFDC)

Note 4
Intangible Assets
(% in Lakhs)
Particulars Compute'r Intangible Asset Total
Software’s under development
Cost or deemed cost as at 1st April 2021 62.94 3.54 66.48
Addition during the year 3.54 - 3.54
Adjustment/deletions during the year - 3.54 3.54
Closing balance at 31st March 2022 66.48 - 66.48
Addition during the year - - -
Adjustment/deletions during the year - - -
Closing balance at 31st March 2023 66.48 - 66.48
Amortization and Impairment
Opening balance at 1st April 2021 46.11 - 46.11
Amortization during the year (Refer Note-22) 8.54 - 8.54
Impairment during the year - - -
Closing balance at 31st March 2022 54.64 - 54.64
Amortization during the year (Refer Note-22) 4.05 - 4.05
Impairment during the year - -
Closing balance at 31st March 2023 58.69 - 58.69
Net book value
As at 31 March 2023 7.79 - 7.79
As at 31 March 2022 11.84 - 11.84
Note 4(a) Ageing Intangible Assets under Development
Intangible assets under development ageing schedule FY 2023
(% in Lakhs)
EEII SEEEES Tielss Amount in CWIP for a period of
development Total
Less than 1 1-2 Years 2-3years |More than 3 years
year
Projects in progress - - - - -
Projects temporarily suspended - - - - -

Intangible assets under development ageing schedule FY 2022

(% in Lakhs)
il SEatiE G Amount in CWIP for a period of
development Total
Less than 1 1-2 Years 2-3years |More than 3 years
year
Projects in progress -
Projects temporarily suspended
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Annual Report 2022-23

NATIONAL BACKWARD CLASSES FINANCE & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (NBCFDC)

Note 5

Non-current portion of the Trade Receivable/Debtors have been classified under 'non-current financial assets and
current portion of the Trade Receivable/Debtors has been classified under 'current financial assets — loans.

(% in Lakhs)
As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
ParticHlars N - Current Total Mo - Current  Total
Current Current
Considered Good-Secured
Considered Good-UnSecured - - 1.68 1.68
Significant Increase in Credit Risk
Less : Allowance for loans & advances
Total - - - - 1.68 1.68
Trade Receivables Ageing FY 2022-23 (% in Lakhs)

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Particulars Less than 6 ¢ More than
months t?fl)r:;z:r 1-2 years 2-3 years 3 years Total
() Undisputed Trade receivables- i i i i i i
considered good
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables —
which have significant increase in - - - - - -
credit risk
(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - i i i i i i
credit impaired
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables- i i i i i i
considered good
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables —
which have significant increase in - - - - - -
credit risk
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables-credit i i i i i i
impaired
Total - - - - - -
Trade Receivables Ageing FY 2021-22 (% in Lakhs)

Particulars

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Less than 6
months

6
months
to 1 Year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than
3 years

Total

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables-

considered good

(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables -
which have significant increase in
credit risk

(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables —
credit impaired

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables-
considered good

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables —
which have significant increase in
credit risk

(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables-credit

impaired

1.68

1.68

Total

1.68

1.68
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Note 6.1

Note 6.2

Note 6.3

Note 6.4

Note 6.5

Note 6.6

Current Loans are loan amount. which are receivable during the next 12 months after end of the finan-
cial year.

As per Reserve Bank of India, the Corporation is not a Non Banking Finance Company and exempted
for following RBI's prudential norms prescribed for making provisions and for income recognition on
non-performing assets. As RBI's prudential norms are not applicable to the Corporation, it has made
its own norms for making provision duly approved by Board for provisioning on certain overdue loans/
interest thereon.

Out of the total Loans of Rs. 2,07,655.60 Lakhs (as at 31.03.2022, Rs.2,03,795.27 Lakhs) out of which
Rs.1,98,800.17 lakh ( as at 31.03.2022 Rs.1,85,684.94 Lakhs ) have been confirmed from respective
parties. The remaining loan amount is subject to confirmation by borrowers.

The utilization amount of loan beyond 180 days under the prevalent lending policy is eligible for refund.
Hence, the same stand in current.

The disbursement, accumulated over the years with channel Partners for which utilization certificates
of Rs.3,925.73 lakhs (Rs. 3,338.24 Lakhs as at 31.03.2022 ) are pending to be received from borrowing
institutions, out of which Rs. 1,958.09 Lakhs (Rs. 2,494.76 lakhs as at 31.03.2022 ) are more than six
months old as at year end.

In respect of Loans given, Corporation has obtained Government Assurance from channel partners
and signed MOU with RRBs/PSB'sand others amounting to Rs. 65,696.35 Lakh (Previous year Rs.
57,884.37 Lakh). As per legal opinion , Government assurance and signed MOU do not tantamount to
Government Order/ Block Government Gaurantee or other financial instrument. However, same can be
enforced in disputed cases by way of arbitration. In view of the above, Corpration is adequately cov-
ered in cases where the outstanding loan amount is backed by Govt. assurance and signed MOUand
disclosed as " Unsecured and considered good" as the repayment is regular.

Note 6.6.1 In the Loans and Interest thereon no provision is recognized since there is no doubt about their recov-

Note 6.7

erability, however in some cases it take substantial time. The Gaurantee Deed include the principal
amount and all type of interest thereon are covered by Guaranttor( State Government). The above
amounts outstanding since substantial period of time are elegible for revoking Guarantee.

As per Ind AS-109 Staff loans & advances are recognized at amortised cost which includes the princi-
pal & interest component both the details of Outstanding undiscounted Loans to Employees as given
below:-

(% in Lakhs)
As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Particulars
Principal = Interest Total Principal Interest Total
House Building Advance 80.43 47.19 127.62 37.24 50.83 88.07
Vehicle Loan 35.98 2.28 38.26 11.42 1.72 13.14
General Purpose Advance 68.86 - 68.86 53.55 - 53.55
Grand Total (1+2+3) 185.27 49.47 234.74 102.21 52.55 154.76

As per guidelines/norms, recoveries of interest commences after recoveries of principal in respect of House
Building Advance and Vehicle advance.

Loans & advances including simple interest thereon overdue as at end of the year is classified as 'Current’
loans, as these are considered good for recovery/adjustment in the subsequent financial year.
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Note 6.9 Details of Loan and Advances as on 31.03.2023 (% in Lakhs)
Particulars gg:::gg Addition | Refunds rﬁ:g:zm::;{j Recovered g;?::;ge
General Loan 136,781.42 | 16,818.52 | 2,030.27 | (14,707.58) | 26,120.83 | 140,156.41
Funded Interest - -
Micro Finance 64,452.50 | 34,366.09 640.66 14,707.58 | 18,375.75 65,094.60
Funded Interest -
Total 201,233.91 | 51,184.60 (2,670.94 - | 44,496.58 | 205,251.00
Loan Due 4,300.70 993.84 5,294.54
Loan Not due(31.03.2023) 196,933.21 3,023.25 199,956.46
Previous year 197,130.63 | 47,137.43 782.66 - | 42,251.47 | 201,233.91
Note 6.9 Details of Loan and Advances as on 31.03.2022 (% in Lakhs)
Particulars ggng Addition | Refunds r::jpurzg?i::.;/d Recovered g;?as:::ge
General Loan 128,248.14 | 16,610.20 504.45 | (14,821.59) | 22,394.06 | 136,781.42
Funded Interest - -
Micro Finance 68,882.49 | 30,527.23 278.21 14,821.59 | 19,857.42 64,452.50
Funded Interest -
Total 197,130.63 | 47,137.43 782.66 - | 42,251.47 | 201,233.91
Loan Due 5,208.23 (907.53) 4,300.70
Loan Not due(31.03.2022) 191,922.41 5,010.81 196,933.21
Previous year 190,005.22 | 46,670.47 | 1,953.82 - | 37,591.25 | 197,130.63

Note 6.10 Details of Rescheduled Loan & Advances

The Corporation has reschedu
following SCA :

led Loans aggregating to

Z Nil (Previous year ¥ 3525.05 Lakh) in respect of

Particulars

Goa SC/ST/BC Dev.
Corpo.

Kerala BC Dev. Corpo.

Tripura BC Dev. Corpo.

Principal

Previous Year

3,525.05

Note 6.11 Allowances on Loan and advances to respective chennal partners is made as per the Corporation policy

(Ref. Note. No.33) Provision is recognised when:

(i) The Corporation has a present obligation as a result of past event

(ii) A probable outflow of resources is expected to settle the obligation and

(iii) A reliable estimate of amount of obligation can be made

Provision recognized above which are expected to be settled beyond 12 months are measured at the present value
by using pre-tax discount rate that reflects the risks specific to the liability and the increase in the provision due to
the passage of time is recognized as interest expenses.

In respect to Loans/ dues payable by Channel Partners(CP'S) which are adequantely covered by State Government
Gaurantees/other Fianancial Instruments, no provision is made.

Provision are reviewd at each Ba

lance Sheet Date.
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The Corporation as per the policy approved for "reschedulement of overdue loans and advances” had rescheduled the
loans in very exceptional cases. Further,the Board of the Directors vide 126th meeting of the board had considered
the reschdulement/deferment of overdue of channel partners and approved the policy of expected credit loss on
overdue based on unsecured and as per probability of default.

Note 6.11.1 Details of allowance for Loans & advances (non-current/current) as on 31.03.2023

Particulars Opening Addition Becovered/Prf)vision Closing

Balance during the year written back during 22-23 Balance

Loans & Advances -General loan 168.58 13.34 181.92
Loans & Advances -Micro finance 480.53 403.42 883.95
Total 649.11 416.76 0.00 | 1065.87
Previous year 192.83 456.28 0.00 | 649.11

Note 6.11.2 Allowances on Loan and advances to respective channel partners is made as per the Corporation

policy (Ref. Note. No.33)

Note 7 Other financial assets (% in Lakhs)
X As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Particulars
Non - Current Current Total Non - Current Current Total
(1)  Interest Receivable:
Secured, considered good
- Interest on General Loan - 1,080.11 1,080.11 - 1,364.07 1364.07
(By way of Govt. order /Block
Govt. Guarantee received)
- Interest on Micro Finance 67.07 67.07 - 63.61 63.61
- | 1,147.19 |1,147.19 - | 1,427.68 |1,427.68
Unsecured, considered good
Interest on General Loan - 517.41 517.41 - 446.85 446.85
Interest on Micro Finance - 31.94 31.94 - 6.37 6.37
- 549.35 | 549.35 - 453.22 | 453.22
Doubtful
Interest on General Loan - 516.82 516.82 - 446.85 446.85
Interest on Micro Finance - 31.94 31.94 - 6.37 6.37
Penal Interest on General Loan 241.74 241.74 242.20 242.20
Penal Interest on Micro Finance 3.52 3.52 3.52 3.52
245.26 548.76 | 794.03 245.72 453.22 | 698.94
Less : Allowance for loans &
advances (245.26) | (548.76) | (794.03) (245.72) | (453.22) | (698.94)
Sub Total (1) - | 1,147.78 |1,147.78 - | 1,427.68 |1,427.68
(2) Interest accrued but not due
General Loan 581.20 196.23 777.43 647.91 155.14 | 803.05
Micro Finance 33.11 33.11 39.31 39.31
Sub Total (2) 581.20 229.34 | 810.54 647.91 194.45 | 842.36
Others
® 'S“;f/’ir:;tBZ‘;ckr”ed but not due - 0.65 0.65 0.97 0.97
) giﬁggggg%’ggj Unsecured 0.25 0.25 0.63 - 0.63
(iiiy ~ Other Receivables
(iii)(a) Amount recoverable/adjustable ) i 0.19 019
from employees
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As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Non - Current Current Total Non - Current Current Total

Particulars

(iii)(b) Amount recoverable from parties
-considered good - Secured

(iii)(c) Amount recoverable from parties
-considered good - Unsecured

(iii)(d) Amount recoverable from parties
-significant increase in Credit Risk

(iii)(e) Amount recoverable from parties
- Credit impaired

(iii)(f) Form banks (others) - -

Sub Total (3) 36.87 0.65 | 37.52 7.56 0.97 8.53

Grand Total (1+2+3) 618.07 | 1,377.77 |1,995.84 655.47 | 1,623.10 |2,278.57

36.62 36.62 6.74 6.74

Note 7.1 During the year, additional demand notice for the period 16.02.2023 to 31.03.2023 have not been raised
upto 31.03.2023. However, interest for that period amounting to ¥ 63.76 Lakhs (¥ 82.03 Lakhs as at
31.03.2022 ) has been included in interest accrued but not due.

Note 7.2 Detail of allowance for interest on Loans & Advances (current/non current) as on 31.03.2023.

(% in Lakhs)
. Opening Addition Re°°‘f°? ey Closing
Particulars . Provision
Balance during the year . Balance
written back

Penal Interest 245.72 0.46 245.26
Interest on loan - General Loan 446.85 69.97 516.82
Interest on loan - Micro Finance 6.37 25.57 31.94
Total 698.94 95.54 0.46 794.03
Previous Year 629.12 92.37 22.55 698.94

Note 7.3 Allowances on Loan and advances in respective channel partners is made as per the Corporation policy

Note 8 Other current & non current assets (% in Lakhs)
As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Particulars - -
Non Current  Total Non Current  Total
Current Current
Samples - - 0.30 0.30
Net planneq Assets for gratuity or leave encashment 33.48 .| 3348 | 4347 - 4347
(Refer Note:14.1)
Prepaid Expenses (refer note: 8.1) 32.02 9.83 | 41.85 | 25.08 | 21.75 | 46.83
Stamps in hand - 0.18 0.18 0.22 0.22
Advance Receivable 0.94 0.94 2.56 2.56
Grand Total 65.51 10.96 | 76.46 | 68.55 | 24.83 | 93.38

Note 8.1 Prepaid expenses represents unamortized portion of Staff Loans & Advances or difference between the
fair value of financial assets at initial recognition & loans given.
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Note 9 Cash and cash equivalent (Z in Lakhs)
Particulars As at March | As at March
31,2023 31,2022
(a) Cash and other Bank Balances
- Cash in hand
(b) Balance with Banks
- In Saving Accounts 3,410.28 4,037.62
Total 3,410.28 4,037.62

Note 9.1 Generally recoveries/refunds from borrowing agencies were received last day of the financial year.

Therefore, it could not be invested for intended purpose.

Note 10 Cash and cash equivalent-Grant Fund (% in Lakhs)

Particulars As at March | As at March

31,2023 31,2022
(c) Other Bank Balance (Grant Funds & Others)
- Saving Account 1,184.12 5147.75
Post Retirement Medical Fund for Superannuated Employees 190.75 164.58
Unspent CSR-Fund
Total 1,374.87 5,312.33

Note 10.1 Other bank balances represents funds meant for utilisation for training of the target group only as per
the terms of the grant (Interest Subvention Scheme VISVAS, PM Daksh & other CSR Funds) along with

Separate Saving Account for Post Retirement-Medical Expenses.

Note 11 Current Tax Asset (Net) (% in Lakhs)
Particulars As at March = As at March
31, 2023 31, 2022
Income Tax/TDS Receivable 0.59 29.72
Total 0.59 29.72
Note 12 Share Capital (Z in Lakhs)
Particulars As at March | As at March
31, 2023 31, 2022
Authorized share capital
(150,00,000 Equity shares of ¥1,000/- each) 150,000.00 150,000.00
(As at 31st March 2023, 150,00,000 Equity shares of ¥1,000/- each )
Issued/Subscribed and Paid up Capital
(1,49,94,000 Equity shares of ¥1,000/- each) 1,49,940.00 1,49,940.00
(As at 31st March 2023, 1,49,94,000 Equity shares of 1,000/- each,)
Total 1,49,940.00 1,49,940.00
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Note 12.1 Reconciliation of the number of equity shares and share capital (% in Lakhs)
As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Particulars \ (Amount in \ (Amount in
(No's of Shares) Lakhs) (No's of Shares) Lakhs)

Issued/Subscribed and Paid up equity Capital
outstanding at the beginning of the year

Add: Shares Issued during the year - - - -

Issued/Subscribed and Paid up equity Capital
outstanding at the end of the year

14,994,000.00 149,940.00 | 14,994,000.00 149,940.00

14,994,000.00 149,940.00 | 14,994,000.00 149,940.00

Shares held by promoters at the end of Shares held by Promoters at the end of the Year % Change in
the year Promoter Name No.of  %oftotal gyring the year+
Shares shares
President of India 14,993,999 100.00 Nil
Equity Shares i ]
Backward Classes 1] e Nl
Total 14,994,000 100.00

Terms & Rights attached to Equity Shares

The Corporation has only one class of equity shares having par value of 1,000 per share. Each holder of equity
shares is entitled to one vote per share. In terms of Section 8(1)(c) of the Companies Act 2013, the Corporation

does not declare dividend and ploughs back its excess of Income over Expenditure (Surplus) to meet the objectives
of the Corporation.

Note 13 Other Equity (% in Lakhs)
Particulars As at March As at March
31, 2023 31, 2022
Special Reserve 1,000.00 1,000.00
General Reserve 58,796.77 55,759.97

Retained Earnings - -
Share Application Money pending allotment - -

Post Retirement Medical Fund 190.75 164.58

Issued/Subscribed and Paid up equity Capital outstanding at the end of the
year

59,987.52 56,924.55

Note 13.1 Special Reserve

Other Equity (% in Lakhs)
Particulars As at March | As at March
31,2023 31,2022
Balance as at the beginning of the year 1,000.00 2,500.00
Add: Profit during the period transfer from General Reserve - -
Less: Transferred to General Reserve - 1,500.00
Closing Balance 1,000.00 1,000.00
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Note 13.2 General Reserve (% in Lakhs)
Particulars As at March | As at March
31,2023 31,2022
Balance as at the beginning of the year 55,759.97 51,195.27
Add: Profit during the period transfer from General Reserve 3,036.80 4,564.70
Closing Balance 58,796.77 55,759.97
Note 13.3 Retained Earnings (% in Lakhs)
Particulars As at March | As at March
31,2023 31,2022
Balance as at the beginning of the year - -
Add/Less: Depreciation Adjustment (refer note 3.1) - -
Add/Less: Other Adjustment(refer Note No. 7.2 & Note 3 (0.01) -
Add/Less: Other adjustment (0.97) -
éfs;rlj(;ﬁﬂ';:urmg the period transferred from Statement of Income & 3,035.64 3,055.77
Add: Special Reserve - 1,500.00
3,034.65 4,555.77
Add: Other comprehensive income arising from remeasurement of defined
benefit obligation 215 8.93
Less : Transferred to General Reserve 3,036.80 4,564.70
Closing Balance - -

Other Adjustment pertains to expenditure incurred against unspent donation receipt amounting to Rs. 97,394/-

only for FY 2020-21 & FY 2021-22.
Note 13.4 Share application money pending allotment

Other Equity (% in Lakhs)
Particulars As at March | As at March
31,2023 31,2022
Balance as at the beginning of the year - -
Add: Received during the year - -
Less: Shares allotted during the year - -
Closing Balance - -
Note 13.5 Post Retirement Medical Fund
Other Equity (R in Lakhs)
Particulars As at March | As at March
31,2023 31,2022
Balance as at the beginning of the year 164.58 -
Add: Received during the year 26.16 164.58
Less: Shares allotted during the year - -
Closing Balance 190.75 164.58

Note 13.6 Special Reserve of Rs 1000 lakhs (Rs 1000 lakhs as at 31.03.2022 ) kept for meeting capital expenditure
on land/building, is not represented by any earmarked investment. Any capital expenditure out of the
Special Reserve shall be subject to the approval of the Administrative Ministry. Further, the Board
Directors of the Corporation in its 126 th meeting held on 27/12/2021 has been approved the reduce of
"Special Reserve Fund" from Rs. 2500 lakh to Rs. 1000.00 lakh w.e.f financial year 2021-22.

Note 13.7 In terms of Section 8(1) (c) of the Companies Act 2013, the Corporation does not declare dividend
and ploughs back its excess of Income over Expenditure (Surplus) to make disbursement of loan and
meet future expenses including administrative expenses. As such, the Surplus has been transferred to

General Reserve.
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Note 13.8 The Corporation is a not for profit entity and its activities for development of the target group through
their training & market exposure are in nature of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities

Note 14 Provisions (Z in Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Non - Current Current Total Non - Current Current Total
Provision for Retirement Benefits to
Employees
-Gratuity
-Leave Benefits 17.68 17.68 8.19 8.19
-Medical Scheme
Sub Total (a) 17.68 - | 17.68 8.19 - 8.19
Provision for Performance Related Pay :
- Managing Director 5.43 5.43 - | 13.81 | 13.81
- Other Employees 107.97 | 107.97 - 122213 | 222.13
Sub Total (b) " 1113.40 |113.40 " |235.95 | 23595
Leave Travel Concession 21.31 | 12.18 | 33.49 18.11 6.58 | 24.69
Performance Linked Incentive Grant to i ) i - 117350
Channel Partners 173.50
House Tax - -
Provision for Expenses - - 33.23 | 33.23
Interest on Unspent CSR Fund 0.98 0.98
Total 38.99 | 12.56 | 65.55 26.29 |449.27 475.56
Note 14.1 Details of provisions( FY 2022-23) (% in Lakhs)
Additions Utilized/ Written
Particulars :;’ i.?tzgztz during the | payments during  back during I\I?:r:itl i‘:)szt3
year the year 2022-23 | 2022-23
Gratuity (refer note no. 8) (43.47) 9.99 (33.48)
Leave Benefits (refer note no. 8) 8.19 45.43 35.93 17.68
House tax - - -
gﬁgs;:}a;;ﬂ;zed incentive Grant to 173.50 i 150.36 23.14 i
Leave Travel Concession 24.69 16.47 7.68 33.49
Performance Related Pay 235.95 113.40 233.79 2.16 113.40
Provision for Expenses 33.23 - 33.23 -
Interest on Unspent CSR Fund 0.98 0.98
Total 432.09 | 186.27 461.00 25.30 132.07
Note 14.1(a) Details of provisions( FY 2021-22) (% in Lakhs)
Additions | Utilized/payments Written back
Particulars Aﬁ: snlatz:);t'l during the | during It)hg year | during 2021- MAasr:I: i‘:)sztz
year 2021-22 22
Gratuity (refer note no. 8) (33.03) (10.44) (43.47)
Leave Benefits (refer note no. 8) (25.94) 34.13 8.19
House tax 0.09 0.07 0.16 -
gﬁ:ﬁ;’;‘la;;ﬂg';ed incentive Grant to 5552 | 173.50 44.02 11.50 173.50
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Leave Travel Concession 26.40 0.61 2.32 24.69
Performance Related Pay 288.33 91.31 130.79 12.90 235.95
Provision for Expenses - 33.23 33.23

Total 311.38 322.41 177.30 24.40 432.09

Note 14.2

Note 14.3

Note 14.4

Note 14.5

Provision for liability towards leave travel concession of ¥33.49 Lakhs (% 24.69 Lakhs as at 31.03.2022)
is made, as per actuarial assessment.

Provision for performance related pay of ¥ 113.40 (¥ 91.30 Lakhs as at 31.03.2022 ) has been made on
the basis of 'Excellent rating of all employees, which is based on calculation of raw score on parameters
as defined in MOU,which was signed by "Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment" and Corporation.
However, the applicability of rating i.e. from poor to excellent of the employees is related with their
individual performances. Any difference in the actual payment on the basis of rating will be adjusted in
the year of payment.

As per clarification received from Department of Public Enterprises vide OM no. 2(14)/12-DPE (WC)
-GL-1V/14 dated 07.02.2014 a maximum of 300 days of earned leave can be accumulated at any point
of time during the service. Earned leave is encashable during the service, while half pay leave is not
encashable during the service or on superannuation. However, on superannuation earned leave plus half
pay leave together can be encashed subject to a maximum of 300 days.

Disclosures as per Ind AS - 19 Actuarial Valuation (Gratuity, Leave Benefit )

The Corporation has a defined benefit plan for payment of gratuity to all employees, which is funded with
Life Insurance Corporation of India. Every employee who has completed five years or more of service
receives gratuity on leaving the Corporation at 15 days salary (last drawn salary) for each completed
year of service. The present value of obligation determined is based on actuarial valuation using the
projected unit credit method.

Liability for long term employee benefits has been determined by an actuary, appointed for the purpose,
in conformity with the principles set out in the Ind AS -19 as prescribed by Companies (Ind As)Rule,
2015.

The summarized position of defined benefits of gratuity and long term leave benefits recognized in the
Statement of Income and Expenditure and Balance Sheet along with the funded status (net basis) is as
under:

(% in Lakhs)
As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Particulars Gratuity Leave encashment Gratuity Leave encashment
(Funded) (Funded) (Funded) (Funded)
() Key Assumption of actuarial

Economic Assumptions PUC Method PUC Method
Discount Rate 7.29% 7.29% 7.18% 7.18%
Salary rise (p.a) * 6.00% 6.00% 6% 6%
Expected rate of return on assets 7.29% 7.29% | 7.18% 7.18%
Demographic Assumptions
Employee Turnover 2% 2%
Retirement Age 60 years 60 years
*first 5 year 6% & for 1 Year after 5 year 12% &
for 10 years after that 6%
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As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Particulars Gratuity Leave encashment Gratuity Leave encashment
(Funded) (Funded) (Funded) (Funded)
(1) Amount Recognized in Statement of Financial
Position at Period End
Defined Benefit Obligation 484.61 343.06 | 434.33 311.01
Fair Value of Plan Assets 518.10 325.38 | 477.80 302.82
(33.48) 17.68 | (43.47) 8.19
Present Value of Unfunded Defined Benefit
Obligation
Unrecognised Asset due to Asset Ceiling
Net Defined Benefit (Asset)/Liabilit
Recognized in Statel(nent o)f Financi{al Position (33.48) 17.68 | (43.47) 8.19
(Il) Net Defined Benefit Cost /(Income) included
in statement of Profit & Loss at Period End
Service Cost 20.74 21.67 18.87 24.92
Net Interest Cost (2.87) 1.00 (2.74) (1.95)
Past Service Cost
Remeasurements 22.76 11.16
Administration Expenses
(Gain)/Loss due to Settlements /
Curtailments
Total Defined Benefit Cost /(Income
included in Profit & Loss ( ) 17.87 4543 | 16.12 34.13
(IV) Current /Non Current Bifurcation
Current Benefit Obligation 15.90 12.13 13.71 10.25
Non- Current Benefit Obligation 468.71 330.94 | 420.62 300.75
(Asset)/Liability Recognized in the Balance 484.61 343.06 | 434.33 311.01
Sheet
(V) Actual return on Plan assets
Interest Income on Plan Assets 34.31 30.83
Expected Return on Plan Assets 21.74 23.79
Remeasurements of Plan assets 0.24 (0.44) 25.13 10.95
Actual Return on Plan Assets 34.55 21.31 55.95 34.75
(Vl) Analysis of Amounts Recognised in Other
Comprehensive (Income)/Loss at Period End
Ampunt Recognised in OCI Beginning of (4.87) 4.06
Period
Remeasurements due to :-
Effect of Change in financial assumptions (2.76) (5.77)
Effect of Change in demographic
assumptions
Effect of experience adjustments 0.86 21.91
(Gain)/Loss on Curtailments/settlements
Return on Plan assets(excluding interest) (0.24) (25.13)
Change in asset ceiling
Total remeasurements recognized in OCI (2.15) (8.93)
Amount Recognized in OCI (7.01) (4.87)
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As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Particulars Gratuity Leave encashment Gratuity Leave encashment
(Funded) (Funded) (Funded) (Funded)
(VIl) Analysis of Amounts Recognised in
Remeasurements of the Net Defined Benefit
Liability/(Asset) during the Period
Premeasurements due to :-
Effect of Change in financial assumptions (2.07) (4.66)
Effect of Change in demographic
assumptions
Effect of experience adjustments 24.39 26.77
(Gain)/Loss on Curtailments/settlements
Return on Plan assets(excluding interest) 0.44 (10.95)
Change in asset ceiling
Total remeasurements recognized (gains)/ 2276 11.16
losses ) )
(VII) Changes in defined Benefit Obligation during
the Period
g:rfilggd Benefit Obligations Beginning of 43433 31101 | 41119 316.91
Interest cost on DBO 31.44 21.67 28.08 24.92
Current service cost 20.74 22.74 18.87 21.85
Benefit paid (if any)
Benefit paid by the Insurer (if any) 0.00 (34.68) | (40.00) (74.78)
Past Service cost
Actuarial (gain)/loss (1.90) 22.32 16.20 22.11
Deﬁned Benefit Obligation at the end of the 484.61 343.06 | 434.33 311.01
period
(IX) Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets during
the Period
Fair VaI_ue of Plan Assets at the beginning of 477 80 302.82 | 44421 34285
the period
Interest Income on Plan assets 34.31 21.74 30.83 23.79
Contributions 5.74 1.26 17.64
Benefits paid 0.00 | (40.00) (74.78)
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets 0.24 (0.44) 25.13 10.95
Falr.VaIue of Plan Assets at the end of the 518.10 32538 | 477.80 302.82
Period
(X) Reconciliation of Balance Sheet Amount
E:Ir?:;e Sheet(Asset)/Liability, beginning of (43.47) 819 | (33.03) (25.94)
Total Charge/(Credit) Recognized in Profit & 17.87 45.43 16.12 34.13
Loss ’ ' ’ ’
Total Remeasurements Recognized in OC (2.15) (8.93)
(Income)/Loss : '
Actual Employer Contribution /benefit
Directly paid by the Company (5.74) (35.93) | (17.64)
Balance Sheet(asset)/Liability End of Period | (33.48) 17.68 | (43.47) 8.19
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i3l R sl arTd 31.44 21.67 | 28.08 24.92

A a1 AT 20.74 22.74 | 18.87 21.85

I fbq T oTH (@fe Big )

STl (@S IS 81 TRT UG d1H 0.00 (34.68) | (40.00) (74.78)

qd ¥aT anTd

CiESICERCINEIE] (1.90) 2232 | 16.20 22.11

3af o Gy R gRUTRG dH STegar | 484.61 343.06 | 434.33 311.01
(1X) 3raf¥ & R Ao uRufral & IRa

ey | aRad et

ggf' & SR H T T3 477.80 302.82 | 444.21 342.85

o1 TREuREl IR 1S 3 34.31 21.74 | 30.83 23.79

3G 5.74 1.26 | 17.64

YT fobg T ey 0.00 | (40.00) (74.78)

o1 TREuRl R ardfas wial/ @) 0.24 (0.44) | 25.13 10.95

qagiramraﬁ AT OREIRRT PTG | g 325.38 | 477.80 302.82
(X) FAH-UF Dt YRR BT foa=

Iy & RY F, Ia-uF (URIUR)/Qia | (43.47) 8.19 | (33.03) (25.94)

1Y T4 g1 H AR T Bl THR/(pT8e) 17.87 4543 | 16.12 34.13

S, (3m)/E1 & T T ot gF:-ATaT (2.15) (8.93)

m:ﬁm;rniﬁﬁ T fEPY TG el el (5.74) (35.93) | (17.64)

3afy & 3id ¥ gaq1-ua (ufvwuf)/eaiia | (33.48) 17.68 | (43.47) 8.19
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As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Particulars Gratuity Leave encashment Gratuity Leave encashment
(Funded) (Funded) (Funded) (Funded)

(XI) Sensitivity Analysis

Defined Benefit Obligation - Discount Rate +

100 base points (24.00) (20.34) | (24.53) (20.31)

Defined Bengﬁt Obligation - Discount Rate - 26.03 2312 | 2674 22 51

100 base points

Defined Benefit Obligation - Salary Escalation

Rate + 100 base points 7.03 23.85 5.80 23.49

Defined Benefit Obligation - Salary Escalation

Rate - 100 base points (8.15) (22.57) | (10.66) (22.57)
(XI) Expected Cash flows for the Next Ten Years

Year - 2021

Year - 2022

Year - 2023 14.20

Year - 2024 16.47 15.02

Year - 2025 36.08 34.02

Year - 2026 71.43 64.75

Year - 2027 45.26 41.64

Year - 2028 28.98

Year - 2028 to 2032 389.31

Year - 2029- to 2033 417.05

Note 14.6 Estimates of future salary increase considered in actuarial valuation taken in to account inflation,

seniority, promotion and other relevant factor.

Note 15 Other financial liabilities (Z in Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 | As at March 31, 2022
Amount payable/adjustable to SCA 42.79 0.03
Security deposit & retention money (Unsecured Considered 054 072
Good)
Grant from government/Financial Institutions-15.1 1,138.47 5137.92
Interest on Grant Fund 32.61 9.82
Sub Total (1) 1,214.40 5,148.50
Other payables :
Total Ol_Jtstandlng dues of cref:htors other than micro 5189 2996
enterprises and small enterprises
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
; - 4.07
enterprises (refer note - 41)
Sub Total (2) 51.89 34.04
Total 1,266.29 5,182.54

Note 15.1 During the year 2022-23, as per direction of Government of India has transferrred the untilized funds
of Rs. 2099.98 Lakh in to CNA account with Axis Bank which was received Rs. 1942.00 Lakh in 2021-
22 and Rs. Rs. 639 Lakh in two times in 2020-21 under PM. Daksh Scheme for imparting training to
the beneficiaries. out of which the Corporation is able to utilized to the tune of Rs. 1654.97 Lakh in
financial year 2022-23. the corproation stands committed to release /utilized remaining grant in next
financial year. Further, the Corporation has earned the interest on unutilized fund of Rs. 44.66 Lakh
and an amount of Rs. 17.48 Lakh has duly been deposited with consolidated fund of Govt. of India and
remaining balance will be deposited in Bharat Kosh in the next financial year.
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Ao 31 9T, 2023 HY 31 4, 2022 1
SADHTR SADHTR
() et (i () Tt (i)
(XI) HagT=ierarn fazawor
URYTRT Y GIR@-a81 G3+100 3TUR 3/ | (24.00) (20.34) | (24.53) (20.31)
GRYTT T STRIE-SET &R-100 YR 3idh 26.03 2312 | 26.74 22.51
RYTIYT MY GIR@-add gig+100 STUR 3% | 7.03 23.85 5.80 23.49
RYTIYT MY GIRI@-add 9ia-100 YR 3id | (8.15) (22.57) | (10.66) (22.57)
(XI) 3FTA &9 9ul & fore yenfa Aws vare
T -2021
¥ -2022
T -2023 14.20
¥ -2024 16.47 15.02
¥ -2025 36.08 34.02
¥ -2026 71.43 64.75
¥ -2027 45.26 41.64
¥ -2028 28.98
e -2028 ¥ 2032 389.31
s - 2029% 2033 417.05

il 146 uiasd &t Ao gl & A H GErpHfer, TR, TeTaid SR 39 Urifiieh BReb! i e & TWd §Y

IRAfa® Hedich+ faar T § |
Toot 15 g fofig g CEGIECE:))
e 31 1, 2023 #Y 31 1, 2022 Y
THHIT B GO/ ARG YARTRT 42.79 0.03
R&M oA Td ufaumia R (SrRgRfEd 3r=d A 1) 0.54 0.72
WHR/ o G 3gaM-15.1 1,138.47 5,137.92
3gaM [fg w s 32.61 9.82
I9 N (1) 1,214.40 5,148.50
3 ¢
q&H U9 Y ITH! & SifaRad SURaAIs &1 $d o gHrl 51.89 29.96
ﬁmwm@ﬁwwEW@WMé@j 4.07
3T (2) 51.89 34.04
T 1,266.29 5,182.54

it 151 9§ 2022-23 % ERM, R WBR & SR TRRT d & JIeT W1 & Srguyad S-RIRI T, 2099.98
TR 3fARd B 718 ot 2021-22 T 3. 1942.00 ARF 3R a9 2020-21 H &l IR T 3. 639 TRI YITH ef AT
Ted ATt oY freror &= & fow 3 Ut gu 3| forad ¥ foxfia o 2022-23 B fH &, 1654.57 @@
BT ITHUN S § T gofm | F1m sprel foaxfia 9 & QW SreH JIRl/SUHNT oA & forg ufdeg o1 39

3rerar, A A

A IR T, 44.66 TR BT AT I fHaT § 3R IR T, 17.48 ARG HRA TRHR

B! T Ry & fafdrad o fpd 1 € ok Qw I snral it af & YR iy & w1 &6 st

iz




Annual Report 2022-23

Trade Payables Ageing FY 2022-23 ( in Lakhs)
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Lessthan 6 6 months to 2-3  More than
months 1 Year Rayess years  3years Vel
(I)MSME - -
(ii0thers 51.89 - 51.89
(iii)Disputed dues — MSME -
(v) Disputed Due others -
Total 51.89 - - - - 51.89
Trade Payables Ageing FY 2021-22 (Z in Lakhs)
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Less than 6 6 months to 2-3  More than
months 1 Year [RaEss years  3years Ui
(I))MSME 4.07 4.07
(ii0thers 11.20 18.76 29.96
(iii)Disputed dues — MSME -
(v) Disputed Due others -
Total 15.28 - 18.76 - - | 34.04

Note 15.2 Security Deposit includes deposits received from various vendors/ suppliers for services.

Note 15.3 Corporation received various grants/funds from administrative ministry for implementing various
scheme of ministry as well as other CPSEs for specific purpose. Corporation has maintained separate
account for such funds/grants and it has been shown as liability till the fund is utilized for the purpose
it was received. After disbursing the same has been adjusted from the PIA (Project Implementing
Agencies) balances.

Note 15.4 During the year an amount of Rs.2 232.99 lakhs (previous year Rs.3111.20 lakhs ) was received from
various institutions etc. towards imparting training and stipend. Out of total grants available, Rs..6414.76
lakhs (Previous year Rs.3400.63 lakhs ) was released/refunds including interest o the tune of Rs.131.59
lakh (Previous Year Rs. 515.13 lakh) to the training institutions/administrative ministry and recognised
during the financial year as revenue grant.The detail of training grant and subsidy at the beginning,
received, refunded, released during the year, and the balance as on 31.03.2023 are as under :
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fa=irg af 2022-23 saTgER® 39 S@fy @ arE &)
YT o1 3 fafy & fFafafaa saftl gg sorn

£k 6 WTE A BH G;'Fag1 1298 2399 ?fﬁgg A
()THTHTHS.
(i) 51.89 - 51.89
(iihfaaTfed gmT -THTH.THS.
(iv) 31 faarfed s

T 51.89 - - - - | 51.89
fa=ig af 2021-22 sagER® 34 safy R 9rE ¥)

YT o1 ¢ fafy d fFafafea sraftal 3g s

fagzur
6 T8 & $H 6“1333}1 129§ 2-3ad “ieﬁgg anT
()THTHTAS, 4.07 4.07
(i) 11.20 18.76 29.96

i faarfed s -tH T THS.
(iv) 317 faarfed s
IRT 15.28 - 18.76 . - | 34.04

oot 152 gRem o ® faftrs fagsarail/smyfdedfelt § ura s affferd g

oot 153 e U= HEa 9 fafte srem/Mfat dara @t fafte aerrell & foraraae ud ary 8 9y o
Hrfirass 3 faRiy It T U o3 § IR 3 39 YR &t ARt/ e e & fae st § @rar dar &t
2 09 32 <RI & AR IR ST 1 8, S deb b S7bT SUUINT I S2RY & A B forn WY o o
%mg%m ST faRU1 o= o JWRId W38 U, (UiAoHISH fharaas Toiell) & I/ ¥ JHre
TR

w154 9 ot @l I fafte Tl sfe & ufieon Smaford &= @ SEg & 0 | % 2232.99 ARG &I
ERTIRT (T Y % 3111.20 1G) U g5 AT | SUTS $ot S MR 2 6414.76 ARG (I I8 2 3400.63
TR U&7 GRAH/S=I S WA faqfad/aray o T8 ford saret IR * 131.59 ARG (1 I 2
515.13 @) FiAIfrd & Td 39 fa<iig af ot orafdy & IoRa /e & wu § O T g1 a¥ & gRM
Td 31.03.2023 F! RUMT & AR a8 & RY T U, a0, e UiRI&UN $aM Ud §e &1 faaxur

AR &:
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Annual Report 2022-23

Note 16 Other Current liabilities (% in Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31,2023 = As at March 31, 2022
TDS payable 0.80 45.88
GST payable 1.46 6.35
Provident fund payable - 12.10
Pension & Post retirement medical fund - 1.38
Employee Reimbursement & Others Payables 2.82 7.00
Total 5.07 72.71
Note 17 Revenue From Operations (% in Lakhs)
Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
a) RENDERING OF SERVICES:
Interest on Loan to SCAs/others
Interest on Loan and advances (General Loan) 4,302.58 4,155.99
Interest on Loan and advances (Micro Finance) 966.92 1,057.39
Penal Interest (General Loan) 5.60 54.40
Penal Interest (Micro Finance) 0.36 11.48
Donation Received 0.11 1.23
5,275.57 5,280.49
b) Other Operating Income
Provision /Allowances on Loans & Advances written back - -
Monitoring Cost on CSR Activities 31.54 24.05
Management Fee-Visvas Scheme 5.63 16.98
37.17 41.04
Total 5,312.74 5,321.53

Note 17.1 The Corporation has adopted Ind AS -115 (revenue from contract with customers) in accordance with

Note 17.2

Note 17.3

Note 17.4

Note 17.5

Note 17.6

requirement of applicable financial reporting framework, due to adoption of this there is no material
impact on financial statement of NBCFDC.

On the basis of annual sanction, Channel Partners can draw required amount of funds as advance which
is converted into loan , in full or in part, on the basis of utilization details submitted by the Channel
Partner? The advance is required to be converted into loan by the Channel Partners by way of loaning
to the eligible beneficiaries under various scheme of the Corporation, the advance is provided to the
Channel Partners at applicable interest rate on advances and from the date of its utilization , the interest
rate of respective scheme in which funds have been utilized become applicable.

Interest income on loan advanced/given is recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the
amount outstanding and the rate applicable, using Effective Interest Rate method.

Interest income on unutilized funds lying with the borrowing agencies is recognised as per prevailing
rate of interest on advances from the date of advance of funds to a day before to letter date of utilisation
of funds by the borrowing agencies.

Interest Income on loans given is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount
outstanding and the rate applicable , using effective interest Rate method.

Interest income on overdue of Loans is recognised as per prevailing rate of interest from the date of
overdue to a day before receipt of repayment.
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Note 17.7 As per MCA notification dated 24.03.2020, Schedule Il Division Il, the Corporation has recognised an
income of Rs. 0.11 Lakh FY 2022-23, Rs. 1.23 Lakh (FY 21-22) & 28.37 Lakh (FY 20-21) respectively w.e.f

01.04.2021.
Note 17.8 Accrual of Revenue & Terms of references are as under: (% in Lakhs)
As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022
Particulars Micro Micro
Term Loan . Term Loan .
Finance Finance
Interest accrued & due as at beginning of the year 1,810.92 69.98 1,885.92 93.36
Add: Interest accrued & due during the year 4,302.58 966.92 4,155.99 1,057.39
Less: Interest Received during the year 4,515.98 937.88 4,230.99 1,080.77
Less: Adjustment, if any - - - -
Interest accrued & due as at Balance Sheet Date 1,597.53 99.02 1,810.92 69.98
Penal Interest receivable as at beginning of the year 242.20 3.52 264.75 3.52
Add. Recognized during the year 5.60 0.36 54.40 11.48
Less : Received during the year 5.60 0.36 54.40 11.48
Less: Adjustment, if any 0.46 -0.00 22.55 -
Penal Interest receivable as at Balance Sheet Date 241.74 3.52 242.20 3.52

'Terms of references:

‘General Loan includes Education loan ,New Swarnima, Term loan

Samridhi yojana.

and Micro Finance includes MFS & Mahila

General Loan Scheme Micro Finance Scheme
Particulars Education New Micro Mabhila Samridhi/ | NBFC-MFI-
. Term Loan . .
Loan Swarnima Finance Small Loan Finance Loan
Rate of Interest * 1.5%/1% 2% 3 ’5/4 é & 2% 1%/3% 4%
9.5 Year in 20 8 yearin 8 yearin 4 year in 4 year in Quarterly 4 year in
Repayment Period Qﬁarterl Instt Quarterly Quarterly Quarterly Instt. (w.e.f Quarterly
y ) Instt. Instt. Instt. 01.04.2021 for SMF) Instt.
4.5 years
: . inclusive of | 2 quarterin | 2 quarterin | 2 quarter in 2 quarterinr/o 2 quarterin
Moratorium Period study period | r/o Principal |r/o Principal | r/o Principal Principal r/o Principal
of 4 years

* 0.5% rebate on timely repayment of due

$ 4% interest charged in r/o loan above ¥ 5 lakh to 10 Lakh and 5% on above ¥ 10 Lakh
Penal Interest shall attract @ 1% on default amount.

Interest on Advance Fund : Funds are to be utilized within 120 days by SCAs. Banks may claim refinance

of outstanding balance under Education loan irrespective of year of loan disbursement. For other schemes
refinance can be claimed during current year only. The amount of refinance should be appropriated with in 10

working days of drawl from NBCFDC.

Period ROI
1-120 days 3%
121-180 days 6%
Above 180 days 8%
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Note 18 Other Income (% in Lakhs)
Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
a) Interest Income
Interest on advances to employees 15.35 14.52
Interest subsidy on Education Loan - -
Sub Total (a) 15.35 14.52
b) Interest from Banks -
Interest on savings bank 150.61 181.57
Interest on fixed deposits 72.40 -
Sub Total (b) 223.01 181.57
c) Other Non-Operating Income -
Miscellaneous income 1.24 0.33
Sub Total (c) 1.24 0.33
Total (a+b+c) 239.60 196.42

Note 18.1 Interest on short term deposit with banks is recognised from the date of short term deposit to date of

maturity on accrual basis as per prevailing rate.

Note 18.2 Interest on loan to employees includes fair value adjustment of ¥ 3.69 Lakhs (¥ 3.47 lakhs as at

31.03.2022)

Note 18.3 The Corporation has obtained 12A exemption certificate from Income tax authority for accepting
donation for intend purpose to conduct skill development programme for target group of OBC in the
month of July' 2017 As per MCA notification dated 24.03.2020, Schedule Il Division Il, the Corporation
has recognised an income of Rs. 0.11 Lakh FY 2022-23, Rs. 1.23 Lakh (FY 21-22) & 28.37 Lakh (FY 20-

21) respectively w.e.f 01.04.2021.

Note 19 Allowance/Reversal for Loans & advances (% in Lakhs)
Particulars For the Year Ended = For the Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Allowance for Loans & advances 416.76 433.73
Uncollectable Interest 95.09 92.36
Total 511.85 526.09
Note 20 Penal Interest waived off and others (% in Lakhs)
Particulars For the Year Ended = For the Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Penal Interest waived off 44.57 45.52
Interest Incentive under One time Settlement (OTS) 19.08 2.70
Total 63.65 48.23
Note 21 Employee Benefits Cost (% in Lakhs)
Particulars For the Year Ended = For the Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
a) Salary, Wages & Benefits
- Salary and Allowances 997.03 919.52
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Particulars

b) Contribution to Provident Fund & Other Funds

For the Year Ended ' For the Year ended

March 31, 2023

March 31, 2022

- Contribution to Provident and Superannuation Funds 170.66 148.13
c) Staff welfare expenses -
- Leave Travel Concession 16.47 0.61
- Medical Reimbursements /Policies 38.38 39.38
- Others 18.61 12.44
Total 1,241.15 1,120.09
Others includes Interest on loan to employees fair value adjustment of ¥ 3.69 Lakhs (% 3.50 lakhs as at
31.03.2022)
Depreciation & Amortization Costs (% in Lakhs)
Particulars For the Year Ended | For the Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Depreciation on Tangible Assets (refer note no. 3) 22.87 27.77
Amortization of Intangible assets (refer note no. 4) 4.05 8.54
Depreciation Charge for Right of Use Assets (refer note no. 3.1) 0.59 0.59
Total 27.51 36.89
Training and Other Developmental Expenditure ( in Lakhs)

For the Year Ended

For the Year ended

FELETEDS March 31,2023  March 31, 2022
Training Expenditure on Beneficiaries & other developmental expenses 6,457.76 3,571.07
Less- Recognised/released during the year (Refer Note. No. 15.3) 6,414.76 3,400.63
Sub Total (a) 42.99 170.44

Fair, Exhibitions and Awareness Camps 62.43 34.71
Performance linked Grant in aid (SCAs) - 173.50
Cluster Development Expenses 80.42 38.29
Publicity Grant to SCAs 6.99 7.91
Donation & Covid 19 Expenses (See Note 23.4) 0.11 5.49
Sub Total (b) 149.96 259.90
Total 192.95 430.34

The Corporation has so far disbursed cumulative grant of ¥22,851.63 lakhs (Previous year ¥18,548.02
lakhs) including share of administrative ministry to State Channelising Agencies/ other institutions for
imparting training to the target group & officials of SCAs, which is charged to revenue on disbursement as
per policy. Out of the cumulative grants disbursed, utilization certificate(s) for ¥ 309.15 lakhs (Previous
year ¥4913.02 lakhs) are awaited as at year end.

Since there is uncertainty of the amount and time lag in submission of training expenses claims by
SSC/Training Institutions and multiple training programmes monitored by them , payments on account
of grant from training programmes are charged to expenses in the year of acceptance of claim /year of
disbursement.

The Corporation has so far disbursed cumulative grant of ¥878.63 lakhs (Previous year ¥ 878.63 lakh) to
incentivizing the State Channelising Agencies/ other institutions in better delivery mechanism, recoveries
of loans and purchase of data processing units etc., which is charged to revenue on disbursement as per
policy. Out of the cumulative grants disbursed, utilization certificate(s) for ¥ 3.04 lakhs (Previous year
37.00 lakhs) are awaited as at year end.
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Note 23.4 As per MCA notification dated 24.03.2020, Schedule Ill Division Il, the Corporation has recognised
expenditure of Rs. 0.11 Lakh FY 2022-23,Rs. 5.49 Lakh (FY 21-22) & 23.14 Lakh (FY 20-21) respectively

w.e.f 01.04.2021.

Note 24 Rebate on Interest on Loans & Advances (F in Lakhs)
Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Rebate 25.96 17.52
Total 25.96 17.52

Note 24.1 Incentive for Channel Partners as "Rebate on Interest": In order to encourage to channel partners for
timely repayment of due, The Corporation has a scheme for them as " Rebate on interest . As per norms,
rebate of 0.5% on Education Loan is provided.

Note 25 Other Expenses

(% in Lakhs)

Particulars

For the Year Ended
March 31, 2023

For the Year ended
March 31, 2022

A. Administrative Expenses

Auditor Remuneration (Refer Note No-25.1) 2.07 1.48
Repair & Maintenance (Equipment & others) 12.33 7.94
Electricity & Water charges 13.86 11.69
Rent 217.00 184.92
Rates & Taxes 0.42 0.42
Insurance 0.84 0.85
Telephone 7.94 7.08
Travelling Expenses -Directors 2.11 0.26
Travelling Expenses -Staffs & others 10.50 10.44
Conveyance 8.97 5.70
Vehicle Running & Maintenance 1.29 1.17
Office Expenses & Maintenance 46.28 35.37
Legal & Professional charges 7.88 8.42
Printing & stationery 8.12 5.82
Advertisement 8.05 2.31
Conference and Meetings 0.14 0.13
Recruitment & Training 0.75 0.20
Monitoring & Evaluation 26.13 9.03
Security & Other Services Charges 70.13 62.19
Other Expenditure 25.59 24.12
Total 470.39 379.53
Note 25.1 Payment to the Auditor (% in Lakhs)
Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Statutory Auditor Remuneration 2.07 1.48
For taxation matters (Tax Audit) 0.22 0.22
for company law matters
for other services (GST & Others) (see note 25.1.1) 0.41 0.41
for reimbursement of expenses
Total 2.70 2.1
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Note 25.1.1 The Corporation had incurred GST & 80G fee of Rs. 0.30 Lakh and Rs. 0.12 Lakh respectively.

Note 26 Components of Other Comprehensive Income (OCl)/ (Expenses)

The disaggregation of changes to OCI by each type of reserve in equity is shown below:- (% in Lakhs)
Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Remeasurement of Defined Benefit plans
- Gratuity 2.15 8.93
Total 2.15 8.93
Note 27 Exceptional Iltems (Z in Lakhs)
Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Excess Provision of Performance Incentive written back & other (25.30) (12.90)
Interest on Income Tax Refund (0.96) (0.44)
Loss /(Profit) on sale of assets (0.18) -
Leave Encashment Expenses written off (see note 27.1) - (51.43)
Excess Provision/Expenses written back 2.88 (11.50)
Expenses/Liability written off (18.88) (17.57)
Other Exceptional Income (See Note No. 27.2) (0.03) (47.37)
Assets Written off 0.30
Total (42.16) (141.15)

Note 27.1 a sum of Rs. Nil FY 2022--23 & Rs. 51,43,073 FY 2021-22 has been received from LIC India during this
Financial Year on account of Leave Encashment expenses paid by the Corporation earlier.

Note 27.2 Other Exceptional Income Comprises of Interest & Arbitration fee received w.r.t Pudducheery BC division
amounting to Rs. 32.26 Lakh and 14.64 Lakh respectively & other exceptional fee of Rs. 0.47 Lakh only

for FY 2021-22

All the provisions written back are considered as Exceptional ltems except Provision Written back on Loan &

Advances.
Note 28 Corporate Social Responsibilities (CSR) Expenses (% in Lakhs)
Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Direct Expenses 25.20 43.96
Overheads 0.22 0.68
Total 25.42 44.64

Note 28.1 Disclosure in respect of CSR Expenses :

Expenditure related to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) as per Section 135 of The Companies Act, 2013 read

with Schedule VII thereof:

a. Detail of amount required to be spent (% in Lakhs)
Particulars For the Year Ended = For the Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Average surplus/profit of the last three years 3,020.02 2,929.68
Un-spent amount as at Beginning of the Year (107.217) (121.16)
Gross Amount required to be spent during the year (2% of above 1) 60.40 58.59
Amount Spent during the year 25.42 44.64
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For the Year Ended | For the Year ended

FETUIENE March 31,2023  March 31, 2022
Amount considered during the year
Un-spent amount as at Year End (72.23) (107.21)
Total (72.23) (107.21)

b. No provision has been made for CSR Expenses during the year . The income earned ,if any incidentally to the

CSR projects have been netted off from the CSR expenses.
(b) Details of Average of Surplus/Profit of the last three Financial Years as follows:

(% in Lakhs)

Financial Years Net Profit Average Net Profit Amount to be Spent for CSR Expenditure
2011-12 2410.56
2012-13 2569.02
2013-14 1984.83
2014-15 3734.42 2321.47 46.43
2015-16 2407.64 2762.76 55.26
2016-17 2567.16 2708.96 54.18
2017-18 1960.63 2903.07 58.06
2018-19 2793.68 2311.81 46.24
2019-20 257411 2440.49 48.81
2020-21 3421.25 2442.81 48.86
2021-22 3064.70 2929.68 58.59
2022-23 3037.79 3020.02 60.40
(c) CSR Disclousre as per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 (% in Lakhs)
Preceding Amount Balance Amount  Amount transferred Amount Deficiency,
Financial transferred to Amountin | Spentin the to a Fund as remaining to if any
Year(s) Unspent CSR | Unspent CSR = Financial specified under be spent in
Account under | Account under Year (in Rs) Schedule VIl as per succeeding
subsection (6) subsection (6) second proviso to  Financial Years
of section 135 | of section 135 subsection (5) of (in Rs)
(inRs.) (inRs.) section 135, if any
FY 2021-22 22.42 22.42 10.63 0.00 11.79
FY 2022-23 45.61 45.61 0.00 0.00 45.61
(c) CSR Disclousre as per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013
Particulars FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22 Total
?r?;c;tér;tr required to be spent by the company during 60.40 29 49 8282
amount of expenditure incurred, 14.79 10.63 25.42
shortfall at the end of the year, 45.61 11.79 57.40
total of previous years shortfall 11.79

reason for shortfall

nature of CSR activities,

Delay in submitting the proposal by channel partners.

Eradicating hunger, poverty and malnutrition: promoting
health care including preventing health care and making
avialable safe drinking water.

Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with CSR Rules, 2014, the Corporation had transferred
an unspent balance of Rs. 45.61 Lakhs FY 2022-23 (Rs. 22.42 Lakhs FY 2021-22) to specially designated Unspent
Corporate Social Responsibiity Account with in 30 days of the end of the Financial Year.



[ — 319, 2023 H1 | 31 AN, 2022 H1
T ay & forw | guTE 99 & forw
¥ & SRM foarrd eARIfR

T & JHIG TR TG A B T 4RI (72.23) (107.21)
T (72.23) (107.21)

W 9Y P SRME W TH.3MR. 9 3 Dls Uay™ Ta! fobar mar| ey 3R, gRaemell ¥ sfewrd 3, afe g gl &l
oY 3R, T Q U AT g |

@) fUea 9 faxha auf & eiftw/emy & oivd o1 R sa uoR 8 R a1 T)
fa=fta o IS aIH INAYS Y | HL.TH.IR. T & e Td Ft 9= aret iy
2011-12 2410.56
2012-13 2569.02
2013-14 1984.83
2014-15 3734.42 2321.47 46.43
2015-16 2407.64 2762.76 55.26
2016-17 2567.16 2708.96 54.18
2017-18 1960.63 2903.07 58.06
2018-19 2793.68 2311.81 46.24
2019-20 2574.11 2440.49 48.81
2020-21 3421.25 2442 81 48.86
2021-22 3064.70 2929.68 58.59
2022-23 3037.79 3020.02 60.40

(M) Hut AU, 2013 BT URT 135 F FTAR .TH. IR, THIHIT @ g #)

94 (@ul) IUYRT(6) FAEd (6) P Agg UL.UH. dY

G) PR A S foxlgauis afe
HTHIR. WA H IR, @A H gRa @d V||§?&m' TIPS BIS I
JIRE gaiNd WA (@ H) Ty g A E Tl EaRy
AR . 7 @ R aReEs  afyE. o)
?(;ﬁ::_;:f 22.42 22.42 10.63 0.00 11.79
13@;233@ 45.61 45.61 0.00 0.00 45.61
(M) Hut U, 2013 BT URT 135 F STAR H.TH. 3R, YHHT
faa=ur foxia ad 2022-23 fasfta ad 2021-22 URT
¥ & SR HUHT GRT T B o areit férd iy 60.40 22.42 82.82
Y DI TS M, 14.79 10.63 25.42
¥ & 3id H Y, 45.67 11.79 57.40
T ST § FHH BT AR 11.79
HH! & HRU A T HTATT GRT URATd TRgd 3 B 1|
| TS SR HUINUT T I W QU & dgIdl
T3, Tfafafer & uepfa, é{imﬁ WY G@HIA Td GRI&T Ugeial Iucisy B

RIERE

HUF SATUFH, 2013 BT URT 135 b WY YF3d JTHSAR 1, 2014 P SIER, (94 A faciiy 99 1 waiftd & 30 ffl &
R g 7 1 715 AT a8 2022-23 &1 Y AR 245.61 TR (T 22.42 ARG [0 a9 2022-23) BT T 7 D1 TS HIURE
TS ISR & IR W@rd A RiHiaid o faar ol



Annual Report 2022-23

Note 29 Earnings per share (EPS)

(% in Lakhs)

lings per share

Particulars For the Year Ended  For the Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Basic EPS
From continuing operation 20.25 20.38
Diluted EPS
From continuing operation 20.25 20.38
Note 29.1 Basic Earning per Share (% in Lakhs)
Particulars For the Year Ended | For the Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Profit attributable to equity holders of the company:
Continuing operations 3035.64 3055.77
Earnings used in calculation of Basic Earning Per Share 3035.64 3055.77
Weighted average number of shares for the purpose of basic earn- 149.94 149.94

Note 29.2 Diluted Earning per Share

The earnings and weighted average number of equity shares used in calculation of diluted earning per share:-

(% in Lakhs)

Particulars

For the Year Ended
March 31, 2023

For the Year ended
March 31, 2022

Profit attributable to equity holders of the company:

Continuing operations

3035.64

3055.77

tinuing operations

Earnings used in calculation of diluted Earning Per Share from con-

3035.64

3055.77

The weighted number of equity shares for the purpose of diluted earning per share reconciles to the weighted
average number of equity share used in calculation of basic earning per share as follows

lings per share

(% in Lakhs)
Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Weighted average number of shares for the purpose of basic earnings 149 94 149 94
per share
Effect of Dilution : -
Share Application money pending allotment -
Weighted average number of shares for the purpose of Diluted earn- 149.94 149.94
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NATIONAL BACKWARD CLASSES FINANCE & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (NBCFDC)
(CIN NO. U74899DL1992NPL047146)

Notes 30
Note 30.1 Related Party Disclosures (Key managerial personnel)

(a) Mr. Rajan Sehgal, Managing Director

(b) Mr. Ajit Kumar Samal, S.G.M. (Finance) & Company Secretary

(c) Mr. V. R. Chary, S.G.M. (HR - CSR)
(c) Ms. Anupama Sood, S.G.M (Project)
(e) Mr. Suresh Kumar, G.M. (S.D.)

Nature & volume of transactions with key management personnel during the year

Note 30.2 Compensation of Key Management Personnel (% in Lakhs)
Particulars For the Year Ended | For the Year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Short Term Benefits (Salaries/PRPetc.) 223.40 228.20
Sitting Fees to Independent Directors 0.00 0.42
Post Employment Benefits 31.47 28.13
Other Long Term Benefits
Termination Benefits
Share Based Payment
Medical 1.73 1.72
Others (Reimb.) 5.63 1.55
Sub Total (1) 262.23 260.02
Loan to related party:
Loan given during /at the end of the year 45.30 27.51
Interest 12.84 11.79
Repayment during the year 25.37 6.43
Sub Total (2) 32.77 32.87
Amount owned by related parties at end of the year (1+2) 295.00 292.89
FY 2022-23 (% in Lakhs)
Particulars Mr. Rajan Sghgal Mr. Ajit Kumar Mr. AmI:,;I:ma Mr. Suresh
(Managing Director) Samal V.R.Chary Sood Kumar
Short Term Benefits 16.82 4597 54.80 57.46 48.36
Post Employment Benefits 2.52 6.45 7.93 7.79 6.78
Medical 0.13 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.10
Others (Reimb.) 2.74 1.06 0.77 0.35 0.70
FY 2021-22 (% in Lakhs)
Particulars Ml?a?t:‘r’il:d e gja' :nKal.;mar Mr. V.R.Chary LA ggggama M:'(:;';Sh
Short Term Benefits 46.06 35.57 4416 40.75 36.36
Post Employment Benefits 2.75 5.60 7.00 6.80 5.98
Medical 0.25 0.45 0.44 0.50 0.08
Others (Reimb.) 0.06 0.28 0.44 0.50 0.27
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YA & TgYTd 31.47 28.13
3 T 3fafey & Y
AT T
3T TR YT
fafde 1.73 1.72
3 (mfergfe) 5.63 1.55
I9 T (1) 262.23 260.02
a5 Ul &1 HT:
¥ & ERM/ 3id d fau T Hur 45.30 27.51
I 12.84 11.79
Y & GRAE AT 25.37 6.43
3TN (2) 32.77 32.87
AT a9 TR Gafed Tt gRT Wriied § Y9RT1R1(1+2)) 295.00 292.89
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e AIGT TETA 4l 36lld PAR | 41 dlL3MR. At o ge=T
Ll |qd T SqUHIYE PEUR
(e 3fafey Ay 16.82 45.97 54.80 57.46 48.36
IERISEIRG RN 2.52 6.45 7.93 7.79 6.78
fafee 0.13 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.10
3= (ufergfd) 2.74 1.06 0.77 0.35 0.70
faw af 2021-22 ( @G #)
Chj ot 3refid grdl. 3R, 4l
Rraor ;gﬁ? LR TS e MRTTR
SeTTare aH 46.06 35.57 44.16 40.75 36.36
faSHIORIT 2.75 5.60 7.00 6.80 5.98
fafdre 0.25 0.45 0.44 0.50 0.08
3= (ufergfd) 0.06 0.28 0.44 0.50 0.27
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Loans or Advances granted to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties (% in Lakhs)

Amount of loan or advance in the | Percentage to the total Loans and
Type of Borrower

nature of loan outstanding Advances in the nature of loans
Promoters
Directors
KMPs 45.30 0.02%

Related Parties

Director sitting fees of ¥ Nil FY 2022-23 & 42480 FY 2021-22 against ¥ Nil-including GST FY 2020-21 has been paid
to two Non - Official Independent Directors) (refer note no 25)

Total Compensation paid as per the guidelines of Deptt. Of Public Enterprises (DPE)

TA/DA is paid /payable in normal course of business and paid on same terms which are applicable to other
employees.

Transaction with the Government Related Entities

Apart from transactions reported above, the Corporation has transactions with other Government related
entities, which includes but not limited to the following :-

Name of Government : Government of India through Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment
(Significant influence over Corporation).

Certain Significant Transactions: (% in Lakhs)

For the Year Ended @ For the Year ended

Party Nature of Transaction March 31,2023  March 31, 2022

Ministry of Social Justice | Receipt towards Equity Share
and Empowerment Capital during the year

Receipt of Grant in Aid towards imple-
mentation of Skill Development Pro- - -
gramme during the year

Ministry of Social Justice
and Empowerment

Ministry of Social Justice | Reimbursement of expenses of orga-
and Empowerment nizing events

Total - -
Related Parties held equity of the Corporation

For the Year Ended March 31, 2023 For the Year ended March 31, 2022

% holding in that % holding in that

Name of Party Relationship Number of Number of
class class
share held share held
of shares of shares
President of India |Shareholder 14994000 99.9% 14994000 99.9%

Capital management

The company objective to manage its capital in a manner to ensure and safeguard their ability to con-
tinue as a going concern so that company can continue to provide maximum returns to share holders
and benefit to other stake holders.

Further, company manages its capital structure to make adjustments in light of changes in economic
conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants. As on 31st March 2023 company does
not have any liability towards borrowings. Company manages its working capital requirement through
internal accruals.
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Note 31.2 Following changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during
the years ended 31 March 2023 :

i) Recognition of Corporate Social Responsibilities (CSR) expenses from utilization to disbursement.
if) Some other category of target group has been added in objective clause.

Note 32 Fair Value measurements

i) The Carrying Value of Financial Instruments by categories are as follow: (% in Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
FVTPL FVTOCI Amortized Cost FVTPL FVTOCI Amortized Cost
Financial Assets
(i) Cash and Cash Equivalents - - 3,410.28 - - 4,037.62
(i) Other Bank balances - - - - - -
(iii) Security Deposits - - 0.25 - - 0.63
(iv) Other Financial Assets - - 1,995.59 - - 2,277.94
(vi) Loans - - 204,185.13 - - 200,584.79
(vi) Staff Loans & advances 202.71 129.68
(vii) Cash & Cash Equivalents-Grant Fund 1,374.87 5312.33
Total Financial Assets - - 211,168.84 - - 212,342.99
Financial Liabilities
(i) Other financial liabilities 1,266.29 - - 5182.54
(ii) Security deposit & retention money 0.54 0.72
Total Financial Liabilities - - 1,266.83 - - 5,183.26
(i) Fair value of financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value (but fair value disclosure are required)
(% in Lakhs)
. As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Particulars . = . :
Carrying Value Fair value Carrying Value Fair value
Financial Assets
(i) Loans 204,185.13 204,185.13 200,584.79 200,584.79
(ii) Staff Loans & advances 202.71 234.74 129.68 154.76
Total Financial Assets 204,387.85 204,419.87 200,714.47 200,739.56

i) The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, security deposits, Other Receivables
and payables are considered to the same as their fair values, due to short term nature.

ii) The fair value of "Loans to employees" were calculated based on cash flows discounted using current market
rate. They are classified as level 3 fair values in fair value hierarchy due to the inclusion of unobservable inputs
including counterparty credit risk.

i) For financial assets and Liabilities that are measured at fair value, the carrying amount are equal to the fair
values.

Fair Value hierarchy
Level 1- Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2- Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the assets or liability, either
directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived form prices)
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Level 3- Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs)

The following table presents the fair value measurement hierarchy of financial assets and liabilities measured at
amortised cost:-

Fair Value hierarchy as on 31-03-2023 (Z in Lakhs)

Particulars Date of valuation Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial Assets
Financial assets at Amortised Cost

Loans 31st March 2023 - - 204,185.13 | 204,185.13
Loans to employees 31st March 2023 - - 202.71 202.71

- - 204,387.85 | 204,387.85
Fair Value hierarchy as on 31-03-2022 (% in Lakhs)

Particulars Date of valuation Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial Assets
Financial assets at Amortised Cost

Loans

31st March 2022 200,584.79 | 200,584.79

Loans to employees 31st March 2022 - - 129.68 129.68

- - 200,714.47 | 200,714.47

(iii) Financial risk management

The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise Grant and other payables. The main purpose of these
financial liabilities is to finance the company’s operations and to provide guarantees to support its operation.
The Company'’s principal financial assets include Term/Micro finance loans to SCA's/other entities that derive
directly from its equity.

The Company is required to expose market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The company's financial risk
activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and those financial risks are identified, measured
and managed in accordance with the companies policies and risk objectives. The board of directors review
and agree on policies for managing each of these risk, which are summarised below:-

a)

b)

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instruments will fluctuate because
of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises Interest rate risk. Financial instruments affected by
market risk includes loan and advances, deposits and other non derivative financial instruments.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instruments will fluctuate
because of change in market interest rate. The company is not exposed to interest rate risk.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a counterparty to a financial instrument fails to
meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Company’s loans receivables from SCA's
/RRBs/PSBs and Ohers. The company is exposed to credit risk from its financial activities of loans given
to SCA's /RRBs/PSBs and Ohers.

The company assesses and manages credit risk based on company's internal policies. The company
considers the probability of default upon initial recognition of assets and whether there has been
a significant increase in credit risk on an ongoing basis through out each reporting period. To assess
whether there is a significant increase in credit risk the company compares the risk of default occurring
on the asset as at the reporting date with the risk of default as at the date of initial recognition. It considers
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d)

Note 33 Provision for Expected Credit Losses of Loans for the year ended 31st March, 2023

available reasonable and supportive forward looking information. Especially the following indicators are
incorporated.

- Significant changes in the value of collateral supporting the obligation or in the quality of third party
guarantees.

- Significant changes in the expected performance and behaviours of the borrower (SCA's), including
changes in the payments status of the borrowers ( SCA's) in the group and changes in the operating
results of the borrower (SCA's).

In general, it is presumed that the credit risk has significantly increased since initial recognition if the
payments are due for more than 1 years.

A default on a financial asset is when the counterparty fails to make payments whenever they fall due.
Financial instruments and cash deposits

Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed in accordance with the
companies policy. Investment of surplus are made only with approved with counterparty on the basis of
the financial quotes received from the counterparty.

Liquidity Risk

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk management rest with the board of directors the company
manages maintaining adequate banking facilities by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash
flows and by matching the maturities of financial liabilities.

(% in Lakhs)

Asset Estimated Gross | Expected Expected Carrying Amount
Particulars Grou Carrying Amount Probability Credit | of Net Impairment
P of Default of Default Losses Provision
Financial Asset for
which credit risk has not|, ¢ 204,185.13 0% . 204,185.13
increased significantly
since initial recognition
Interest 1147.78 0% . 1,147.78
on Loans
Loss
Allowance ) )
measured Financial Asset for Loans . 15% - ;
at life-time | Which credit risk has
expected increased significantly - 25% - -
credit losses |and not credibly 9 3
impaired 1,065.87 100% | 1,065.87
Interest i 15% i i
on Loans
- 25% - -
794.03 100% | 794.03 -
207,192.81 1,859.89 205,332.91
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Provision for Expected Credit Losses of Loans for the year ended 31st March, 2022

(% in Lakhs)

Asset Estimated Gross | Expected  Expected Carrying Amount
Particulars Grou Carrying Amount Probability Credit | of Net Impairment
P of Default of Default Losses Provision
Financial Asset for | Loans 200,584.80 0% - 200,584.80
which credit risk has Interest 1427.68 0% _ 1427.68
not increased signifi- |on Loans T T
cantly since initial
Loss Allow- recognition
ance mea- Loans - 15% - -
sured at life- Financial Asset for - 25% - -
time expected | |\ hich credit risk has .
credit losses increased significant- 649.11 100% 649.11 -
ly and not credibly | Interest i 15% i i
impaired on Loans °
- 25% - -
698.94 100% | 698.94 -
203,360.53 1,348.05 202,012.48

a) Provisions for Expected Credit Losses of loans and interest thereon, where the amounts are overdue and are not
covered by the State Government’s Order/ Guarantee or any other security “shall be made as per the Probability

of default.

b) Unrealized ‘Penal Interest’ upto 31/03/2007 has been provided in the financial statement whereas amount
pertaining to subsequent period is recognized as and when received due to its uncertainty factor.

c) Overdue interest on Unsecured loans disbursed directly to NGO/Students at the end of financial year provided

for.

Period for which overdue Probability of default
Upto 1 year 15%
1to 3 year 25%
More than 3 year 100%

Beside above, as a matter of prudence , where even due amount of interest not received during the financial year on
Unsecured loans, disbursed without security / Post dated Cheques etc. provided for.

The SCA wise detail is as follows:

FY 2022-23
St Name of the SCA Principz.xl Interes-t Total Provision @100%
No. Outstanding Outstanding
1 |BiharBC 320.53 320.53 320.53
2 |MPSC 56.87 70.53 127.40 127.40
3 |MPBC 56.42 95.39 151.81 151.81
4 |Maharashtra Mahatma Phule 48.62 22.88 71.50 71.50
5 |Assam Artfed 898.12 35.41 933.53 933.53
6 |Others NGO 5.83 3.92 9.76 9.76
7 |Penal Interest 245.26 245.26 245.26
8 |Bank of Baroda 0.69 0.10 0.10
Total 1065.87 794.61 1859.89 1859.89
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P, T AT TR HTAM | gHTIT gaAaed THTIT AT P YU @100%
1 |fegR s 320.53 320.53 320.53
2 A YR THA. 56.87 70.53 127.40 127.40
3 |[mEucRar 56.42 95.39 151.81 151.81
4 |HRRIY HETeH Bt 48.62 22.88 71.50 71.50
5 |3 IACHS 898.12 35.41 933.53 933.53
6 |3 TSI 5.83 3.92 9.76 9.76
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8 |d@ 3P FgIar 0.69 0.10 0.10
anT 1065.87 794.61 1859.89 1859.89
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FY 2021-22
St Name of the SCA Principgl Interes_t Total Provision @100%
No. Outstanding Outstanding
1 |BiharBC 255.87 255.87 255.87
2 |MPSC 56.87 67.97 124.84 124.84
3 |MPBC 56.42 92.85 149.27 149.27
4 |Maharashtra Mahatma Phule 48.62 20.69 69.32 69.32
5 |Assam Artfed 481.36 11.91 493.27 493.27
6 |Others NGO 5.83 3.92 9.76 9.76
7 |Penal Interest 245.72 245.72 245.72
Total 649.11 698.94 1348.05 1348.05
Balance Confirmation from the Following SCA,s are pending for the FY 2022-23
NAME OF CHANNEL PARTNER Pending Since 2022-23 Pending Since 2021-22
Andhra Pradesh (BC)-I NEW - 2018-19
Bihar (BC) 1995-96 1995-96
Chandigarh SC/ST/BC 2018-19 2018-19
Jammu & Kashmir SC/ST/BC 2018-19 2018-19
Jammu & Kashmir (WOMEN) - 2018-19
Jharkhand (ST) - 2018-19
Karnatka (Vishkarma) 2017-18 2017-18
Kerala (Palmarah) 2009-10 2009-10
Madhya Pradesh (sc) 1995-96 1995-96
Madhya Pradesh (BC) 1995-96 1995-96
Maharashtra (Mahatma Phule) 2010-11 2010-11
West Bengal (BC) 2018-19 2018-19
West Bengal (Minorties) - 2022-23
Assam ( Artfed) 2018-19 2018-19
NGOS 1998-99 1998-99

Note 34 Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The followings are the key assumptions concerning the future, and the key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
end of the reporting period that may have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amount
of assets and liabilities with next financial year.

a) useful lives of Intangibles
As described in note 2 (j), company has estimated the useful live of intangible Assets

The financial impact of the above assessment may impact the amortisation expenses in subsequent financial
years.

b) Fair valuation measurement and valuation process

The fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities is measured the valuation techniques including the
DCF model. The inputs to these method are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is
not feasible, a degree of judgment is required in establishing fair values. Judgments include considerations of
inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect
the reported fair value of financial instruments. See Note 30 for further disclosures.
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Note 35 Operating Segment reporting

The Corporation has only one Business segment and one Geographical segment, as it is engaged in providing
finances at concessional rate of interest to eligible persons belonging to backward classes, through state
Channelising agencies and other financial institutions in the country. Hence, segment information as per IndAS is

not required to be disclosed.

Note 36 Prior Period Errors

(R in Lakhs)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2023

As at March 31, 2022

Impact on equity (increase/(decrease) in equity)
Trade Payables

Other current & Non current Provision
Trade Receivables

Other Financial Assets (Current)

Other Financial Liabilities

Other current & Non - Current liabilities
Other Receivable (Current)

Intangible Assets

Property, Plant & Equipment's

Right of Use

Provisions

Net Impact on Equity

(R in Lakhs)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2023

As at March 31, 2022

Impact on statement in Income and Expenditure loss (in-
crease/(decrease) in Surplus)

Other Expenses

Employees Benefit Cost

Training & other Developmental Expenditure
Depreciation & Amortization Costs

CSR expenses

Other Developmental Expenses

Exceptional Items

Interest income on Loan to Channel Partners

Attributable to Equity Holders

Impact on basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) (increase/(decrease) in EPS)

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2023

As at March 31, 2022

Earnings per share for continuing operation

holders

holders

Basic, profit from continuing operations attributable to equity

Diluted, profit from continuing operations attributable to equity
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Contingent Liabilities /Asset and commitments

Liabilities: (R in Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 | As at March 31, 2022

Contingent Liabilities and commitments (to the extent not

provided for)

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on
capital account and not provided for (net of advances, if any)is - -
Nil (Nil as at 31.03.2022).

Assets: (% in Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31,2023 = As at March 31, 2022

Contingent Asset and commitments (to the extent not provided

for)

Estimated amount on account of and not provided for - -

In accordance with the approval of the Board, surplus undisbursed funds available with the Corporation
are placed periodically in short term deposits with banks whom transaction are made , taking into
account the Government guidelines issued from time to time for the purpose and the income generated
by this has been ploughed back into the schemes for the welfare of target groups.

The Corporation has waived off penal interest and incentive of interest of ¥ 77.64 lakh (F 48.22 lakh as
at 31.03.2022) , under One time Settlement Scheme (OTS). As per One Time Settlement Scheme (OTS)
of the Corporation borrowers (SCAs/ NGOs and others, who have some overdues and ready to settle the
overdues with in the 3 months of sanction by NBCFDC . The Corporation will provide waiver of 100% of
penal interest receivable as on cut off date . Further, the borrower would be eligible for getting interest
incentive @3% on the settlement amount for the period of 9 months separately only after receipt of full
repayment of settlement amount. The detail is as under:-

During the Financial Year 2022-23 (% in Lakhs)
For the Year Ended  Intt./Penal Interest Interest Recovery
Name of Channel Partners/other 31st March 2022 waived off. Incentive Affected
¥ Lakh ¥ Lakh ¥ Lakh (% Lakh)
Karnataka Vishwakarma 14.49 0.06 14.43 655.94
Sikkim SC/St/0OBC Dev. Corpo. 49.16 44.51 4.65 264.56
G. Total 63.65 44.57 19.08 920.50
During the Financial Year 2021-22 (R in Lakhs)
For the Year Ended | Intt./Penal Interest Interest Recovery
Name of Channel Partners/other 31st March 2022 waived off. Incentive Affected
(% Lakh) (% Lakh) (% Lakh) (% Lakh)
Assam BC 46.29 45.52 0.77 119.2
VJNT MAHARASTRA 1.93 1.93 85.88
G. Total 48.22 45.52 2.70 205.08

A property situated at x-29 , Hauz Khas, New Delhi was purchased for residential purpose of Managing
Director during 1994-95, which is lying vacated since 2014-15 and used for storage and other event
purpose except one room. The room is used for official guest of the Corporation who belongs to official
of Channel partner of the Corporation when they visit Corporation. The Corporation charges nominal
charges for staying period . The said income is nominal & incidental nature. The Corporation is also
registered under section 12 AA and gets 80 G certificate from Income Tax Authority. Hence the all
incidental income and etc. is exempt from tax.In the opinion of the management the said property is still
for residential purpose.
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Note 41

Disclosure required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

As at March As at March
31, 2023 31, 2022

- 4.07

Particulars

(i) Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the
accounting year

(i) Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the
year

(iii) The amount of interest paid along with the amount of payment made beyond
the appointed day

(iv) The amount of interest due and payable for the year - -

(v) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of accounting
year

(vi) The amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding year,
until such date when interest due as above are actually paid.

Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the
basis of information collected by the Management.

This has been relied upon by the auditors.

Note 42

Note 42.1 The Corporation has filed legal cases against the defaulting Channel Partners/ NGOs and there is no
case the Corporation has any obligation of any payments

Note 42.2 The Corporation has initiated legal action against the defaulting Channel Partners / NGOs u/s 138 as
well as for civil suits . The cumulative Status of legal cases is as under

Particulars Criminal Suits = Civil Suit Civil Suit filed by others | Arbitration  Total
Cases under Process - - 2 - 2
Decree Execution in process - 3 - - 3

Cases dismissed - - - - -
Total - 3 2 - 5

Note 43  The Income of the Corporation is exempted from tax under section 10 (26b) of the Income Tax Act,
1961. Thus no provision for Income Tax is Required . Consequently the provision of Ind As - 12 'Income
Tax is not Applicable.

Note 44  Provision of 'Non - Banking Finance Companies Acceptance of Public Deposit (Reserve Bank) directions
1998' are not applicable to the Corporation.

Note 45 In the opinion of Board /Management , the assets, Loans and Advances have a realisable value of at
least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the Balance sheet if realised in the ordinary course
of business.

Note 46  Consequent to constitutional amendment, there was bifurcation of the state of Madhya Pradesh and
out of this state a new state of Chhattisgarh was formed in the year 2000. The loan was given to
Madhya Pradesh State Channelising Agencies prior to division of the state and is guaranteed by the
State Government of Madhya Pradesh for repayment to NBCFDC. The loan was given to the erstwhile
State, however, the successor State has not repaid its liability of ¥ 397.11 lakhs (% 391.27 lakhs as at
31.03.2022 ) to NBCFDC and hence the loan outstanding is accounted for in the name of the erstwhile
state.
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Note 47 Consequent to constitutional amendment, there was bifurcation of the state of Bihar and out of
these states two new states of Jharkhand were formed respectively in the year 2000. Pending the
apportionment of Assets and Liabilities between SCAs of successor States, the Corporation has shown
the loan outstanding against the SCAs of erstwhile State, which is subject to confirmation.

Note 48 1. The company has adopted Ind AS 116 (Leases) in accordance with applicable financial reporting
framework, due to adoption of this there is no material impact on financial statements of NBCFDC.

2. Expenses relating to the short-term operating leases as per Ind AS 116 are as follows:-

Nature of Expenses Amount Z In Lakh
Rent 217.00
Hiring of Vehicle 8.97
Security & Other Services Charges 70.13
Total 296.10
Note 49
Increase/
DISCLOSURE OF RATIOS: 2022-23 2021-22 Decrease from Remarks
Previous Year
Current Ratio: 25808 101.30 61% _
Decrease in
Current Asset 58,545.89 56,399.08 Grant Fund
Current Liabilities 226.85 556.78
Debt-Equity Ratio: 0.01 0.03 -305%
Total Liablities 1,436.91 5,730.82 Decrease in
Grant Fund
Total Share Holder Equity 2,09,927.52 2,06,864.55
Debt Service coverage Ratio
Operating income 53.23 55.61
Short term debt & current ) )
portion of long term debt
Return on Equity Ratio: 0.01 0.01 2%
Net Income/surplus 3,037.79 3,064.70
Share holder Equity 2,09,927.52 2,06,864.55

Inventory Turnover Ratio:

cost of Good sold -

Average Inventory for same
period

Trade Receivable Ratio:
Net Sale -

Average account receivable -

Trade Paybale Ratio:

Average No. of Days for
amount due

Average no of days i.e. 365 -
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Increase/
DISCLOSURE OF RATIOS: 2022-23 2021-22 Decrease from Remarks

Previous Year
Net Capital Turnover Ratio: 0.03 0.03 2%
Total s_ales /Reenue from 531274 5321.53
Operation
Share Holder Equity 2,09,927.52 2,06,864.55
Net Profit/Surplus Ratio: 0.56 0.55 3%
Revenue-Cost 2,993.48 2,914.62
Revenue 5312.74 5,321.53
Retyrn on Capital Employed 0.01 0.01 29
Ratio:
Earning before intt. & tax 3,035.64 3,055.77
Capital Employed(Total Asset- | , g 566 59 2,06,890.83
Curent Liability
Return on Investment: 0.01 0.01 2%
Net Income/ Surplus 3,035.64 3,055.77
Cost of Investment(Total
Asset- Curent Liability 2,09,966.50 2.06,890.83

Note 50

Previous year's figures have been regrouped /reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the

current year's classification/ disclosure.

Note 51  Approval of financial Statement

The Financial Statement were approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 30.06.2023.

Signatories to Note 1 to 51

As per our Report of even date attached
For D.C. Garg & Co.

Chartered Accountants

FRN 500035N

Sd/-
Partner : Sandeep Garg
M.No. 075312
UDIN :23075312BGYEAP6909
Place: New Delhi
Date: 30/06/2023

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/-
DR. S.S. ACHARYA RAJAN SEHGAL
Director Managing Director

(DIN No0.06727939) (DIN No. 03633935)

Sd/-
AJIT KUMAR SAMAL
S.G.M. (Finance) & Company Secretary
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National Backward Classes Finance & Development Corporation
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